JOIN ZOOM MEETING:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84274071497
+1-646-558-8656
Meeting ID: 842 7407 1497

TOWN OF THOMPSON
-Regular Meeting Agenda-

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN-PERSON
LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 4052 STATE ROUTE 42,
MONTICELLO, NY 12701. THE MEETING WILL
ALSO BE STREAMED LIVE ON ZOOM: TO JOIN
PLEASE SEE TOWN WEBSITE AT:
WWW.TOWNOFTHOMPSON.COM

TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2022 7:00 PM MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:  August 02, 2022 Regular Town Board Meeting
PRESENTATION BY: WASCHITZ & PAVLOFF, CPA, LLP — 2021 AUDIT REPORT/FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

e Sullivan County Treasurer’s Office: 1** & 2" Quarter Mortgage Tax Payments along with 2021 Adjustment, Check #3197,
Dated 07/28/22 for $323,572.89.

e Stephen Monteverde, Engineer Trainee, NYS DEC, Division of Water, Region 3: Letter dated 07/29/22 to Supervisor Rieber
and Town Board Re: Annual Compliance Inspection — Sackett Lake STP, SPDES Permit No.: NYO030716.

e Douglas Upright, Professional Engineer I, NYS DEC, Division of Water, Region 3: Letter dated 07/27/22 to Supervisor
Rieber and Town Board Re: Annual Compliance Inspection & Notice of Violation — Kiamesha Lake WWTP, SPDES Permit No.:
NY0030724.

e Stephen Monteverde, Engineer Trainee, NYS DEC, Division of Water, Region 3: Letter dated 07/29/22 to Supervisor Rieber
and Town Board Re: Annual Compliance Inspection & Notice of Violation — Emerald Green Lake Louise Marie WWTP, SPDES
Permit No.: NY0035645.

e Isabela Nowosielski, MD, MBA, President & CMO, Garnet Health Doctors: Letter dated 08/09/22 to Supervisor Rieber and
(12) Others Re: Closure Notification of Rheumatology Practice, Outpatient Pediatric Practice & Outpatient OB/GYN Practice
Eff. 11/09/22.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE COMOLO LLC ANNEXATION PETITION REQUEST, PROPERTY LOCATED ALONG ROCK
RIDGE AVENUE, MONTICELLO, SBL #’S 13.-4-2, 13.-4-3.1, 13.-4-3.2, 13.-4-3.3, 13.-4-9, 13.-4-10 & 13.-4-11

2) AVANI & DHARMESH PATEL — REQUEST CONNECTION TO ROCK HILL EMERALD GREEN CONSOLIDATED SEWER
DISTRICT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON OLD SACKETT ROAD, ROCK HILL, SBL #52.-1-17.18

3) EMERALD GREEN WWTP UPGRADE & EXPANSION PROJECT — RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF NYS EFC
WATER INFRASTRUCUTURE IMPROVEMENT ACT (WIIA) GRANT APPLICATION & AUTHORIZE TOWN SUPERVISOR TO
EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH SAID APPLICATION/FUNDING

4) ADOPT TOWN OF THOMPSON EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK (DRAFT 08/03/2022)

5) LED LIGHTING PROJECT
A) SMART CITIES PROPOSAL — ACCEPT PROPOSAL & AUTHORIZE TOWN SUPERVISOR TO SIGN ALL NECESSARY
DOCUMENTS INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF MATCHING FUNDS UP TO $80,000.00
B) UPDATE ON RE-LIGHTING OF TOWN BARN & PARKING LOT AREA

Town Board Agenda
August 16, 2022
Page 1 of 2



6) MELODY LAKE WATER DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT: APPROVE & AUTHORIZE THE TOWN
SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES BETWEEN TOWN OF THOMPSON
& MHE ENGINEERING, D.P.C. FOR USDA FUNDING REQUEST

7) HARRIS SEWER DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT: APPROVE & AUTHORIZE THE TOWN SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES BETWEEN TOWN OF THOMPSON & MHE ENGINEERING,
D.P.C. FOR USDA FUNDING REQUEST

9) WATER & SEWER DEPT.: PURCHASE REQUEST — JOHN DEERE ZERO-TURN MOWER, FROM MULLALLY TRACTOR
SALES, INC. OFF SOURCEWELL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT #031121-DAV (PG NB CG 70)

10) BILLS OVER $2,500.00
11) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
12) ORDER BILLS PAID
OLD BUSINESS
1) REVIEW & APPROVE AMENDED SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN CONCORD RESORTS MASTER ASSOCIATION,
LLCAND TOWN OF THOMPSON ON BEHALF OF ADELAAR SPECIAL DISTRICTS (IF AVAILABLE & READY)
NEW BUSINESS
REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS
PUBLIC COMMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION: PERSONNEL MATTER

ADJOURN

Town Board Agenda
August 16, 2022
Page 2 of 2



Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the
Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York and also held remotely via Zoom
on August 02, 2022.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Deputy Supervisor Melinda S. Meddaugh, Presiding
Councilman Scott S. Mace
Councilman John A. Pavese
Councilman Ryan T. Schock

Absent: Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.

Also Present: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
Paula E. Kay, Esq., Legal Consultant for the Town
Patrice Chester, Deputy Administrator
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
Glenn Somers, Parks & Recreation Superintendent
James L. Carnell, Jr., Director of Building, Planning & Zoning

Present via Zoom: Kelly M. Murran, Deputy Town Clerk

REGULAR MEETING — CALL TO ORDER

Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh opened the meeting at 7:00 PM with the Pledge to the Flag.
This meeting was held in person and remotely via Videoconferencing streamed live on
the Zoom app, which is accessible to the public. The meeting is also being recorded for
full transcription purposes should it be required.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
On a motion made by Councilman Schock and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
minutes of the July 19 2022 Regular Town Board Meeting were approved as presented.
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was no public comment given.

MONTHLY REPORT FOR JULY 2022 RECEIVED AND FILED
Dog Control Officer's Report

CORRESPONDENCE:

Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh reported on correspondence that was sent or received as
follows:

Town Board Meeting
August 02, 2022
Page 1 of 11




e NYS Taxation & Finance: Check #08827065, Dated: 07/15/22, American
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) F unds, 2" Installment, Amount of $441 434.56.

* Engineering & Surveying Properties: SEQRA Negative Declaration, Notice of
Determination of Non-Significance dated 03/09/22 for Delaware River Solar, LLC
Project, 1283 Old Route 17, Ferndale, Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, NY.

* Donna M. Nestler: Letter dated 07/19/22 to Town of Thompson Planning Board,
Chairman Matthew Sush and Board Members Re: water issues with their well
involving water supply, water pressure and excessive sediment as a result of the
Gan Eden Developer doing recent hydrofracking and well testing in her area.

» Town Clerk Calhoun: Letters dated 07/21/22 to Hon. George Nikolados, Mayor
& Board of Trustees, Mr. John A. Pavese, President, Monticello Fire Department,
Mr. Chester Smith, Chairman House Committee, Rock Hill Fire Department and
Supervisor Rieber Re: 2022 Election Schedule and Use of Facility.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) RESOLUTION TO AMEND 09/07/2021 TOWN BOARD MINUTES TO CORRECT
RESOLUTION NO. 308 OF 2021 REGARDING MELODY LAKE WATER DISTRICT
USDA FUNDING FROM FOUR MILLION DOLLARS TO THREE HUNDRED TWELVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS (TYPOGRAPHICAL ERROR IN COST)

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 279 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby amend the 09/07/2021
Town Board Minutes to correct Resolution No. 308 of 2021 to read as follows:

Resolved, that the Loan Resolution with the United States Department of Agriculture
(USDA) to accept the grant funding and authorize the borrowing of Three Hundred
Twelve Thousand Dollars for and on behalf of the Melody Lake Water District is
hereby adopted as presented. The full text of this Resolution can be found appended to
these minutes.

Further Be It Resolved, that the 09/07/2021 set of Town Board Minutes be corrected to
reflect the above-mentioned Resolution.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

2) RESOLUTION TO REVISE TOWN EMPLOYEE SICK LEAVE POLICY
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 280 of the Year 2022.

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on August 02, 2022

Town Board Meeting
August 02, 2022
Page 2 of 11



RESOLUTION TO REVISE TOWN EMPLOYEE SICK LEAVE POLICY

WHEREAS, the Town of Thompson currently has an employee sick leave policy which
differs for Town Hall employees and those subject to Collective Bargaining Agreements; and

WHEREAS, it is the Town’s desire to bring uniformity to all employees regarding the sick
leave policies.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that:

1. All Town employees shall, upon hire, be given 14 sick days, which shall be the
same amount provided to employees subject to Collective Bargaining Agreements;
and

2. Sick leave will accrue at the rate of one day per month, with an extra day at the end
of six months, for a total of 14 sick days per year; and

3. For all current non-CBA employees hired after 2014 impacted by this change, they
will be allotted an additional 7 days of sick leave to make up for the disparity; and

4. All sick leave shall be credited on the employee’s anniversary date of employment,
even though it is accrued on a monthly basis. An employee will accrue their first
sick day after one month of employment; and

5. First year employees, prior to being credited their yearly allotment of sick days,
may request to use accumulated, but not credited, sick days during their first year.
Such request must be made in writing to the Town Supervisor and the Supervisor,

in his/her discretion, may authorize such request, based on such exigent
circumstances. In such a case, said employee cannot use more sick days than have
already accrued.

Adopted the 2nd day of August, 2022.

Moved by Councilman Scott S. Mace
Seconded by Councilman Ryan T. Schock

The members of the Town Board voted as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes[ ]No[ ]ABSENT
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes[X]No[ ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes[X]No] ]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes[X]No[ ]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes[X]No[ ]

Town Board Meeting
August 02, 2022
Page 3 of 11



3) RESOLUTION TO INCREASE IRS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT RATE FOR

REMAINDER OF 2022 TO .62.5 CENTS PER MILE EFFECTIVE RETROACTIVE
07/01/2022 THROUGH 12/31/2022

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 281 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that Town Officers and employees who are required to use their personal
automobiles for Town business be, and shall be, reimbursed for the use of their said
vehicles used on official Town business, upon presentation of the proper documentation
mileage voucher for said use, shall be reimbursed at the rate of $.62.5 cents per mile.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Meddaugh, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

4) INTER-MUNICIPAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF
MONTICELLO AND THE TOWN OF THOMPSON RELATING TO THE PROVISIONS

OF WATER SERVICES - REVIEW, DISCUSS & APPROVE IF PRESENTED IN
ACCEPTABLE FORM

Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh said that there were changes made to the Inter-Municipal
Cooperation Agreement between the Village of Monticello and Town of Thompson
relating to provisions of Water Services. These changes will require further discussion
with the Village. The agreement is not ready for approval. The matter is being tabled
until the next Town Board Meeting.

5) SMART CITIES PROPOSAL — REVIEW & DISCUSS

Deputy Administrator Patrice Chester explained the presented cost proposal from Guth
DeConzo Consulting Engineers, PC for the design of the Smart Cities scope of work
portion of the project. The proposal also includes the Town Hall Meeting Room
upgrade. The total estimated cost proposal is $199,005.00, which also includes the
Audio-Visual System for Town Hall Meeting Room. A portion of this expense would be
paid for as part of the Smart Cities Project Grant Funds, which the Town has been
approved for. Discussion was held regarding what the proposal provides including
additional system and program options available as part of the proposal. The proposal
and information were provided for review at this time. There was no action taken.

6) TOWN HALL SIDEWALKS REPLACEMENT PROJECT-AUTHORIZE
SOLICITATION OF REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS (RFP’S)

Supt. Somers requested permission to solicit Requests for Proposals (RFP’s) for
replacement of the Town Hall Sidewalks Project. He explained the details of the
proposed project, which consists of two phases. They plan to request proposals be
submitted by September 15t to be reviewed and considered at the September 6t Town
Board Meeting, with anticipated project completion date of November 1st, The Town
Board took action to authorize solicitation of (RFP’s) as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 282 of the Year 2022,

Town Board Meeting
August 02, 2022
Page 4 of 11



Resolved, that Parks & Recreation Department Superintendent Glenn Somers is hereby
granted permission to solicit and obtain Requests for Proposals (RFP’s) for the
replacement of sidewalks at the Town Hall.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

7) PARKS & RECREATION DEPT.: DISCUSS PROPOSAL OF CXT PRECAST
CONCRETE PRODUCTS — PRECAST CONCRETE STRUCTURE FROM
SOURCEWELL CONTRACT FOR NEW RESTROOM FACILITY AT LAKE IDA TOWN
PARK $307,380.00

At the last Town Board Meeting Supt. Somers discussed the recommendation of the
Town Board considering a bathroom structure for Lake Ida Town Park like the one
recently installed at East Mongaup River Town Park. The Town could consider using
the Golden Feather Award Funds towards the expense. Supt. Somers obtained a
proposal from the same vendor CXT Precast Concrete Products for a total cost of
$307,380.00, which is off the Sourcewell Awarded Contract # 081721-CXT. The Town
could utilize the $250,000.00 Golden Feather Award Funds towards the expense.
Further discussion ensued regarding the proposal. A member of the public suggested
that the Town look using a local vendor for said purchase to keep the money in New
York State. The Town Board researched availability previously and was not successful.
Attorney Kay advised that this matter was on for discussion only and there would be no
action at this time. The matter will be rescheduled for consideration at a future meeting.

8) PARKS & RECREATION DEPT.: ACTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 169 OF
2022 REGARDING PURCHASE REQUEST FOR LAND PRIDE 6 WAY DOZER

BLADE (LP2027) WITH 32-14 PIN CONNECTOR FOR SKID STEER — TOTAL COST
FROM $8,439.15 TO $8,447.61 OFF SOURCEWELL CONTRACT (CONTRACT
#070821-LPI) (PRICE INCREASE DUE TO SHIPPING COST)

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 283 of the Year 2022,

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby amend the 04/05/2022
Town Board Minutes to correct Resolution No. 169 of 2022 to read as follows:

Resolved that purchase request of Superintendent Glenn Somers for (1) Land Pride 6-
Way Dozer Blade (LP2027) with 32-14 Pin Connector for Skid Steer, Quote ID # 3723-1
for a total cost of $8,447.61 from Marshall Machinery, Inc. through (Sourcewell Contract
#070821-LPI) for the Parks & Recreation Department hereby be approved.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

Further Be It Resolved, that the 04/05/2022 set of Town Board Minutes be corrected to
reflect the above-mentioned Resolution.

Town Board Meeting
August 02, 2022
Page 5 of 11



Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

9) WATER & SEWER DEPT.: PURCHASE REQUEST - JOHN DEERE Z950M
ZTRAK WITH 60” MULCH ON DEMAND DECK TOTAL COST OF $11,668.58 FROM
MULLALLY TRACTOR SALES, INC. OFF SOURCEWELL GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT #031121-DAV (PG NB CG 70)

This matter is being tabled upon the request of Supt. Messenger, because the wrong
price quote was given and he is not present to discuss. The matter will be re-scheduled
once the correct price quote has been obtained.

10) BILLS OVER $2,500.00 — HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 284 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the following bills over $2,500.00 for the Highway Department be
approved for payment as follows:

Furlani Machine Shop $4,560.00 Total Cost
Invoice # 17876 — Purchase of Machine Grader Wheels.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

10) BILLS OVER $2,500.00 — PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 285 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the following bills over $2,500.00 for the Parks & Recreation Department
be approved for payment as follows:

Rolling V Bus Corporation $2,800.00 Total Cost
Invoice # 95908 — Busing for Youth Program to Forestburgh Playhouse on 07/21/22.
(Procurement: Contacted Monticello Bus Garage, Birnie Bus Service & Gallagher Bus
Service, they all stated they were unable to provide service to the Town (YMCA) to take
children to Forestburgh Playhouse and return them back. Rolling V Bus Service was
the only bus service that could provide the service for us.) Prior approval was granted
as per Resolution #268 of 2022.

Forestburgh Playhouse $2,628.00 Total Cost
Invoice # GRP0396 — Purchase of 230 Tickets for Youth Program to see Theater
Production of “Alice in Wonderland”.

(Procurement: Sole Source.) Prior approval granted as per Resolution #268 of 2022.

Town Board Meeting
August 02, 2022
Page 6 of 11



Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Meddaugh, Schock and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

10) BILLS OVER $2,500.00 —- WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 286 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the following bills over $2,500.00 for the Water & Sewer Department be
approved for payment as follows:

TAM Enterprises $3,000.00 Total Cost

Invoice # 73953 — Cleaning of (5) Pump Station Wet Wells, RH Business (Rock Hill),
Anawana (Kiamesha), Viznitz (Kiamesha), CP Center (Harris) & Adelaar.
(Procurement: (2) Price Quotes obtained from Tam Enterprises for $3,000.00 and from
Koberlein Environmental Services for $3,250.00.)

Slack Chemical Company $3,371.60 Total Cost

Invoice # 441391 — Purchase of 440 Gallons of SternPac for the Emerald Green Sewer
Wastewater Treatment Facility.

(Procurement: Sole source procurement.)

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

11) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS

To: Town of Thompson - Supervisor and Council
From:  Melissa DeMarmels - Comptroller

Re: Authorization for Transfer from Harris Sewer Fund to Capital Fund
Board
Date: Meeting 8/2/2022

Memo: The following Fund Transfer is proposed for the following purposes:

1) Request to transfer remaining funds from Adelaar's road repair deposit to the Road District.
The repairs completed in in 2017 came in slightly less than expected and the funds have been
in the Capital account ever since.

Town Board Meeting
August 02, 2022
Page 7 of 11



The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 287 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the following budgetary transfers/amendments hereby be approved as
presented.

Town Of Thompson
Fund to Fund Transfer

FYE
12/31/22 Town Board Meeting Date:  8/2/2022
Account
Number Account Description
H000.0200 CHB - Combined Capital Acct From {13,968.56)
Wayne Bank - Road District
RD00.0202 Acct To 13,968.56
Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

12) ORDER BILLS PAID
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 288 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that all regular bills for the course of the month, which have been properly
audited be approved for payment. A complete list of the regular bills as identified can be
found appended to these minutes as per attached. !

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

OLD BUSINESS

1) PARKS & RECREATION DEPT.: REQUEST TO EXTEND YOUTH FLAG
FOOTBALL PROGRAM UNTIL 09/01/2022

' ATTACHMENT: ORDER BILLS PAID
Town Board Meeting
August 02, 2022
Page 8 of 11



The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 289 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves the
extension of the Youth Flag Football Program in the Town of Thompson upon request of
the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee at an additional cost of $450.00 if cost
exceeds the $2,500.00 maximum originally approved until 09/01/2022.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0
Absent 1 Rieber

NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business reported on.

SUPERVISOR’S REPORT:

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.

There was no report provided.

COUNCILMEN & DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS:

Parks & Recreation Superintendent Glenn Somers

Youth Summer Day Camp Program — Update provided, two weeks remaining.
East Mongaup River Town Park — Update provided regarding new bathroom
facility project including sidewalks.

Deputy Administrator Patrice Chester

New Town Hall access signs will start being replaced this Friday. The Town Park
access signs should be replaced at the end of this month. The Welcome sign that
was taken should also be replaced at the end of this month.

Exit 106 Round-a-Bout Sullivan Renaissance Beautification Project — Commented
on how nice it looks, commended Jamie Ferriero & Parks & Recreation
Department for a job well done.

Town of Thompson Employee Handbook — Updated Draft provided, please review
for final approval.

Comptroller Melissa DeMarmels

The Town Annual Financials for FYE 12/31/2021 presentation by the Town
Auditor’s has been changed to the next Town Board Meeting 08/16/2022. She
has also been working on next year’s budget worksheets, which should be
available soon.

Director James L. Carnell, Jr.

The status of the proposed Old Navy project, which started last week.
The status of the unsafe buildings located along Anawana Lake Road,
Monticello, which are currently in the process of being removed and should be
completed shortly.
Town Board Meeting
August 02, 2022
Page 9 of 11



Councilman John A. Pavese

* Reported on the One-Room Schoolhouse Project Display Presentation and Hackle
Dam Dedication, which was held on Sunday, July 24t 2022 at the Sullivan County
Historical Society. A brief discussion was held regarding the subject.

* Monticello Rotary Club 5K/10K Monster Classic Run/Walk event to be held on
Sunday, August 7t 2022.

» Bagel Festival to be held on Saturday, August 14t 2022 on Broadway at 9AM.

» Monticello Elks Lodge Annual Seasonal Drive-Thru Chicken BBQ — August 37,
2022 from 4PM-7PM.

Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
* Draft Neversink River Management Plan Review — Public Hearing on Thursday,
August 4th, 2022, 6-8PM at the Sullivan County Government Center Legislation
Hearing Room, 2" Floor.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Oedhel Setren of Monticello advised again that their Code Enforcement Complaints are
not being logged and reported properly. Oedhel explained why and has proof of all the
complaints, which can be provided. Oedhel said each copy identifies the specific
complaints that were not logged and that this is a violation of the Town Code.

Chet Smith of Rock Hill provided the following public comment: 1) Rock Hill Fire

Department will be holding a Blood Drive on Thursday, 07/25/22 from 1 to 6 PM. 2) He
explained how his father was featured/mentioned in the one-room schoolhouse project.
3) Public use of Town Park Pool for Town residents. 4) The use of the new cell tower in
Rock Hill to improve communications in the area to include emergency access to tower.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REMINDERS & FOR YOUR INFORMATION
» 08/16/22 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

On a motion made by Councilman Pavese and seconded by Councilman Mace the
Town Board entered into Executive Session at 7:37 PM with Town Consultant Paula E.
Kay, Esq., Deputy Administrator Patrice Chester and Director James Carnell, Jr. to
discuss a Personnel Matter.

The Zoom Livestream Videoconferencing connection was disconnected.
Executive Session was held.

On a motion made by Councilman Schock and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
Town Board returned from Executive Session at 7:54 PM. Action was taken as follows:

Town Board Meeting
August 02, 2022
Page 10 of 11



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND GRANTING (1) WEEK PAID VACATION TO
NEW EMPLOYEE LAURA EPPERS, FULL-TIME CLERK TO PLANNING BOARD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS & BUILDING DEPARTMENT INCLUDING (2NP
WEEK OF PAID VACATION AFTER COMPLETION OF 6-MONTHS EMPLOYMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 290 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorize granting ( 1)
week paid vacation to new hire Planning, Zoning & Building Department Clerk
Employee Laura Eppers employment commencing on June 1%t 2022, with said time to
be effective immediately and

Further Be It Resolved, that a (2") week paid vacation shall also be granted after
completion of first (6-Months) of employment with the Town of Thompson has been
completed.

Motion by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Councilman Pavese and seconded by Councilman Schock the
meeting was adjourned at 7:55 PM. All board members voted in favor of adjourning the
meeting.

The Zoom Livestream Videoconferencing connection and Facebook Live were
disconnected.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk

Town Board Meeting
August 02, 2022
Page 11 of 11



i

2202/%0/30 9¢ jo 9z ebeyd essijpul :Aq unis pod

10siagadng “ip wmu\m\mw._, WA ~ 13jjondwon nm_w..Emec essifBn

) ag R7R7/IQ) e

‘PRI Wikl yore uodn

pagioads se Junowe ayg ug Sjuswiieja auyy jo yoea Aed o) apaus St uonoap puw uaalb
Aqaasy s) uopezuoyiny ‘papaads Ajaanosadsos SlUNCWE aijy E%. oz’ ; jo
hgmmmwﬁz Ua piay 'jo auay Bugasw senBas ayy je uosdwoyy jo umoy ayy 10 paeog
umo} ayj o} Jwowded 105 pojussasd oae pue pajipne Alnp usag eAey ejqeded Swieo

pue pledasd Jo sppeysqe payseye ayy uo PSIE S40Q010A il 3y AjLios Kgoday §

uoday] jueLepm
uosduwoyy jo umoy

NOSdIWOHL

Hoday jueiiep g M_ 11
i OV 28

uosdwoyy jo umoj




2202/¥0/80 9Z j0 Gz ebey essijaw :Aq uni yioc

00°005°1L$ 99°22¥'226% 0008 29°1£9'213 00'0% 007000'0SZ$ 00°00s'L$ $0°052°659¢$ S[ejo} puein
00°0% 12°98¢'65$ 00'0% FAS AN R AK 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 65'82.'02% GNNd AONIOV 2 LSnyL 0001
00°0% 25'¢ezs 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 25°262% HHLVYM 3NV AQOTaN OWMS
00°0¢% 18°26% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 19°16% H1ISIO YALYM IV AIoN 0TIMS
00°0% v6°'86% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 76°'86% HIALYM LY VHSINVIM OIMS
00°0% 18'292% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 18'292% LORILSIA H3LYM NOTTIO oams
00°0% 25'¢6es 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 25'262% HILYM ONRIdS 109 0OMS
00'0% £5°L18¢% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% £5°118% JLORILSIO HIALYM 1¥0S3IN Wyviaay OYMS
00°0% 26’1608 00'0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 26v16'9% HLSIA HIMIS IRV LLINOVS 0SSS
00°0% 61°79€'91$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 61°29¢'aL$ isiQ 1emag pejepiiosuo) usals) pesswy M yooy JUSS
00°0% 19%90'1L$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% L9990°1L$ WLSIA H3IMIAS VT AQOTaIN ONSS
00°005°L$ 19°'189'682¢$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'062% 00°005°L$ 19°L89'6eS 10UISI] Jemeg pajepjjosuon elysawiely ISS
00°0% S1L6L°'ES 00°0% 0003 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ SL°l6L'es PUISI] Jamag PBIeploSUD SLIBH OHSS
00°0% 1G°2£0'9% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 15°2£0'9% JOUISIQ 1emeg seejapy HVYSS
00°0% L6'ELE' LS 00’08 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% I6Elg'LS LSIA IONVINGAY TIIH MO0YH OHYS
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% LOIHLSIA INFWAONINI avod Hyvi3avy 000y
00'0$ 29°t1e'61ze 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 29'L12'size S123royd WLIdvD 000H
00°0% 66°128'G/1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 66°1LLE'GLLS 3AISLNO NMOL - LEAMM 0049aQ
NOSdWOHL

Hoday jueisep > . !
uosdwoyy jo umoj .




2202/v0/80 92 j0 g ebey essijow :Aq uni pot

00°0$ 00'8.9'12¢ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'8/9'12$ JAIM NMOLL = ¥/ EEAMH oova
00°0% €0°120'9¢€$ 0003 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% €0°120'9€% JAIS1INO NMOL TVHaNID 0008
000$ 09°588'G01$ 000$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ 0003 00°0$ 09°688'601$ 3CIM NMOL aNN4 TVHINID 000V
pledup pied pledun pled pledun pied piedun Pled
e300 spied sseyoing SNy jenuvy yojeg aojoaug uopduosag pung pung
S[®jo] pueig uodeay
00700518 99°22¥'z26$ 00°0¢ 29°L£9°21$ 00'0$ 60'000°05Z$ 00°005°L$ ¥0'06.'659% sigjo ] puess yojeg paysog
00°0$ 1Z°'g0¢'6e8 00°0$ 29'289'ZL8 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 65'822°92% ONN- ADNIOV % L1SNYL 0001
00'0$ 25'262¢ 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 252628 WHLVM 3VT AQOTEW ONMS
00°0% 18268 00°0% 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 18°16% HLSIA HILYM IV ANDNT 0IMS
0003 ¥6'85$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0003 00°0$ ¥6'85$ HILYM Zv.LY YHSIWYIN OMMS
00°0$ £8'202% 0003 00°0$ 00'0% 000$ 00°0$ 28°'792¢ LOMLISIQ ¥ILYM NOTIa oams
00°0$ 252628 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0003 000% TAFATA YILVYM ONIYdS Q100 0OMS
00'0% £5°L18% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ €5°118% 10181 ¥3LVYM LH0STY ¥yviaay ovms
00'0$ 6'vi6'9% 0003 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'08$ Z6'v16'98 HLSIAQ H3IMIS VT LLIMOVS 0SsS
00°0$ 6129291 $ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 6L29¢'aL$ 18I0 Jameg pajepliosuoy usels plesew3 iy ooy QusS
00°0¢ L9'¥90'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 19'%80'L$ HULSIA ¥IM3S IV AQOTEN ONSS
00°005'L$ 19'189'682$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'052$ 00°005'L$ 19°L8g'se$ 10UIsIq Jemag pajepijosuog eyseiuery oMSS
00°0% sll6L'es 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sL6l'es 10UISIQ Jemag pajeplosuoD SweH OHSS
00°0$ 15°2£0'9% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 0003 00°0$ 15'1£0'98 PUIsIg Jemsg Jeejepy Hvss
00°0% L6ELZ LS 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 0003 00°0$ 16°812'28 LSIT IONVINGAY THH X00Y OHYS
00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ LOR1SIT INIWAOYHIWI OVOY Yvvi3ay 00y
00°0% Z9'Lie'sies 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0% 000% 29°1L12'512$ SLO3roYd LIdvD 000H
00°0$ 66°L2£'G418 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'03 0008 66LL€'6218 3AISLNO NMOL - L#AMH 008q
00'0% 00'8.9'12$ 0003 00°0% 00'0¢ 00'0% 00°0% 00'829'12$ JUIM NMOL - ¥ / E#RAMH 0ova
00°0$ £0°L20'92% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 000$ 00°0% £0°1Z0'0€$ 3AIS1INO NMOL TVHINID 0008
00'0$ 09°'588'50L$ 00°0% 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 09'588'501$ 3AIM NMOL ONN4 TYHENID 000V
predun Pled pledun pied predup pied predup pled

iejol spied aseyaingd )o3YH fenuepn yajeq 8olcAu] :omun_humoo pundg pung

S[ejo] yojeq pajsod

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% Sjejo ] puelg yojeg pajsodun
feloyL spJes aseyoing $428Y2 jenuep yajey sajoAu) uopduasag puny pung

sfejo] yojeg pajsodun

HUYOA MmN

NOSdWOHL

Hodoay jueliep
uosdwoy] jo umoy




: * " JPMORGAN CHASE MONTICELLO Check '
co&‘g}%’. gAfGSEuTI:\l)\:an - ST JOHNS STREET Number 3197
oo : - MONTICELLO, NY 12701
100 North Street, P.O. Box 5012 e L
Mont:ceue N.Y. 12?01 3 o

07/28/2022 $323,572.89

: Three Hundred Twenty—Three Thousand F:ve Hundred Seventy Two and 89/100 Dollarg******+ixissinkmmrsrin

o F'ay Tg The Order Of
S 3000
TOWN OF THOMPSON
<. 4052 ROUTE 42 _ . ; _
. MONTICELLO, NY 12701 L L Do e {\M M
o EN ‘ i S T Gotunty Treasurer
1359 7ne
County of Sullivan - MORTGAGE TAX P.O. Box 5012 Monticello, N.Y. 12701
INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO. ~ DESCRIPTION INVOICE AMOUNT
07/28/2022 TREAS07282219 MORTGAGE TAx 2021 CORRECTION, 1 Q 2022, 2 Q 2022 323,572.89
PO#
G/L Account: TA-00058-00237
|sateguddsndorsNe, wsoudm Vendor-Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount
3020 TOWN OF THOMPSON 3197 07/28/2022 $323,572.89




JOSHUA A. POTOSEK, MBA E& TEL. 845-807-0450
COUNTY MANAGER - FAX 845-807-0460

MICHELLE L. HUCK
ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER

COUNTY CATSKILLS

Mountains of Opportunities

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

COUNTY MANAGER’S OFFICE

SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
100 NORTH STREET
PO BOX 5012
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

July 28, 2022

HON. WILLIAM RIEBER, JR.
Supervisor, Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42 o
Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Bill:

Enclosed is a check for the Town of Thompson’s portion of mortgage tax for the 1% and 2"
quarter 2022. Please note that because of a computational error that occurred when calculating the
mortgage tax for 2021 some adjustments have been made to correct over / underpayments.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter, if you have any questions, concerns or comments

please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

e

Joshua Potosek, MBA
Sullivan County Manager



Pe——_e

"

(68°2.5°c2ES)
(68°2.5'cTES)

(68'2.5'€2€$)
(69z.5'cecs)

00'0$

000%

dx3 oy

wawmﬁui%, Loy ] Y

-—

00°0%
00°0%

00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%

biy/ou3

IERNNY

68'C/S'ECES
68'2/5'cZe$

68'2.5'€CeS
68°C.5'€ZES
€9'129'82%
ze'828'6v1$
¥6'2.0'SvL$
000%

0008

upaip

o QO

00°0%
00°0$

00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
00'0$
00°0$
00°03%
00°0$

iqeq

(00'000'522$)
(00°000°522%)

(00°000°'522$)
00°0$
oo..%
00°0$
00°0$
(00°000's22$)
(00000'522%)

junowy jebpng

[ejol 8 UIN
£61€ #42 funoy €9ELLINHD
LBLE #$10 Aunod €9ELL1IYD
£BLE 0 Aunod €OELL L™
ejo1 L HIN
1-lAg

9oUdISjoY winNyedAL

€20T 1ed [eosiy

uesey Ag uns poday

|ejo] pueig
000V pund Jojjejo}

XV1 F9VOLHONW 000°G00E°000V 10} [BJOL LA

2coc/L/8 8 Weunsnipy 120z O - ey abebuopy
¢coe/Li8 8 20 - xe} ebebuopy
2¢coz/L8 8 1D - xe} abebuopy
Leog/in 8 feunor Ag plingay
IONVIVE UVMEOS ¥V3A
XV1 IOVOLHONW 000°500£°000V

ajeq jewnop WY
uonjdunsaq Junodoy JaquinN Junososy

Hoday uojjoesuel) jiejaq 196pa jessuas

uosdwoy} jo umo]

HUOA MAN




uvasey :Ag Ln: uoda;

(25°261°L¥9%) 000% 15°/8L'L¥9$  00°0$ (00°002°179$) [ejo] puei
(25261°1¥9%) 00°0$ 1S°/6L'1¥98  00°0$ (00°00Z°L¥98) + % 5 66 i 9/72 000V pund Joy [ejo|

(25°261°1798) 00°0$ LS/6L'L¥9%  00°0% (000021 79$) " D& s oL i00€°000V 10} [B}O1 ALA
(¥£'209'vpE$) 00°0$ ¥€209'PPES  00°0$ (00°002'91L %) B0l ZL WN
) %0 2202/51/€0 bunaapy
00°0% 00°0% 000% (00°002's¥£$) €101 UMO] - SjuBWIpUBLIY Q@ SIBJSUBL) JaBpng
xe|
00°0% 00'6.9'v6$ 00°0% 00°0$ abeBuo 11D Uiy Gz.01 S[ENJOJY BNUBABY puT Jes A
Xe]
000% ye'€T6'6¥Cs  00°0$ 00°0% abebpop 1O pig G201 S|ENI00Y 8nNuBASY pug JesA
_ 120e/L0/z) Bugasy
00°0% 000% 00°0% (00°000'12$) §SeoLlas Leoz/iret & pasug UMO] - Sjuswpuswy g siejsuel] jebpng
(86°ZE2'vS1$) 00°0% 86'2€C'¥5LS  00°0$ 00°0$ oL 0L WIN
00°0$ 86'2€C'¥SL$  00°0$ 00°0% 1202 HO pug 20L0LLYD  L20Z/SZ/olL oL xe} ebebuopy
(88°1L9¢°2H1$) 00°0$ 88°L9€'ZrLS 00703 00°0% lejoL 9 YN
PELEBIO
00°0$ 88°L9E'ZyLS  000$ 00°0$ A0 ueaying GZS60LHD  1202/22/9 9 1202 110 15| - xe} abebuopy
(2£°08) 00°0$ 1£°0% 00°0% 00°0% [ejol € un
eLLEwIo
000% 1£°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% Ajunog ueang 9zZL60LHD  L20z/ve/e € xe} abebuopy
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ (00°000's22$) [eyol L YIN
000$ 00°0% 00°0$ (00°000's22$) L-LAg L202/L/L L [EUINOr A9 PlINGaY
00°0$ JONVYIVE QHYMHOS HY3A
XV1 IOVOLHONW 000°S00£°000V
dx3 joy biq/oug Hupain jgeqg junowy 3abpng ERITEIETEN| wnN/edA]  sjeq jeutnop WY
:O_an_._ummn_ junoJdy Jaquinp junoddy
HHOA M3N
L20T 1edA [easi4 NOSdINOHL

Hoday uonoesuel) |iejaq Jabpa [essuas
uosdwoy] jo umoj




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Water, Region 3

21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, NY 12561-1620
P: (845) 256-3000 | F: (845) 255-3414

www.dec.ny.gov

July 29, 2022

Supervisor and Town Board
Town of Thompson

Town Hall

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Re: Annual Compliance Inspection
Sackett Lake STP
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County
SPDES Permit No.: NY0030716

Dear Permittee:

On June 16, 2022, a compliance inspection of the above referenced facility was
performed to evaluate compliance with the State Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (SPDES) Permit and Article 17 of the Environmental Conservation Law (ECL).
Please refer to the attached Wastewater Treatment Facility Inspection Form and note
the satisfactory rating.

Your cooperation in operating and maintaining this facility, complying with the SPDES
Permit, and the protection of New York’s waters is anticipated. Should you have any
questions, please contact me at 845-256-3162 or Stephen.Monteverde2@dec.ny.gov.

Sincerely,

Stephen Monteverde
Engineer Trainee

cc:  Douglas Upright, P.E., NYSDEC
Mike Messenger, Town of Thompson Superintendent

Department of
Environmental
Conservation

f NEW YORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY




w10, ayj 4v3))y 03 uoyng Lay 331D

(fwadg)eo 0l
§T0sLaed ((suwouos)A(ddns sojem AqresN N 6
§'T-0sL Med "a)eT] eyssweny j8 pauiejuiew spiodoal Bupaes dwnd pue jenpisas aBesoq ‘spicdal suLojyn) ¢paureutewt Ajiadoid spiooar/pasn SOLM g 8
. (SuonoE 9A13091109/53)p ‘sanss! asiou Kue ) — )
rosLied (onssy/sureduios astoN S L
. (suonoe 0A1D51109/851Ep ‘sansst 10po Kue J1) -
FrosLind canssy/siurejdwoo Iopo - S 9
ST0sL U '220Z/0L/€ ‘Ajlenuue pajeiqieD ‘jusniye je swnj jjeysied ouosenn  d(Uoneiqiea/uoneooy/sadA L) Sunaew mofg B w s
8'7-0SL 1ed ((gey/spunoid so1y0) Surdeayasnoyy ,w 8%
TI'T-05L Med {S381eos1p poyyipouy/mat Jo D PAUNON VN <
chrosLaed (papiuniad syurod aB31eyosip jfepno e a1y o w‘ 7
1705 hed ‘panss| Buleq jjuwiad  i(pendxe 1 aeq) pandxs 10 pifea yuwid g (2) )
1 7:05L ved ¢ous-uo ojqejieae yuuad sFAdS Jo Adooy S
ERITEXETERY| E—— .
4 JHOTIEIT) BUETTHg) AP Suney
vN ] INCD JBIRURS) / uohdLIdSI AJNfIoey 'Y
pajoadsuy jJoN = [N sjqeotddy 10N YN pa1Ey JION 8N dn-mojjo.] = g K1oyoeysiesuq) = [} reuSIepy = N Lioyeysueg = § 'SHAOD
»m0&u<mm§<w m_.:nm :o:uo%& eAQ Lo m >HmmemMmZOu ad£3, woysadsuy
\630_0 oyeap | S o S Ommn_ mv_m4 zmv_omw 1191844 FUIAI20Y JO SSE[) pUE JWEN
WY 00:0} uny | - Eou comaEOctocaou@homcmmmeE Emnc&::ma:m mecmmmms_ _mm:o__z :(sor)Aueduio)) pue (s)oayejussaaday Anoe,
 2202/9L/9 ieq S - mmc_m_ L _mmc_mcw mEm>mEo$_ cm:amuw 1) puv swrey s, Jojdadsuy
; mo .E:wum odaa mw \.omoo AN MPQunN SEAdS cm>_=3w b::cu o cOman: I A b A{A/L/D) Anpediomunpy woo: cowanéosss@am%mmmEE ew-g S1AMImIg
- woo :omac‘_or_togsou@hom_ama:m ro\.Nw >Z O__QO;COS_ Nv musom Nmov =mI :>>O._.. cowQEor_.._. mo c>>o._. Hs)Iquny] uoy g ‘SSAIPPY ‘DU IPIULId
o 10421 AN ‘Ol[90BUOIN ‘PEOY OXET HOWORS $G. ‘dLS ST HOXOBS H(s)iaquiny susy ‘ssoppy wiey A

"0SL Wed Yim oouel[dwiod JO HoReIUSWINO0p pue uoRsadsut JO S Sy} Je POY OU) UI POAISSGO AT YOJYM SUOIIPUOD JO PIOSSI B ST ILIOJ SIf]
PV e ues) oy ‘sjenidordde se pue L] o[oIMY O UL YH0J 19S SUOOURS [BUIWILID PUR “OANRISIUIUDE J1AI0 o|qeoljdde o) 103(qns a1 (g, 1ed WUIAN 9 JO SHOIBJOIA

vopeasasuoy | - NOLLDAJISNI ALI'TIDVA INANLVIIL YALVAILSVA TVAIDINNIN
wmw_w%ﬁ%mﬂ s YALVM A0 NOISIAIA
4 Q] “may NOILVAYASNOD TVINTNNOWIANG 4O INFIWLIVIIA ALV.LS MHOA MAN (erozivo - posinau)




38edlz

{(Aq102ds) 1010 b1
8'7-05L ueg e1qe|teae sured/sdwnd areds/dnyjoeg g €l
8°C-05L ved s(1ay1eaMm 19Mm/A1(T) TeuotieIado sdwnd o (®

Suuoyuow/Anawsay dnyoe -
seosed - UsIs|elp Aey suone)s “suoljels dwind 1oy siojeseusb ojqenod - %co_ﬂeao mwo\_wmwww\a ﬁm omw .S u
6°T-0SL Med ‘ueld 9861 {(Adospere(D) (ONS) 2ouBUIPIQ) 35() JoMag w 11
S 6T0sL g ‘QUON y(pamatasiyoreq) ueld 1oyiea M 19 M /INE n oot
8°2-05L ued .COBO@QwC_ uone)s dwnd Z.ND Jwrerdoxd uonoadsur uone)s dumg (e) w
87-0SL 1o "OUON ¢wesSoxd uonoadsur wsisAs uonssjoy <Z 6
suonoadsulpuaoe|dey/Furpess/Suruy
6°T-05L ¥ed "$8|oyuew pue sdwnd suij o} Bupjoo] (suey .> famu.o—m o@ow&wm\w s 8
6'T-06L Weg ‘1’91 Ssauppe 0} paaleoal Juesb 043 "uesaud 191 &(3uesaig) (1/1) moyuj/uonen|yuy L
82-05L11ed "safuadoud ayeaud ybnouay) sunl Jomes pauiquio) paroadsur Appunnor 0SS/0SD N 9
"Z-0SL v Luonoe : N
vvvvv LrosLued 3ARO3LI0OAIS Y- AN BlA papiodar 0sS/0s0 . YN S
8'7-05L 1ed (sinoy) ssed4q jo uonenp ofeisae 1517 (q)
8'2-05L ved "(1eak xod saw ) Aousnbaiy ssedAq 151 ()
¥rosiied - passedAq Ajlenpiaipul aq ueo sisyy Bulyjowy pue Jsyue|) Aewld  (dLMM Joj pauSissp ssedAq juerd ur satpo Auy Ny
8'7-05L ved ¢pasn [ouueyo ssedAq/molyisno usym ajeq <Z c
(uornoe
8'C-0SL Hed - 2A121109/31ep 151] ‘Aue J]) ;uonoadsur jsey sours g
i SUON jueyd sy3 opisur sassedAq/smopp1aA0 pepmuadupy -~
: (uoneooj/mosear 1s17) 0SS/OSO Aueyp o o
8'C-0SL Heg "BUON swerd ay3 Jo weansdn SMO[JISA0 JOMBS . w,“ I
q o)) Suney
ipajoadsul suopess dund saquinn - :wysAs ur suoneys dumd yo sequinpy
- ;uu&mwo sonN ~ :wass uoyoayjoo o uonejndog "poUIqUIOS) o, - OO_‘ ‘oreredog op .
VN[ INO ‘uone)g dung / uidjsAS uoijosyo,) g




sdegl¢

Seostrd (SUAS/AIW/BPRIS PARAIOY €
i ‘ (mogySiam yeys Avadg) .
8C70sL ¥rd (sioprju0)) [eordojorg Suneoy YN T
. . (o1e1 904001 AJ108dg) ‘ ]
8°T-0SL HWed "SI9)J1 mc__v_o_.; oMm| LYmols papuadsng/uyy paxiyg . S I
] . Wey]  Buney
VN [} INT] ‘ , JUSUIIBAL T, [EOTS0[0ig ATEPT03S "
Jfadgy o g
8°7-05L wed ¢uanpya Joytre[o Arewnid jo uvomipuo)y - g L
§'T-0SL Wed ¢swoyueo fewnd urpdop o8pns g 9
8'7-05L Hed (Sueondsg/Bues g g
8'2-05L 1ed (Ppapaausuasald uonezijenbs mop] VN b
§'T-0SL ved "BUSSWED)| Je pajeooT £(Spa0531) [RACWI L) sSUTURRIOG IN €
$2-0SL ued "U9a.0s Jeq paues|o >=m32m§ ((renuenyoiny) popowr SuuesjoedLKy o ()
8'T-0SL Wed (AOINUITUWO)/SUIIIOG s ¢
8'2-05L Hed {PAAIasqo uotsono)) (8) S
sToscued  *(xoq Japids g jueld jo pesy) sdwnd om} yym jueid pay A)aels JVAvOS/slam emysdund yuengup - g ]
A W] suney
yN[ N Jmwunedl f, ARl J/ATeuiueag g
{fpadgy oo 9
§'T-0SL veg PISeMm pojnel 1o d]qejleAe/ pbai Jutiojuopy g
8'T-05L ved (swsjqoid) pardoooe oSeidas apising | ¥
87¢-0sL Med ((swoqoig) pardoooe sjsem [ersnpuy , ¢
6CT-05L Ved . ¢pensst spunad o81eyosip ajsem jeLysnpuj - .N
6'T-0SL Hed imusad SHAJS Aq pasmnbai wesSoxd iy I
a1 , WAy Juney

VN [=] IN[] R UEINITJAISE AL [ELISApU] °)




s38edly

i(A193dg) (*010 ‘Surddins

FeosLy eruowwry ‘spuod urysijod "9°1) JoyiQ 8
8T05L ved {leaowtar snioydsoy VN L
8'2-05L Wed "Builieo} ou pue Buiuoyoun JuonjeIse-1s04 m ‘9
8°2-05L Ved LUonBILLIIUS(T <Z g
L sTosLyeg guoneoymiN - YN,y
8°C-05L Wed (uondiospe uoqies pajeanoy ¢
8'C-05L Wed LUOTIENIOIOTA 'z
: 8'T-05L g (244 A10adg) uonenyy B
' W] SUeY
vwO QO STENTITES A
(A3102ds) '8
8'2-06L wed 1Y10 (paa195qo/patiodal spijos Jo ssory o s L
T gTosLuud ¢Kenb qusnyys Krepuoosg w ‘9
‘ 82-05L Wed SUONIPUOY ULl Wnog o m ‘g
C srosLeg (SOTeH SYM/SVYL % idop 1oueq o8pnls N g
8'2-05L ued {RIBLINS UO $3]qqnq SeS U0 LIIUS(] <Z ‘¢
8°T-0SL Wed .>_xmm>> paues|o Silopg {19AS] J1om 29 9yep Surues]d Jomue ], g T
8'7-0SL Wed ({908LINS U0 Juasald aseaid/sprjos/weo, 1
K { HITENY |
vN[] IN[]
o(fradgyopo '8
8'C-05L g £Son[eA [O13U0D §S9201] ‘L
8'7-05L Wed ¢ (9181 9]0K031) J01]1] pURS ‘9
8'C-05L ved {Suoosery/spuod uonezijiqes g
8°7-0SL Wed {$anss} snojuatue]ty/Surtueo,] b




(Agreads) 1Yo B L
§'7-05L Med ¢soonoexd [esodsip 1oy ajqeprea spIcosy = g 9
$TosLyed "’?0 UO paseq padiaIas sanjeA % dwnd abpn|g ¢ sdund oBpnys jo ooueuopuely g g
8'7-05L Hed , ‘spaq buifup pues (A1) Suueyema( aSpnjg w v
§T0sL e ‘Buipjing ulew mojeq pajeosol sdwnd abpnig ¢sdumdofpmis g ¢
BTosLied ueld 8y} jo peay Je sa1sabip ul uonsabip iqoiseUy uedhyhpedord Bumonomn gy onsaBiq gz
e S (1a[ney;saps pesodsip jo "00] pue sweu 1s17)
$7-05L Ued 'sojueblQ B||9sseD puB dIAM 9¥eT BYSSWED 0} INeY 4188 lesodsip a3pnyg s 1
q Ry Juney
VN[ IN[] ‘SUIPUBH 95pns T
((Agroadg) o0 s
T1'1-06L ved Jutod s31eyosip yoes je udis [epno S L4
§'7-05L 1ed (weansumop/d)uonipuod Jojem SuiAR0ay w 3
yTosLved ojoo/Aypiqmyaopo) Anenbjuonyyy gz
8'T-05L Hed (eS[e/sprjos/weoy/10p0) puod Suiysijog VN 1
L | WPy suney
VN [ INDOD JJURngYH feuly °f
i(Ay102dg) 110 [ £
8705, Ued (Bumes) WS (AQ) PoMERN YN E
BeosLyed /6w 0"z pue G0 usBMIaq i(1oao]) Sunoyuow sumoyy g g
. . (sBumas dund peay/esoq) ((pijos/pinbry e
§TosLied XUg} JOBju0D SULIOJYS Je uofjeullo|yo pinbi /5eD) 3d4) UOHBULIO[YOI(T/UOLRULIO[YD S
q | By suney
WO N[ :HOTPaJuIq "H




s3edloe

(Gradg) oo~ gg
$'7-0SL1ed ) cQuenygapusnyuy) paurejutew spiosar moly < S g
§7-0SL1ed £STeak ¢ wnunutw jdey spiosas Suuoyuoy | w 12
$°T-05L 1eg (yuowsjaam/Ae(q) 1919WOS[1S soInuIW g/ <Z 0z
£T-05L ved ESSTALJo siskfeue opdossoniy VN 61
§T-05L ved ¢Jiuowaomy/Aep 10) JAS ‘ ‘81
) 8'T-06L Wed Jyruowsjeam/Aep 1oy SN - <Z LT
. - (senea 19818 ssnosi(y) .
sTosLyEd Euamb mmbj_w J8lLeo \Cmc‘_ta JOHUON ¢pauwtoyiad Sunsa) jonuood ssa00id sy s 9
$T-05L Wed &AN[108Y 38 pautelar sp10osl qey a1y S <l
: (paardxa 31 o1eQ) ..
S'T-0SL yeg {paiidxa jou a1e ssyjddns qery s vl
s eosL e | ‘qe] ut paulejuie|y gpeuteyuIEw $00q Sof “uoneIqIeEd Ajte S €l
§T05L Ved {PRUIBIUIRW 79 P3EIGI[EO UOHBIUSWINYSU] s
$'2-05L Wed (Bunsa) (AIXOL Juan( T s[oym) LM VN 1l
§'7-05L wed _ ¢{paxnbau se sxvywrered fje Joy suop Sunsa] g
$°7-05L Meg ¢paMmoOJ[of sampasord Sunse) pasordde-yag g 0]
) ) ) ) (# 195 g¥'Tq pue ssaippe ‘oweu qe[1s1) .. . )
- $7T-05L weq 191 99¢ # HaD 'soAjeue 80Bd MOU ‘sqge] \@CSOO mm:m._o &PRIIL0 Jy T AI0jRI0qR] [RIDIOWIWOD 3y S| S 6
e (# w00 gy g ap1aoad ‘sekyp) - .

L. SEOSLEM ipegue0 gy T somnuaeg - VNI B
§T-05L Hed ‘se|dwes qelb ybig ¢sardwies qeig g yo wnwiunw ‘sysodwios Jy - YY)
§'T-05L ued ¢(ansodwoo/qern) payosyjoo sojdures JoadA ‘ w ‘9
$T-0SL Weg (uompuo)) ;pasn isjduwres oljewIOINY i S ¢
s TosLyed "a}isodwoo Unoy g Joj onewojne ‘ssjduwes pajelablyey ioldwes aapeiuosaidar o ayenbopy g
§T-05L wed Jusn|ye pue jusnjju; Je pejosljod sajdweg ¢suoneoo] payioads je pajosjjoo soidwres g g
$7-05L ned ‘Ujuow B 80Im)  (utejdxy) ;sadAyAousnboyy Suidues Apipow oy PON © 0§z

y 1 S
opomoyioy Suteq uefg) — .
§T-05L ueg ‘Bundwes Ajiep oy Jos uo Aj213nq ueid uspm pasN jued Sundwres wapgy, W T
A RUETT u:t«&

VYN[ IN(] ‘U0 EULIO U] U] PUE WO EN[EAY] SUIfAUIES )




8'7-0SL Ved

Z 9pein) (,9peid pue 21098 Juejd ‘ ‘m./ €
059 ved % ) S )
4705, A1og ,2renbape apeid uoneoye) S T
059 ed (orenbope Suigemls g |
| iy
vN [ IN [ :UONBWLICJU] [PUUOSIO / SULJEIS "JA
{(Ag102ds) 9910 L
¢Z-08LIed "BYSOWEIY B PaJedo| sue|d LALLM M/ WR1sAs uonosyioo 1of sueld 3ing-sy w ‘91
8°T-0SL Wed L(S[Iom 19 ) [euoneIado uone[IuLA ‘s1ySI . S 61
8'7-05L Wed (uonipuos poodyeoerd ur sSuneld sSurjrel A1o5eg S vl
o)1 {,POURUIIUTEWI SULNOI IO IDIAISS T
Foosived wioy Juswdinba feono SuiAowas Jof ejnpoyos VN €l
8°T-0SLMed ‘papasoxa ag ued Aep Jod SPUNOd "SUONEJIUSUDD Jo3IN "papeouapun Ajjensn {SPEOJI2A0 S1ueSI0/DlNBIPAHY S_ Tl
] -6 6 s Al d d £ ¢asn Jamod dn-yoeq .
8°7-05Led 3DBIN0 DULIND SJoWWis AleWllid pue }s0} ag pjnom aup |D AjuQ SuLmp 251A13S U1 SHUN JuaEaxn palmmbol [y S 11
8'7-05.ued .QSV_ONQ ON Juepd Lousdrowa samod dn-yoeq uontip VYN 01
i (uonoe 9A192.1109/33Ep ‘Aue J1) .
$c0sLyed ainjiey 1amod Suninp ssed£q paaoiddeu S 6
e} lmp qp n ;
szosued  Jamod Jnoyim sejesado Ajpsow ssaoold “Jemod dnyoeq oN ((paspioxg) jomod dn-yoeg 8
8'T-0sLHed "J9jelg NV suoydesuag s swasdswiely g L
§'T-05Lued "BYSawey je pajeso] &FEIS W O 10} Weyo jeuoneziuesiQ _2 9
$'Z-05LHed ¢PRUmIUIEW ERUBW N F O S S
8$'7-0sLHed {[ENUELL 790 UBLIND S ¥
8'7-05L1ed A1ouaaur syed oredg w ‘€
- H(PoysaN) e
sTosiied SUIRIUIRW 1500 Heda1/e0UeudjuiBwl JO SPIOD S 4
pauteju fedaly 1BU JO Sp1oday .
§'T-0SLHed H{(POYIPIN) ueld 20UBULIUIEW SAUSAIL] S
4 [WW5y]  Sunpey
VN INDD {(COJi] [EUOIPPY ) S0UEUSIUIB]A| pUE O EIad() |




s8e4]l8

:SONSS] YIAIN []

-Sanssy M1 A4S D

i | ol - st

¥ . “i(-030 .mEEwa.c ‘sydeas) S{RBWIRERY ]
e P S ipowsene sudeiBorong o

. s ; X . s . v mEuEEcU
L e e e e e e :uo “SOINPIYRS SIPPIQ) SMIEIS SdUEduro,)

%EocomES ES&Q [BO13LI0 9Z1)12011d/5S3S5E 03 Pasn JINY ST

_ZNENQ\EE%E any ; S@O «dNY) ueld JusuwiaSeuey Jessy

Hmmn:n ncm w:m_a wEmEm>EQE_ _Eam,o wm_nmE:mcco __o;mn_ wnmm: co vmwmn mao~m>m_o umo .w %&2?% 103pnq jueid ays st Moy

mum._ uE n_ ' {(Buniatous sA 1e[]) PISSasSe AIB SOJLF JOMIS MOL]

VN[ IN[] ‘ [BISLA °N

¢euljaping pannborsad se o

0591 wued ays e jussard Jojerado JI MM POYIIEO S w 6
(eunaping pasnbal .

0s9 M 1ad se g1 MM Y3 e Juasard JojeradQ Joryy sy 8

059 1red ¢A1ddns 1o3em 10J B1qIsuodsai soresady L

059 uegd SOA {Wi2)sAS U0N03][00 0] 2]qIsuodsar g1 M M s 9
059 ed 2 . . . ‘ §AXg % We) ‘oprin ‘owrep Jojerado Jssy ¢ @ -

82-05L ed G20Z/L0/v0 "dX3 €L 1L # "HeD VE ‘1agary yiey ¢ BXH # 130 9pmD ‘StweN 03 AR
. . . ' (AXT ‘4 10Dy ‘opriany ‘swreu Jojesado Jot o :

¥ 05 g $202/10/01L "dX3 6Y0EL # oD Ve ‘1obusssapy oy ST H O BPHD P, S

059 ueg %




Photo Inspection Log — Sackett Lake STP Comprehensive Annual Inspection (6/16/2022)

Photo: Caption:

Trickling filter system. Four arms in
operation and fully functional.

Chlorine Contact Tank was clean and
water quality maintained.




Post aeration tank showed no
evidence of foaming.

Effluent autosampler and discharge
notification sign near outfall,




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Water, Region 3

100 Hiliside Avenue, Suite 1W, White Plains, NY 10603
P:{914) 428-2505 | F: (914) 428-0323
www.dec.ny.gov

July 27, 2022

Town of Thompson

Supervisor Rieber and Town Board
4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY12701

Notice of Violation
Re: Annual Compliance Inspection
Kiamesha Lake Wastewater Treatment Plant
SPDES Permit No.: NY0030724

Dear Town Officials:

On June 9, 2022, a comprehensive inspection of the above referenced facility was performed
for the purpose of evaluating compliance with the State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(SPDES) Permit and Article 17 of the Environmental Conservation Law. Please refer to the
attached copy of the inspection report for detailed information and note the marginal rating.

A review of the effluent data for the facility showed violations of the Ultimate Oxygen Demand
effluent limitation in October 2021 and March 2022 (45.5 mg/L and 48.45). These violations
meet the definition of Significant Non-Compliance and are a violation of Article 17 of the ECL.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT violations of the NYS Environmental Conservation
Law (ECL) subjects the violator to penalties up to $37,500 per day per violation. The
department anticipates your compliance and will take this into consideration when
determining appropriate enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please contact
me at 845-255-3760 or via email at douglas.upright@dec.ny.qov.

Best Regards,
g

4 7 s )
‘Douglas Upright™
Professional Engineer |

cc.  Manju Cherian, P.E.
Michael Messenger, Town of Thompson

:f NEWYORK | Department of
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY

Environmental
Conservation

&



28ed|1

U0, 3y] Av3]D) 01 uoyng a7 33117

(Aadg) o 01
8'T-05L Hed BUON ((sureouos)Ajdduns sojem Agqieap 6
1 szosLued Ajuije|e Joj psppe pajeuoqies-ig ¢poutmpureul Apiedoid sprovaypasn sl g 8
e e (suonoe sAnoa.L00/s33ep ‘sonssi asiou Aue 1) L
§cosLued P8ION 8UoON ¢anssysyurepdwoo asiony - S L
. (suonoe 5A131109/59)ep ‘sanssi 10po Aue i .
| BrosLved PSION 8UON ¢oussysiutejduwios opp 9
o STosLued Z202Z/¢ paleiqieD ‘4sjow moy) enjug ¢(uoneiqies/uonesoy/ssd£ 1) Sutslow mojg By
8'C-05L Wed &(qey/spunoid/eoyyQ) Surdssyesnoy 8%
H cI1-0sL ued : ¢SoBIBYSIP PalyIpouy/mau Jo DF( POYNON €
- ZU1-05L ued ipantuuiad syutod o8seyostp [[epno [je a1y 4
1'7-05L Med 6102/91/8 UO PBpUBIXd YdVYS ‘SBA  «(patidxa 31 a1eq) pandxa 10 pije uuwag (e)
. 1'T0sL Hed ¢PNs-uo s[qe|teae jiuuad §AJS Jo Adoo v ‘1
ERITENEYERY] e .
4 JIOHED SuRmuio) Y SUnEy
VN[ IN[] J[BIU3S) 7 uondiidssq Agijpey v
pajoadsuy 10N = IN s1qesyddy JoN VN patey 10N UN dn-mofjo = 4 Azopougsiesun) = ) [RUIBIBIN = N Kiojoejsneg = g SHAOD
izHomSzW m._aé S_E%E |LATYYG) w QIDNNONNY/ m M mEmmemizoomu&H uoyaadsuy
TV — - ] e =
WYL Lw | , Y x
Nmow\m\w oyeq | o - _ _mmc_mcm _mco.wm&oi Em_.aj,wm_m:oa PIL puE 2wy §,10303dsuj
- ¢0 uoiBay paq vwmomoo AN oquiny wmmmm cm> sw b_:_ou cowanz ._. HA/LLD) Anfedpiuny woo- Smanéo?m@amcmwmoee eW- JYLAINIULIAY
T T o _‘oN.NP >Z o__mozmoS_ Nv Q:om Nmov COmQEoc._. u_o Eso._. H{S)Iaquuny auoyJ ‘ssaAppy ‘dweN 293IUIIag
ommm %mm mvm >Z o__mo:co_z .Lo,mmu.m xoom wwr uoEm_D _m\smm mv_ﬂ mcmmEm_v_ [ COmaEOc ._, (s)pquiny auoyq *ssouppy ‘autey Kjreg

06 Wed yim 2ouer[dwos Jo uoleiuawno0p pue uonoadsul Jo suly a3 I8 pjay oyl UL PAAISSQO 312 YD1 SUONIPUOD JO PIOOAI € ST ULIO) SIYJ,
PV 1PleM uBd[) o ‘aerdordde se pue 4] a[d1y O Ul Y10 198 suonoues JBUIHILID pue ‘Sanexsiutupe 1Al s[qeondde o1 103fgns are 05/ Hed Wy AN 9 JO suone[oIp

UoBAIDSUOD : NOLLOAISNI ALITIDVA INFNLYVIUL YILVAAILLSVA TVJIDINNIA
a3 | ita HALVA 10 NOISIAIA
jouawpedsq | Y94 NOLLVAYHASNOD TVINIANOYIANT 40 INTWILYVIAA ALVLS MHOA MAN (siazivo - pasiay)




98¢ dlz

dfpadg) 1m0 yN pl

8'7-052 Med idlqeieae sed/sdwind axeds/dnypeg = g gl
8'T-05L ved J(1ayream 1om/A1(]) feuonerado sdumnd -op (v)

_ (BunoyiuouyAnswisfal vy v s/dmjoeg) s .
§TosLyed pawJefe suonels dwnd ||y (Ieuogesado suoneys dwind qje a1y S u
6'7-05L Wed Cm_Q NIS 610¢ e YlIIm 986 | pajep adueuiploO {(Adoo/a1e@) (ONS) 9OUBUIPIQ 381 JomaS .‘ S
6T-05L ued ueid 9861 J(pamaraaiereq) ueld 1oyies p 19 M/JINE B _>_ ‘01
4'705L Wed uole}s yoes je sboj yum Ajeq (wreidoxd uonoodsur uoneys dung (e) w
$°7-05L ed weiboid uonoadsul Jayjeam jom e Bupuswiduwi guresdoid uoyoadsuy warsks wonodN0) g 6

) (suonpadsuiuswaoeydar/Surpeas/uruij/A 1) : .
gTosLued {SUOIIOR BANOALIOD I/] S 8
sroscyed - Z22(0¢ Ul sgeyal gg Joj mC_E_m nmEO@cO w.:mam._ S|OyUBI\ ‘SBA ¢(uasald) (/1) mopuy/uonenyu] S L
8 7-06L1d iparadsur Apunnol 0SS/0SD ) <Z 9

. Juonpde .
LrosLyed SAIORLOIMIRTY- AN BIA porioder 0ss/08) YN °
§'7-05L Hed ‘(sinopy) ssed£q jo uoneinp agesaAe 1517 (q)
8'7-06L Wed ‘(#ea£ 1ad soun 1) £suenbayy ssed£q 1517 (®)
$7-0SL 1ed {dLMM 10} pausisap ssedAq yuepd uy sot30 Auy <Z b
8'7-05L Wed ,pasn jauueyd ssedAq/mopIano uaym age(g VN €

(uonoe

§'7-05L Hed 9A13021100/318p 151] ‘Aue J]) juondadsul jsep aours <Z Z

jueyd sy apisui sassedAq/smopjreno papruuaduny =

. (uotieoo]/uoseat 1si7) OSS/OSD Aue jI o
8'C-0SL Hed Jerd oy jo wieansdn SMO[JIoA0 JoMaS YN

K | wRy]  suney
N ‘paroadsut suonels duind JaquinN - N —. ‘wsAs ut suoneys dund jo JequinN
- m..ouuu&mmo SOl wU_OLGWDOr_ Omm-\+ 1wR)SAS uon0a|[oo Jo uonendog "pauIquIoD) % - ‘sreredag oy Oor

VN[ IN[] [uonelS duing / WidsAS uolRaf[o) 'g




afedl¢

8'7-06L Wed mmgou._g CO_HN—U_XO mwwmmm\mmz\omvs_m pajeAldy €
roc) v : e (moyySiam yeys £310adg) .
S {s101083U07) [eo1Sojoig Sunejoy 4
. (181 310K001 A1100dg) i
] 8'7-0SL Wed {mols papuadsng/upy paxig L YN I
| uly  suney
N[O IN[] B UIEIT T, [69180]01g ATEPU0Iag
i Wfadg) 1o gy 8
8'7-05L ved Jwanyys seygueo Arewnid jo uonipuoy WN L
. 8'T-05Lved {Sieyuere Arewnd ur yidep o8pn|g ‘9
8'C-0SL Ued ¢sAuey ondag/Jurneg <Z g
 sT0sLueg 80IAISS Ul UBYO Jou ‘papesu ji Jussald uoobeT ¢popaaupuasaid uoezienba mold gy
§'T-05L Hed mmﬁj_w UIIM parowiay {(splosai) [eAowai JuD/sSutussIg g €
8'T-0SL Med ¢(fenuewr/omny) poyraw Sutuesfo/adAy/ oN (e)
8705, yed we)sAs j1be)sIq pue ussios Jeq ofjewOoNY gojume)/susang g g
- 8T-0sL Wed BUON {paAlRsqo uoIsolo) (8) 1 g
_° 8T0SLweg LVAVOS/siiom 1amysduind Juanjjug ” m S
4 ‘W] SuUney
VN[ IN[] JJuetinesi | Afeuill JjATeurmipag *(q
(fpedg) oo - g
$T-0SL Wed (oIsem pa[ney Joj ojqefieae/ pbai Sumoyuopy T ¢
O 8T-05L Wed i(swajqo1g) pardeose a8eydss spising [
.... o s &(swayqoiy) paydaooe osem [erasnpuy I
T 6T-05L wed ¢pausst suuad ofieyosip spsem fersapuy - g
6T-05L Hed ¢hurad SHAJS Aq pasinbos wesSord tuyy | ¢ g
A HITEYY - TR TR |
VN [7] IN[]

JUSTITESIIBIJ/PISE AL [eLIsnpa] °D)




s8edly

H(ANnoadg) (-o3e ‘Suiddiys

BeosLI eiuowwy ‘spuod 3uiysijoqd '2'1) YO <2 8
3'T°0sL¥ed (erowds smioydsoyg - yN! o L
8°2-06L wed [lom Jealo sy} pues ul s1asnyig {UOIIRIE-150 w ‘9
$T-05L Med guomeoyag YN
8'7-05L ved JUONBOYININ - w b
8'T-05L Med ;uondiospe uoqieds pajeAnoy ¢
8'C-0SL Wed SUONBH[IIOIDIA . <Z i
3T05L Hed 19)1i4 pues syoelyluY sey YBIH (edf fypadg)vopeny 8
4 W] Funey
VN[ IN[] JUBUIIEIA] AIENIA ], *5)
82IAISS 10 1NO puk Ul pajejol ‘g9 10} pajel st yoee se uoloadsu) Jo swil 1B sUllo auQ L(Ay100dg) : MZ 8
8705, Wed pajou suoN 13430 (paatssqo/pariodal spijos jo ssor] R
8°2-05L Hed poo5) (Apenb yuenye Arepuoossg ; w ‘9
8°Z7-0SL ved poo9) LUOHIPUOY uLie Wnog : ;,w,‘ ‘g
8'7-05L ed 7 O} Z 1e pautejuiew sjoAaT] ¢SO1e1 SV M/SVY % dap 1ayueq a3pnyg ,w b
8'T-06L Wed {998JINS U0 $2{qqnq SeS/uoneoy LU N €
8'7-05L Med Ajreq {19AD] 11om 29 d3ep SUlUBS[D JromuR ], , ) m 4
‘ 8'-0SL Hed Juspiae Buiddod Buibpnjs swog ¢PorpIns o Juasaxd aseaid/spijos/weod g I
VN [] IN[] BENTREI )

HAgadgiogo Ty 8

8°7-0SL Wed {SON[eA |OU0D §52001] <Z L
FrosLed i, (a1e1 o10ko01) 19))1) pueg | <Z 9
BTosLved {Suo0e-/spuod uonezIjiqels <Z ¢
8 T05L VB ussauid anssi Bujweoy £,S9nSS1 snojuswe]ly/3uieo,j % a _2 b




s8egls

- (AJ102ds) 1910 L
;-. $'T-05L Hed SeA seonoed [esodsip 1o s[qejieAr spiosoy 9
BTosLyed ¢ sdwnd o8pnjs jo soueuaurely . g g
8°7-0SL Hed ssald abpnjs wei4 pue ae|d {(edAL) Suniogemacy o8pnys b4
8'T-05L ved ;sdwind 28pnjg 3
8'7-0SL Hed syue} Buipjon 21q0IaY &(2dAy/Asadord Suruonoun,g) uonsaSiq z
‘ - - . (13[neyysaus [esodsip Jo 00 pue sweu IsIT) .
gzosLyed  (a)s [esodsip) souebliQ ejjesen (g} L-VW#D3Q ‘Jejnen) Bupjonu] jejnog cesodsip o3pnys S 1
q WRY]  juney
VN[] INOO :SUNPUEH 98pn[S [
o {(AJ103ds) 0410
ZI'1-0SL wed sahk iutod aS1eyosip yoes e usis [epnQ
8°7-0SL wed abieyosip jo weasisdn piqiny Aiep, ~ (Weansumop;d)uonipuos Jajem Suiateoay
8'7-05L 1ed ¢(1010/A31p1quny/10pQ) Atenb Jusnyy
8°C-0SL Wed (se3[e/spijos/weoy/10pQ) puod Sulysijog
g unjy
VN[ IN[]
- 's5820.d U} S| pUe PaADel Uaaq Sey LUOHEIYIPOW Bjnpayas 1o} jsenbai ‘ajnpayos yuusd Yim ssuelduwios-uou uj Ajuaing mQ@mouva B_YIo
8'T-05L ued (Bumag) WS (AnN) 19j01aR1n
, 8°7-05L Hed ¢(19A97) SuLioyuowr sunoy)
SR (s3umes dwind pasy/aso() ¢(pios/pinbiy
,,,,,,, FLosLved /5eD) od A3 uoneuLIO[YSe UOLEULIOND
A HUTESY Nﬁ—wﬁm
vN [ INO] :UONIIPUISI "H




38edlo9

\ (12q0300 it BU0 pue Ajnp Ul BUO) B PloY JO 10 pazAjeue alem sejdwes gOg oM (f102dg) 1oy30 ) 3 X4
§'T-0sLwed (quaniys) saA ((IUBN[JJ3/3usN[JU]) PAUIRIUIBW SPIOOAI MO w 7T
§Z-0SL1ed SOA ;81esk ¢ winwiurw 1doy sp1ooa1 SuLIoUOW w 1T
ST-05L Hed Apjoem saul €01 Z L(Ypuowrjesn/Ae(]) 1919W0[1IS SAINUIL (/S m 0T
$T-08L Med papasu sy OSSN Jo sisAjeue o1doosouotjy g 6l
¢'Z-05L 1ed Ajyoom sswp ¢ 0} Z Jypuowr/yesm/Aep 101 JAS _ s 81
FTOSLIRd Jopum w /6w 00G'Z 01 000'Z PUE JoLWINS Ut BWOQD'E ) 00G'Z 4O 120D “Apaom sauiy ¢ 0 7 ¢ypuoweam/Aep 10) SSTIN S u

B {(sanfea 3081e] ssnosi(y) o )
ST0sLuRd SSA {pauuioprod Zunsay joyuos ssaooid sy S 9
$T-0SL Hed SaA LAII0R] 1B paufelal SpIodal qef o1y g <l

: (pomdxa j1 ae(q) :
STOsL R S8A (paadxa jou a1e sarpddns qey m 14
$T-05L Hed SOA (pauteluiew s)00q 50] ‘uoneiqies Ajie(q S €l
€T-06L Hed IQ vcm OD LO% mco_wmun——mo >:mD m.uﬁ@—.:&u:mﬁg » muOuNhQ:NU EOﬁN»COEBLuWCH m Al
§'T-05L Med ¢8unsa (ANdIX0, Jueniyy djoym) LM s
$'T-0SL Hed (paanbai se siajowrered jje 10y suop Sunss ], w
sTosLued  gej AQ sinoy gy uauy JoBuoj 1o} pjey aq o} psjou sajdwes qOg om] {pamojjoj sainpaosord Sunsay parcsdde-ydy Wor

- (# 190 dV'TH pue SSIppE ‘DWeu qey Isiy) : .

S TosLyed 1802 L# sge AjunoD UBAIIING 8 01SO0L# sqe] Aunod abuelo (P30 Jy1A A101RI0qR] [BIDISWLIOD 3] §] S 6

, (# avedy112d 14 aptaoid ‘sak 31)
£ LosL e (poUIRD gy eammung YN8
€ T-05L Med sinoy Gz Joy senuiw G|, A1ane sjdwes | ¢saldwes qeid g jo wnwiur ‘opsodwons s L
s TosLynd nuued ay) Aq peyiveds se sejdwes qelb pue sysodwod ¢(onsoduioo/qeiny) pasoajjoo sajdures jo odA], s 9
$'7-0SL 11ed (uonipuoD) ;pasn sojdwies oewony g g
¢'7-05L 1ed ¢21duwres sanejuasaidai 10y ajenbopy s v
¢7-05L Ved pasn siejdwles ojjewony (suoneoo] payioads Je ps1oajoo sejduteg g ¢
$T-05L uBg (urejdxgy) ¢sadAy/Aousnbayy Surjdures Ajipow o3 paaN g

i(pamoyjoy 3uisq ueld) - .
$'7-05L Wed uejd Bujjdwes aiedaid 0} peau ‘siepus|ed uo UsiLAA %Mma mhmemw umuc_\% n o
A WPy suney
VN [] IN[] ‘UOTJEULIOJU] (&'] puUt UONJEN|EAy] suljdues “y




s8ed|L

8°T-0sL Wed VE opels) ‘J9 {opeIS pue 21008 jue|g ¢
L gresrimy lojeledo yz auo pue siojeiado yg || ¢@venbape apess/uoyesyIe) T
059 1ed 3i8j0 | pue siojesado Z| ¢drenbape Suygelg 1
|
VN[ N {UONEULIOJU] [PUUOSIsJ 7 sUunjels ‘N
WApadg) ooy LI
1 sTosLwed SoA {dLMM/ WasAS Uonoa][o 10§ suejd Jjing-sy g 91
8°7-05L Med SOA &(Sl1om 194 ) [euonersdo uone[uUaA ‘sy8ry m .
8'CT-05L ved SO A cuonipuos pood eoeyd ui sSunesd/ssurpies Klafeg ‘m,“ Rl
. {9OUBUOJUIBW SUIINOI IOf DIAIDS .
§T0sLiRd S®A  woy uowdinba feonis Suraowsas 10§ s[npayos s
§T-05LMed pajou suop ¢SpropiaA0 oueBiopneIpA S, 'zl
. . £ ¢9sn mod dn-yoeq e .
Lo Tostued s® Suunp s014135 Uy syUN Jusweal) paiinbal [y S I
87-0SL1ed ON guepd Adusdiswe tamod dn-doeq uantipg ‘, 3 01
. (uonoe 9AnaLI0 /93P ‘Aue I]) .
FrosLyed SUON ainjtey 1amod Suunp ssed£q paaorddeun S 6
8 7-05LMed Alyiuow peoj sspun Ind ‘Apjeem pasioiaxa ‘Jojelausn) ¢(pastoraxy) samod dn-yoeg S 8
87-05/u8d S8 Losip swashs uely g
© sT-0siued sak WIS N® O Joj uetp [euogeziueSio g 9
) $T-0sLuRd sak (PRUEBIUIBW EMUBW N % O © S S
 gTosLued sak ¢lenueul 290 jusLind s b
‘ ¥ osLHEd soA (Aojuoaur syred aredg s g
‘ e SPOYIRA) v Z
. Svosied sleplo sseyoind pue juswdinbas jo eda1d Yoes yym spieoqdio ‘sax pourkjuIEw 1500 redol/PouEuomEM O 1003y | S
§'z-0sLued SjusA® Jepusjed ajboog) (powap) ued soueuolrEw SABURAAYY | S (]
d HIEY ST T
vN [ IN[]

:"oJUT [eUONIPPY) 9oUCUIIUIEIA put UonEiadQ




33ed]g

"SJoues sy Buipjoy Josyei 0} SHNG LZ0T 1240100 puB | Z0Z AInf asinal aseald *SINSST YIAIAION [x]

e / 2amyeudig s 1o03dadsuy

, *SonsS MIUdS [

z20zizelL W6udn seibnog , —swwumwag
= | T S— B :(999 ‘sweageip ‘sydei3) syuswigoeny [
« u\\\ \\. e :payaepe sydeadojoyd ]

Bluowwy pue gon - ¢2oz/e

eluowwy pue qON - ¢¢0z/0L
:uofjoadsul snoiAsid adUlsS PajoU SUOIHEIOIA Jusniyg.

HSTEIT L)

 "M®IA8J Jopun S| ajNpayos

Ajipow o} }senbal v “uonoeyuIsIp 40} 8|NPaYDs Juad ypIm aoueldwo Jo Jno Apuaung I RPAIS SpIG) SIS SSTeiGS

w®>@ (S1usuoduwos waisAs jesilo aznioLd/ssasse o) pasn JIAY S
- LNV arepdn o] suelq . R oreqy/paedald JINV - - %w,‘m\n&EES ue|d JuswaFeuryy Jassy
S iojondwoo pue seBeuew justipedap Aq Ajiea s ¢padojoasp 1o8pnq jueid oy st Mol

, mmm wm_n_ ((BuLiazow SA Je]]) passasse ale SoJel Iamas Moy

VN[ IN[] [BISI N
. jouneping pannborsod se oo ‘6
os9ved SSA ue(d sy je juesaid Jojerado gy MM POLILIDOS] S
£ joulepng pazinbar . .
059 ¥ed S® Iod se 1 MM o3 12 Jussaxd sojeadQ Jo1y) sy - S 8
059 1ed >_Q3w O:D:Q 10} m_ﬂ_..wCOme.~ ‘SO ¢A1ddns 1o3em 10 aiqisuodsar siojeradQ N_Z .N.
059 Hed SOA {WRISAS U01109[109 Jof afqisuodsar JL MM H o w ‘9
ey "dxa ¢ ) apels) ‘1agal 19 ¢'dxg 4 neD ‘opeip weN torersdo Sy Qg
8705, Mo GCOC/L/Y "OXe ‘CLLyL# VE 8pel9 ‘Jagery yjisy A
' : ¢ dxg “# "19)) ‘opeln) “oweu 103219do 91 ,, K ’
$7.05L ot G20e/L/0L dx® '610EL# 'VE 8peID ‘Jebusssaly oI ¢ 90 9PHO R

059 ued »




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Water, Region 3

21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, NY 12561-1620
P: (845) 256-3000 | F: (845) 255-3414
www.dec.ny.gov

July 29, 2022

Supervisor and Town Board
Town of Thompson

Town Hall

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Re: Notice of Violation
Emerald Green Lake Louise Marie WWTP
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County
SPDES Permit No.: NY0035645

Dear Permittee:

On June 16, 2022, a compliance inspection of the above referenced facility was
performed to evaluate compliance with the State Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (SPDES) Permit and Article 17 of the Environmental Conservation Law (ECL).
Please refer to the attached Wastewater Treatment Facility Inspection Form and note
the Marginal rating. The Facility is currently in Pre SNC for Total Residual Chlorine
exceedance.

The SPDES Permit Schedule of Compliance required complete construction and
commencement of disinfection treatment facilities by May 1, 2022. The schedule dates
outlined in the permit compliance actions have not been met and this is a violation of the
SPDES Permit and Article 17. Violations of the ECL are subject to penalties of up to
$37,500 per day per violation. Please submit an application to modify the SPDES
Permit, including the schedule items received on August 13, 2019. A Notice of
Incomplete Application was previously issued in response to a request to modify the
permit schedule, on June 4, 2021. Please provide an update by August 15, 2022.

Your cooperation in operating and maintaining this facility, complying with the SPDES
Permit, and the protection of New York’s waters is anticipated. Should you have any
questions, please contact me at 845-256-3162 or Stephen.Monteverde2@dec.ny.gov.

Sincerely,

Stephen Monteverde
Engineer Trainee

cc:  Douglas Upright, P.E., NYSDEC
Mike Messenger, Town of Thompson Superintendent

NEW YORK | Department of

SYATE OF i

oreontuniry | Environmental
Conservation




w0, ayy 4v3)7) 03 uoyng I 3911

H(&3103dg) 1RO 01
8°2-0SL Med ((suouoo)f(ddns sojem AqreaN. g 6
$'T05L Ved "@pLOo|Yo wnuiwnjeAjod ‘sjejns-iq ‘aulolyD ¢pourelurews Appsdoxd spiocaypasn sOIM - g 8
—— O ssyamdisos oy S L
N (suonoe o>:ootoo\mmwwmmwwwwm_w ”MM_M MN_M W% . w\ 9
STOSLMEA "z207 YoIBIN PIRIGIED "SLIUS D3I} UM XOq ‘Liem UDJ0U-A SNy pue jusnyulje pessiepy  H(UOBEIqIED/UONROOSAAAL) Buipwi Mol g S
8'7-05L 1ed ((qey/spunoid aoy30) Surdosyasnoy ; w_ g7
2117051 1eg {SOBIBYISIP PILIPOU/MIU JO DI PAYNION RS
0L e _ ¢ponunad syutod aSreyosip Jiepno [je a1y g T
1'7-05L 1ied ¥202/1€/8 salidxe jJued  ((paudxa yi aje() pandxa 1o pijea juuad () S
1705 Wed ,Pus-uo sjqepreae nuuad §gQdS jo Adoo v w 1
g ulww..mwww_w. ETET e} W] Suney
v IND] :[fEIouan) / uondiidsaq AIe] 'V
paoadsu] 10N = IN sjqeatiddy 10N ‘YN PO 10N AN dn-mojj04 = 4 Aroyorgspesur) = ) :E_wsz W K1o0ejsieg = § ‘SIA0D
A<2HUM< | :3uney uondadsuy [{eI9AQ - QmUZDOZZ< « h m>~meEm~EEO u.;,w uonsadsuy
| >U_\_O_O N T — e B e C.vm v_OO._m QQV_O_)_ U w:::uuvvm [Py —
| | ,s_n_” oo; S, :;ﬁ,; ,‘ woo cowanctoEBu@;mmcmmmmEE Emucmuc:ma:m “mm,cmmmms_ mx_s_ i(san)Aueduwio)) pue (s)payejuassaday Apoey
A ;Nwow\,m,:mw eQ ,; ; S - mmc_m_ 1 mec_mcm m_u._m>mEo_2 cmcamum :OPIL pue dwey §,10303dsu]
h mo :uo1day DAJ mvmmMOO?A pquiny SAAJS - :m>_=3w b::co . A.C cowQEoc._. {A/LD) Oyedpiuny woo COmQEoccoc\sQ@gow_Ema:m qiew-j JY1/R9uIag
e — et i _‘O\.N_‘ >Z o:mo:coi — Q:Om muﬂw Nmov cowQEof. o c\so.r (S oqunN SWOUL STy emN seTIa
Po NNP >Z comanc L _umom m:m_>_ mm_:o.ﬁ mv_m._ ‘d .rw m:ms_ mw_:o._ mxm._ cmm_w Em._mEm (s)roquiny auoyy ‘ssaIppy dweN Aipeg
‘0SL Wed Yim 2oueldUoo Jo UONEJUSWNIOD pue UoRadSUL JO W) Y} 18 P[aly JY) Ul PIAIISGO OIE YOTYM SUOHIPUOD JO PIOISI B ST WLIO] SIY,
PV Ialep ues]) ays ‘ogendoidde se pue /] 9[01UY TDF Ul YUOJ 195 SUOHOUES [RUIUILID PUB ‘GANENSIUIWIPE A o[qedijdde o) 12fqns are 05/ Wed YUDAN 9 JO SUOHR[OIA
uopeasasuoy | - NOLIDAASNI ALI'TIOVA INFANLVIYL HALVAAILSVA TVJIDINNIA
JejuswiuosiAug | VLS YALVM 40 NOISIAIA

jowswnedag | TR3N

NOILLVAYASNOD TVININNOYIANT 40 INTINLYVIAA ALV.LS MI0A MIAN (erozivo -

pasiasy)
oma




9324l

H(A10ads) 39430 Y1
8°2-0SL Hed SOA ¢e1qepteae spredysdumd oreds/dnypoeg m €1
8'7-0SL Hed {(1ayream Jom/A1() reuoniesado sdwind -opN (&)

4 (SunroyuowyAnewsiey yqv o s/dnyoeg) a .

g §'T05L3ed Yavos ¢leuonelado suoneys dumd Jje oxy G - S u
62-05L ed (9861) @poD umo | i(Adoojeieq) (Onis) euempio oS domes g T
6'T-05L ved {(pamataai/sre(]) ueld Jayied M 19 M /INE , m 01
8°2-05L Wed ‘Aiiep pajoadsu; are suonejs duing guresSord uonoadsut uopeys dumg () .~ g

T g7-0SL Mg JwesSord uonoadsur wiaysAs uonosafon) ,W ‘6

Amzo:ou%E\EuEoom_ae\wi_mum\mi::\> 1) e

6'T-0SL ed "9 uoness dwind puno.e esse Buuiedsi 1o} papieme (943) Jueib D43 (suonoe oanpamoo S 8

6'T-05L Hed "ssasboud Ul SUOIOB BAI}081I00 UO YIOM Ylim ‘S A ¢(uasa1d) (1/1) mopuy/uonenyyuy L

8'7-05L3ed &payoadsur Ajunnol 0$S/0SD [ 9

. Juonoe e ]

Loy SAIOU00AISY- AN ®IA paptodar 0ss/08D . YN S
$°7-05L Hed "(sImoyy) ssed4q jo uoneinp aJesoae 1517 (q)
T g7-05L ued “(1ea xod sewr] ) Kousnbaiy ssed4Aq 1517 (e)

87-05L ed ¢dLMM 10} pausisap ssed£q juerd ur Jaio Kuy <Z b

87-05L 1ed .Cm_wmb ssed >Q ON ¢pasn [auueyo ssedAq/MO[IoA0 USyM 21 | <Z €
(uonoe

87-05L 1ed 9AI100.1100/31ep I8T] ‘Aue J1) ;uonoadsul jse| sours - S z

SUON jueyd ot spisur sassedAq/smofyioao papruuadupn e
. (uoneoo/uOSERI 1S1T) OSS/OSD AUBj] - S
§T0sL1ed "uonjoadsul }se| 92UlS MOJLBAO ON ¢ueld oy Jo weansdn smopIoao Jomag L D
E , ey suney
O :pajoadsut suoness dumd requinn , _\ _\ :w)s4s ut suones dwind Jo JaquinN
© pliadigo sopn 008 :weisks uonoa[[os Jo uone[ndog PAUIQUOD %, ‘owmdes oy, ).
( vN [ IN[] ‘uonelS duing / ti9gsAg 4onadfo) g




s8egle

8°2-05L Hed sygs (SHES/MENRSPRIS parRAIY g €
. (mogydiom yeys Aqroadg)
§cosLind (s10)08)u0)) feorSojorg Sueroy = YN C
. (o181 9p0A001 AJ102dg) - )
§T°05L ed cumois popuadsng/ury poxty YN
4 . Ry Supey
vN [ IN[] :JHIUIIBaI ] [EIIB00TH
ofppadg) oo g
8'7-0SL ed Quanyys oyiiepo Arewd yo uonipuod  yN L
8 T:06L Hed “Ue) D3 pUooes 0} JUBDS(] "SISYLIEID ON ¢stoyue Arewnd ui dap oSpuis YN 9
§2-05L Hed (Suerondeg/Suies gy S
gT-0sLued  "smol) ybiy pue sebins azienbs uen "syGS 0} MOY JUBISUOD IO} YUE) D {papaaupussaid uopezienba moly g
s TosLHE ((SpIooar) jeaowal Jun/sSuiuearng <Z ¢
8'2-0SL Wed ({jenuew/omy) poypow Surues|o/adLy on ()
8705 e "SUD8I0S JBQ [BnUBW pPUB dijewioiny Jomuiuuo)/sueng g T
8'T-0SL Ved {paaIasqo uoisoro) () -y
8T-05L 1ed 'sdwind juanjul @aay | oVAvOS/siom pmysdwnd yuongup g ]
i WP Suney
VN[] IN[] JJURUNEI ], ATeUiLd J/ATeuTuinaag
dBadg) oo 9
£7-0SL ¥ed {P15eM pojney 1oJ sjqejieae; pbai Suuoyuopy - g
§TbsL v ((swiejqoid) perdoooe ofeydas apising oy
8'T-05L Med ¢(swojqoig) pardoooe ajsem ferysnpuy €
6'705L Med {pansst syuuad oSreyosip a3sem jerusnpuy C e
6'T-05L Med omured §gAdS £q pannbas weaSoad iy I
x| W] Juney
VYN [5] INC] ST BaAJa1 J/3ISE Ay [ELISApU] )




s8edly

8°2-05L Hed (A10adg) (010 ‘Surddins 8
. eluowwy ‘spuod Suiysijod o1 2410
8'T-0SL ved {leaowas snuoydsoyyg - S L
. gT0sLued 'SJIBIS Uofieiar pue uej JoBjuod |7 Je sIndog juonerse-sod ,w, 9
) 8°7-05L Wed Juonesiypiuaq <Z S
8'C-05L ved LUONBOIIIIN .‘ w b
. gTosLued ¢uondiospe uoqies pajeanoy YN ¢
. 8°C-05L ved {UONBIOIDSIA] <2 4
. 8TosLued 's18yjly pues pidel @a1y} 0} sdwind sue} D3 puoseg {(2d4 A3103dg) uonenyiy ) w 1
1 , Ry suney
vN [ IN[C] SJURUNEST], Kienaay, 0
o(Ay102ds) '8
8°7-05L Wed 12110 (paAatasqo/patiodal spijos Jo sso] : L
. B'T-0sLued (Anpenb juengyys Atepuossg ‘9
8°7-0SL ved SUONIPUOD ULIR WO : gs
T szosLima {So11 SYM/SVY % Wdop odjueiq oSpnjg | "y
. 8T0SLueg {3981Ins uo $3[qqnq sed/uones LIS (] o €
8°C-0SL Wwed (12A9] J1am 79 oJep Surues|o PMUR] T T
8'T-0SL Hed {29BJINS U0 juasaxd aseai§/spijos/weo,y - ‘1
q HITES ) ¢ g
VN [5] IN[]
i H(Ap10adg)oymo ]
. FTosLuEd (SON[eA [01UOD $59001] <Z "
8'T-0SL wed ¢ (9181 9104001) I3y pues - ‘9
) 8'T-05L Wed {SU003Be/Spuoy uonezijiqels g
8'7-05L wed g%

{S9nss1 snojusure[iy/Surweo,




s8edls

(fppadg)opo
S'7-0SL Uy .“_ELmQ mc::mr_ Eu._; mco~m mr_mem_x Wm Umc_mu.c_mg mUl_oomm m.mQQﬁUNhQ —ﬁmOQm—ﬁ holw 0~DN$N>N m@&oovﬂw , w 9
8'C-0SL Hed ¢ sdwind 23pnis Jo souruduIRy S S
§'7-06L 1ied e (3dA}) Sunerema(y 28pnig N m; b
§°7-05 Wed 19}s9B1p 0 dwnd Jajsues; suQ ¢sdund a5pns s
8 T-05L 1od i(edAyApradord Suwonoung) wousaiq  yN T

(so1ney/sa11s [esodsIp Jo “90] pue sweu 1s17)

grosLyed o | MW\ BYSBWEDY O} InBY J83 "1a)sabi( o) Juas a)sem abpnjs pue sygs Je juesaq (esodsip oSpnyg S 1
k| , WRj] ey
VN[ IN[] :SHI[PUEH 93PS '
dApedg)opo S
T1'1-0SL Med "SOA Gutod o8reyosip yoea je udis epno ST
8'7-05L ved (weansumop/dn)uonipuod Iojem SUIAIRIYY \. - S k3
§°T-05L Hed "Jes|D "Jopo ON Uojoo/AupiqimyaopQ) Anpenbjuenyy g g
8°T-05L ved ((eed[e/sprjosjwreo/iopQ) puod Sulysijog YN I
| B)]  suijey
VN [ IN] . JUANY A oury 1
"sa]ep JusAs 8iNpayos Jiwiad passip {(A3103dg) 10130 n v
8705, Wed J(Bumag) sy (An) PloIABHIN YN €
3T0sLved /6w €0°0 “pwij BuLoyUOW |5 MOT 1oaaT) Supoyuowr supoyy g g
: . (s3umyes dwnd pagy/esoq) (pyjos/pinbry - i
87°05L Med uolje.}jy Jaye pue alojag asop pinbi /se0) odf uoneunoppaquoneutioyy S L
L { Wy dunjey

VN[ IN[] :MONIPUISIA 'H




s824lo9

(Gadg)omo - gg
$7-05LMed ‘paurejulepy {(Juan|yyo/Ausn[ul) paureyuIe SPIOSI MOJ w @
S'T-0sLMed ‘pauejulely 81824 ¢ winunuiw 3day sprooar Jurronuoyy o w 1z

_ ST0sLrRg ‘sBuipeal Jejewosmss Ajeq dpuouipppemyRe) soromoapios smunu 0g/s S oz
§'T-05L ued ‘Kiessaoeu sy {SSTIN Jo sisApeue o1dossoioiy .,,.w 61
§7T0SL Hed IAS Alleg spuowjaam/Aep 10y TAS . m ‘81
87-05L Mg "ge"] BYSBWENY e sjuswalnsesw Apospy puouIpRem/Rep 03 SSTN. S LI

T {senjeA 308181 ssnosiy) -
s TosLyEd SJUIM Ul 000€/00GZ Pue Jswwng Ul 000Z 18 SSTA ¢pauopiad Sunsay jouoo sssood sy - S 91
SCosLuE gy eysawery Je 1o Ajje)bip Jayye paulBluBW BIB SPI0Da) qel v ¢An1owg Je pauresol spiooal qel ary S st
: . (pasrdxa 1 o1eQ) S
$T0SL YR €20z sajep uonesidxy ¢paardxa jou are sanyddns qer S i
$T-06L Hed {paurejure syooq So] ‘uoneIqies Ajiec g el
§T-0SL ued {paurejurew %p pajeIqIes uoHeIUSWINYSU] s
$°T-0SL ued (8unsay (Ao1xo] wanpyg sjoym) 1am VYN 11
ST-0SL ved ¢pannbar se sisjouwrered qje Joy suop Supsay )
T ST-0sLueg {pamoioy sampasoid Sunss) parordde-yvag w 01
. . - . . (# "W2d JVTH pue ssaippe ‘owreu qej I ) B .
ST0sLied £9199¢ # "Wa ‘Bingbuiwooig ui ‘sqe Ajunon abuelip (PR Jy11g Aiojesoqe] ferorowwos o sy 0 S, O
: (# s1eoymioo JyIg sprroxd ‘sakyy) -
FCosLye PPy JyTg ooppunag YN 78
$T-05L weg ‘uaye} sajdwes g Jo wnwiulpy ¢sordwres qeid g yo wnwiruiw ‘sysodwoo jy s L
SEOLE Uoyey sajdwes aysodwod ¢ ‘ss|duwes qesb Aq jo3u02 $S8%0.4 {(eusoduwioo/qeip) paroajioo sajdures 3o odA L S 9
$'7-0SL Mg Jo/dwes-ojne pajesobiyey (uonipuo)) ¢pasn so[dwes snewomy S ¢
$T-0SL ed ¢ordwes sanejuesardoar soy ojenbopy g vy
§'T-05L ved “jusniys pue jusnju) {SUO1ED0] payy10ads je pa3os]jod so[dureg S €
$'T-0SL Wed “tuoul Jad soim} ase sapusnbay Buydwes ‘ssimisyi0 “Airep peiduwies sruoydsoyd pue eiuowwy (urerdxy) (sadAy/Aousnboyy urdures Ayipour o pasN S 'z
: : i(pamojoy Suraq ueyg) .
$'T-05L Hed 9igejieAe uejd Bujdweg cued Sundwres uspuy, S I
K | W] suney
VYN[ IN[] {UOPEULICIU] (¥'] pUE UOHBHEA,] SUI[AWES Y




38eg]L

8'7-05L Yed

"VZ 8pelo) gG 81098 ({PpeIs pue 21095 jue|d w ¢
059 ued % s . o ‘ .
$7-05L 110 ¢ 21enbape opesd/uonesiyie]y ; w z
059 Med (ovenbape Suyyels g0 g
k| suney
vN [ IN[] {UOHEULIOJU] [9UU0SIdg / SULJEIS A
H(Agr03dg) 19930 L
$'T-0sLued ALMM/ WaIsAS wonoafod 1oy sued Jing-sy g 9]
8°7-0SL 18d (s11om 19 M) teuoneIado uone[uA ‘sIYSI] ‘m 6T
§'7-0SL 1ed Juonpuos pooS/soed ur s3uneis sSuijies K19yeg S vl
. {99UBURUIEW SUNNOI I0] 3DIAISS e
§TosLmed woiy yuswidinba feopuo Suraowal 10§ ojnpayog S 2
8'7-05LMed "paoejdal sdwnd dwns juanju| ‘sjueas moy ybiy Buunp pg| jueoyiubig {SpeOIaA0 dStuedio/olnespAH S
: CRem € ;asn Jamod dn-yjoeq S )
8'T-05L1Rd "dwind Buixiu pue ¢ pue | sygs [eonus 69 ‘dnyoeq uo juswdinbe Arewid jy SULINP 901AI9S UI S}TUN JUBUIEal) paimbol [[V S 11
8'7-0SL1ed juerd AouaBrowo somod dn-yorq uonup R ;w 01
] (uonoe 2ANYaLI00/21Ep ‘AUe I1) —
§rosLued sjiey lomod Suump ssedAq paaoiddeun ,w 6
8T-05L1ed "sanuiw Q¢ Joj Aepson] Alans pasioloxe Jojelsuss opesoroxy) Jomod dn-soeg g g
§ 7-05Lmed ‘lelp wieje Jenya) {0s17) suraisAs weyy s L
§T-05L1ed (JJeIS W O 10 Weyo feuoneziuesiy - g 9
S'T-05L3ed (paulejuieul [enuell N 29 O ( S ¢
§7-05.Med : JENUBWNROBLND g P
8 7-0S 1R ;Aro1uaau syed oredg ‘ w €
oc e . (POUIRIN) 5 g
sTosiied paulejulew siaplo aseyoind paureiuiew 1509 JTedo1/a0UBUIUIBIL JO SPIODSY S
$'2-0SL1ed H(POYISIA) ue[d 90UBUOIUTRW QAIUSAI] h S 1
A ey Juney
VN[ IN[] :(Fojuj [etionIppY) 9ouBUdUIELy puE noneadQ ]




28edls

i :sanss] YAAIN [

216QC / 2xmpeudig s a01adsu] ) S L e el e  ssomssT ML1dS [

¢coe/ee/L ﬁ o ; o o :samssy YA []
- 2 "SWS) BNPSYOS PAA0SBIUN PUB SUOHEIOIA DNS-3id VT * Auuo .mEEM«E amnaa‘.uv SRWIRENY [}

e y —~ — — :poyaene sydeaSojouy ]

HSTEYTTTTiTg)

- 'passalppe aq 0} ||is.

QC.\\_OU%O x®<~3umsomuﬂ.uuu NEINETRIY *SIIPLO) Snelg dueijduio))

oﬂ:ucca:_onu Eﬁm\nw [eonLIo aznLI0Ld/ssasse 03 pasn JINV S]

>=m3:c< ANV vaas 0} mcmE . _Z ooumm\no._muoum &2< - _>_.mo LHINV) ueld Juswaseue)y 1955y

wmmv:n uom mcma mEmEm>9aE_ mﬂamo mm_nmE:mcoo __o;mn_ mnmmc co nmwmn mao_m>mn Esﬁ %&o_?ov 128pnq juerd oy st moy

WO WO,

[ESSTH °N

: ;aunjaping ponmnbai 1ad se - .

059 ued yueld ay; je Juasaxd sojerado I MM poumes sy - S 6
gounaping parmbar .

0s9 e tod se L MM o je juesaud sojeredp Joryy sy S 8

x 069 Hed ¢A1ddns 1o7em 107 21qIsuodsal siojeradQ ‘L

059 &g {Wa)sAs uonoaj1os 103 ajqIsuodsas J1 mMm ‘9
0s9 ued @ . . . ‘ pdXe 4 He)) ¢ ‘oweN Jorredo sy 0 g -

§2-05L weg S2OZ/LO/Y0 "dXT €L 1YL # WOD VE ‘Jagary yiay CTHE# VR0 pHID BN dogeredo sy g1 s
. . . ‘ Adxd 4 ")) ‘aprin ‘owreu sojeiado 1ot B :

$2.0 iog §202/10/01 "dX3 6¥0€L # WD Ve ‘1ebusssapy oy ¢ H OO0 BPHD UL

059 ued 7




INHOTHO Tvnais3ay
V101 ¥O4 S1INIT
AN3INT443 TYNId HLIM

uoionsuo)

aNg-uQ J0
2202/10/50]  ATdNOD OL WILSAS 40 SIOM pauinbay de
NOILVY3dO FONIWWNOD a1odwon
ANV NOILONYLSNOD
3131dINOD
NOILOIANISI LNINT443 suoneoyoads
2202/0€/10 30 NOILVANINTANI| ¢ o0 o101dwon de
¥04 SO3dS/SNY1d LINENS
uoljonsuo
S3AILITIOV4 M«_m.uco _w
1202/10/50 ININLVIHL IHL o painboy de
40 NOILONYLSNOD NiD3g SoUsWWON
ajeq panidday poday| ajeq |enjoy| ajeq a|npayog SJUSLULIOD JUBAT 9|NPaYIg|JUdAT ajnpayss HOSo
SWId)] 2[NPaog PaAjosaIuf)
UL|HeET AIYIUON-UON [enpIsal [e30) “QULIOIYD || Te0T/1€/S
7Lt
DUL|%00 ATqIuoN-uoN a1qeaIos “spijos wnuirxepy Apreq]! 220T/82/T
DUBPIIOXH ale(q
omoNy) 10 DL u0I0g adA 1 yrury lojourered WO} operoin

SUOITBJOIA DNS-91d VT




Garnet Health

DOCTORS

August 9, 2022

Dear Mr. Knob; Mr. Neuhaus; Mayor DeStefano; Ms. Creeden; Mr. Betro; Mayor Wohl; Dr. Kotes;
Ms. Gebelein; Mr. Doherty; Dr. Evans; Mr. Rieber, Jr. ; Mayor Nikolados;

Like health systems across the nation, Garnet Health has been facing steep economic issues due to
low patient volumes, significantly higher expenses, and extensive supply chain issues. This has
necessitated us to take a close look systemwide at areas where we can implement cost containment
strategies that support our long-term financial health and maximize the availability of the services in
the current environment. As part of this, Garnet Health System has had to make some very difficult
decisions, which will directly impact our system; from our physicians and staff to patients and
communities.

Based on the aforementioned, this letter is to inform you that Garnet Health Medical Doctors (GHD)
will be conducting employee separations in connection with the closure of the below GHD practices.
This action is expected to be permanent.

* Garnet Health Doctors Rheumatology practice will close effective November 9, 2022 due to
provider attrition.

* Garnet Health Doctors Outpatient Pediatric practice in Middletown and Monticello will
close effective November 9, 2022. All inpatient pediatric services, including the
Children’s Emergency Department in Middletown, will continue at Garnet Health Medical
Center and Garnet Health Medical Center-Catskills.

* Garnet Health Doctors Outpatient OB/GYN practice in Middletown and Harris will begin
taking measures to close over the next several months, but no sooner than November 9,
2022. A patient care transition team is in place to support our OB patients in transitioning
their care to another practice of their choice, All inpatient Labor and Delivery
services will continue at Garnet Health Medical Center and Garnet Health Medical Center-
Catskills.

As a result of the above practice closures, all employee separations in connection with this action are
expected to occur on the above outlined dates (the “Separation Date”). Enclosed is a listing of the job
titles of the positions to be affected and the number of affected employees in each job title. These
employees will be separated from employment on the Separation Date unless the employee is offered
and accepts a transfer to another position with Garnet Health.

The GHD Practice staffing needs may reduce as patients are transferred to other providers. For that
reason, it is possible that certain employees will not be required to report to work through the
Separation Date. If an employee becomes employed elsewhere prior to the Separation Date, we will

Bethel Callicoon Harris ) Liberty

1522 Route 178 8881 State Route 97 68 Harris Bushville Road, P.0. Box 800 39 Old Monticello Road
(845) 583-5620 (845) 887-5693 (845)794-0996 (845) 292-6684
Livingston Manor Middletown Monroe Monticello

36 Pearl Street 707 East Main Street 475 Route 17M 38 Concord Road

(845) 439-3579 (845) 333-7575 (845) 333-7830 (845) 333-6500

garnethealth.org/doctors



Garnet Health

DOCTORS

accept that employee’s resignation prior to the Separation Date. Employees will continue to receive
their regular pay and benefits through the Separation Date unless they voluntarily resign prior to the
Separation Date.

Any bumping rights available to bargaining unit members will be governed by the applicable
collective bargaining agreement provisions. There are no bumping rights for non-bargaining unit
employees. Enclosed is also a listing of the job titles and number of employees in each job title
impacted.

Some of the affected employees are represented by 1199 SEIU United HealthCare Workers East. The
name of the highest-level official of that union is George Gresham, President. Mr. Greshman’s
address is 498 Seventh Avenue, New York, NY, 10018,

Garnet Health sent similar notices relating to this action to: (1) Mr. Gresham; (2) the Commissioner
of Labor, Roberta Reardon; (3) Regenna Darrah, Statewide Rapid Response Coordinator; and (4) the
affected employees on August 9, 2022. Garnet Health provided the notices to the affected employees
via email and overnight mail.

[ have reviewed the information contained in this letter and believe it to be accurate as of the date of
this letter. Additionally, I have the authority to represent Garnet Health with respect to information
provided in this letter.

You may contact me at 845-333-2339, if you require further information.

Respectfully,

——
- ™
o ; e
e s 7

7 ! a
A

/!'/~ /’/ C/Z(/ ﬂ:? < {f/]
{

v

Izabela Nowosielski, MD, MBA
President & Chief Medical Officer, Garnet Health Doctors

Enclosures: (list of job titles to be affected and number of affected employees in each job title)

Harris Liberty

Bethel
1522 Route 178
(845) 583-5620

Livingston Manaor
36 Pear! Street
(845) 439-3579

Callicoon
8881 State Route 97
(845) 887-5693

Middletown
707 East Main Street
(845)333-7575

68 Harris Bushville Road, P.O. Box 800
(845) 794-0996

Monroe
475 Route 17M
{845) 333-7830

garnethealth.org/doctors

39 Old Monticello Road
(845) 292-6684

Monticello
38 Concord Road
(845) 333-6500



Job Titles of the Positions to be Affected Number of
Affected
Employees

Diagnostic Sonographer 1
LPN 6
Medical Assistant 10
Midwife 1
Nurse Practitioner 2
Practice Manager 1
Procedure Scheduler 1
Registered Nurse First Assist 1
Specialized Physician 6




Garnet Health

DOCTORS
August 9, 2022
VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
& EMAIL: & EMAIL:

Steven Knob
Director, Orange County Workforce
Development Board

40 Matthews St, Ste. 301
Goshen, NY 10924
Email: sknob@co.orange.ny.us

Employment and Training Administration

Steven M. Neuhaus
County Executive
255 Main Street
Goshen, NY 10924

Email: ceoffice@orangecountygov.com

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
& EMAIL:

Joseph M. DeStefano

Mayor, City of Middletown

16 James Street

Middletown, NY 10940

Email: mayordestefano@yahoo.com

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
& EMAIL:

Amy Creeden

Superintendent, Enlarged City School
District of Middletown

223 Wisner Avenue

Middletown, NY 10940

Email: amy.creeden@ecsdm.com

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL:
Joe Betro

Goshen Town Supervisor

41 Webster Avenue
Goshen, NY 10924

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL& EMAIL:

Scott Wohl

Mayor, Goshen

276 Main Street

Goshen, NY 10924

Email vogmayor@frontier.com

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL:

Dr. Kurtis Kotes,

Superintendent Goshen Central School
District

227 Main Street

Goshen, NY 10924

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
& EMAIL:

Loreen Gebelein

Director, Center for Workforce
Development Sullivan County
100 North Street

PO Box 5012

Callicoon
8881 State Route 97
(845) 887-5693

Middietown
707 East Main Street
(845) 333-7575

Bethel
1522 Route 178
(845) 583-5620

Livingston Manor
36 Pear] Street
(845) 439-3579

Harris
68 Harris Bushville Road, P.O. Box 800
(845) 794-0996

Monroe
475 Route 17M
(845) 333-7830

garnethealth.org/doctors

Liberty
39 Old Monticello Road
(845) 292-6684

Monticello
38 Concord Road
(845) 333-6500



Garnet Health

DOCTORS

Monticello, NY 12701

Email: Loreen.Gebelein@sullivanny.us

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
& EMAIL:

Robert Doherty

Chair County Legislature

County Government Center

100 North Street

PO Box 5012

Monticello, NY 12701

Email: robert.doherty@sullivanny.us

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
& EMAIL:

William J. Rieber, Jr.
Thompson, Town Supervisor
Thompson Town Hall

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Email: supervisor@townofthompson.com

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL:

Dr. Matthew Evans
Superintendent, Monticello Central
School

237 Forestburgh Road

Monticello, NY 12701

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL

& EMAIL:

George Nikolados

Mayor, Monticello

Monticello Village Hall

2 Pleasant Street

Monticello, NY 12701

Email:
gnikolados@villageofmonticello.com

Bethel
1522 Route 178
(845) 583-5620

Livingston Manor
36 Pearl Street
(845) 439-3579

Callicoon
8881 State Route 97
(845) 887-56393

Middietown
707 East Main Street
(845) 333-7575

Harris
68 Harris Bushville Road, P.O. Box 800
(845)794-0996

Monroe
475 Route 17M
(845) 333-7830

garnethealth.org/doctors

Liberty
39 Old Monticello Road
{845) 292-6684

Monticello
38 Concord Road
(845) 333-6500



AT
----- \ r— ~ r———— pree i 45 Main Street - P.O. Box 166 )i 2\
\ O/ B\ U B\ Pine Bush, New York 1256624 ¢
1N/ 8 | \J AVA Tel: (845) 744-3620
Mercurio-Norton-Tarolli-Marshall- Fax: (845) 744-3805

ENGINEERING - LAND SURVEYING————— Email: mntm@mntm.co
Lawrence J. Marshall, P.E. John Tarolli, L.S. Zachary A. Peters, P.E.

August 2, 2022

William J. Rieber Jr.
Town Supervisor
Town of Thompson
4052 State Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701
Also via email: supervisor@townofthompson.com
Re: Job No. 4838
Tax Map Parcel: 52.-1-17.18
Town of Thompson,
Sullivan County
Old Sackett Road
Proposed Public Sewer Connection
Applicants: Avani & Dharmesh Patel

Dear Mr. Rieber:

The owners of the above-captioned tax parcel, Avani & Dharmesh Patel, hereby formerly request
to connect to the existing Town of Thompson sewer main located on Old Sackett Road. The
connection would serve a proposed single-family residence with an approximate design flow rate
of 550 gallons per day (gpd).

Please advise what other information is required to process this request.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (845) 744-3620 or by
email at zpeters@mntm.co.

Sincerely,

/ Y
) F | /
LA X »
[ ‘-,»\ P ]
—”/

Zachary A. Peters, P.E.
ZAP/rts
Enc.

Cc:  Dharmesh Patel (via email)

/S ow \ p Y
, l\ S:\4838\Documents\4838.Supervisor.2022.08.02.docx \ ;5;



Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson)

From: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 10:55 AM

To: 'Mednick Law Office’; 'RYAN SMITHEM'

Cc: ‘Michael Mednick’; 'MICHAEL MESSENGER'; 'Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thompscn)';
‘Zachary A. Peters’; 'Nicole Larsen'; dpatel74@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District Extension Request (T/O
Thompson 52-1-17.18)

Attachments: William J_ Rieber Jr_vcf

The $5,000 deposit has been received and this matter is on the Town Board agenda for Tuesday evening.

William J. Rieber Jr. a3l
Town of Thompson HOMHETH
Supervisor

Office (845) 794-2500 Ext. 306

Cell (914) 799-0387
supervisor@townofthompson....

4052 Route 42

Monticello, N.Y. 127014

William J. Rieber, Ir.

Supervisor

Town of Thompson

845-794-2500 Ext. 306

845-794-8600 — Fax

Email: supervisor@townofthompson.com

Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

THOMPSON

NEW YORK

From: Mednick Law Office <pam@michaelmednick.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 11:49 AM

To: RYAN SMITHEM <rsmithem@mntm.co>

Cc: 'Michael Mednick' <michael@michaelmednick.com>; WILLIAM RIEBER <supervisor@townofthompson.com>;
MICHAEL MESSENGER <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>; 'Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thompson)'
<marilee@townofthompson.com>; 'Zachary A. Peters' <zpeters@mntm.co>; 'Nicole Larsen' <office@mntm.co>;
dpatel74@yahoo.com

Subject: Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District Extension Request (T/O Thompson 52-1-17.18)

Please see attached letter dated August 11, 2022.

Pam for Michael B. Mednick, Esq.



MICHAEL B. MEDNICK
TOWN ATTORNEY/TOWN OF THOMPSON
544 BROADWAY, SUITE 4
P.0.BOX 612
MONTICELLO, NEW YORK 12701

(845)794-5200 e Fax (845) 794-7784
EMAIL: michael@michaelmednick.com

August 11,2022

VIA E-MAIL TRANSMISSION ONLY (rsmithem@mntm.co)
MERCURIO NORTON TAROLLI & MARSHALL

45 Main Street, P.0. Box 166

Pine Bush, New York 12566

Attn: Ryan Smithem

RE:  Request for consideration of a Sewer District Extension: Town of Thompson Tax
Map Parcel No: 52-1-17.18 (0Old Sackett Road)

Dear Mr, Smithem:
The Town of Thompson has received your request regarding the above-captioned matter.

Inorder to proceed with ordering the Town Engineer to prepare a map, plan and report, it will
be necessary for you to place $5,000.00 in escrow to pay for district expenses that will be
incurred during the process.

The estimated cost for preparation of map, plan and report is $1,500.00; legal fees for
preparation of the extension documents for the board will be $1,500.00, and incidental costs
for the numerous publication of hearing notices, filing fees with the county, and service fees
with the New York State Comptroller’s Office are incorporated into the $5,000.00.

Once the total amount has been placed in escrow, the Town will, by Resolution, order the
preparation of a map, plan and report to begin the extension process. As you are aware, all
costs and expenses associated with any extension are those of the applicant, and such will be
part of any Resolution or Order, whether or not the extension is granted by the Board. If
additional costs are required, the Town will notify you of same so that additional monies can
be deposited into escrow.



- Page 2 -
Ryan Smithem
August 11,2022

Please be aware that the engineering fees are not refundable once the map, plan and report
are ordered via Resolution, Portions of the unearned legal fees may be refundable should the
district extension not proceed as a result of any unforeseen problems, as may be presented
upon review of the engineer’s map, plan and report.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

“Mrelono B Madnek-

MICHAEL B. MEDNICK QJB

MBM/pj

cc Hon. William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor (supervisor@townofthompson.com)
Michael Messenger, Water/Sewer Superintendent (mmessenger@townofthompson.com)
Marilee Calhoun, Town Clerk (marilee@townofthompson.com)
Zachary Peters (zpeters@mntm.co)
Nicole Larsen (office@mntm.co)
Dharmesh Patel (dpatel74@yahoo.com)



Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson)

From: Zachary A. Peters <zpeters@mntm.co>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Mednick Law Office; Ryan Smithem

Cc: ‘Michael Mednick’; WILLIAM RIEBER: MICHAEL MESSENGER; 'Marilee Calhoun (Town of -
Thompson)'; Nicole Larsen; dpatel74@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District Extension Request (T/O

Thompson 52-1-17.18)

Good Morning,
The memo has been received and will be forwarded to the owner. Thank you.

Please note, the request for the extension is being made solely by the owners of Tax Map Parcel 52-1-17.18, Avani &
Dharmesh Patel. All necessary applications and the associated fees will be handled by the owners and should be
directed to Dharmesh Patel. While our office will be working with Mr. Patel as a consultant as needed for the project,
MNTM should not be considered the applicant for this request.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Zachary A. Peters, P.E.
Mercurio-Norton-Tarolli-Marshall
Engineering & Land Surveying, P.C.

P.O. Box 166 - 45 Main Street

Pine Bush, NY 12566

(P) 845-744-3620

(F) 845-744-3805

Website: mntm.co

N

v

DISCLAIMER

The information in this message is confidential and is intended for the identified recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please delete
the message and notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this message is strictly forbidden and may be
subject to legal action.

From: Mednick Law Office <pam@michaelmednick.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 11:49 AM

To: Ryan Smithem <rsmithem@mntm.co>

Cc: 'Michael Mednick' <michael@michaelmednick.com>; WILLIAM RIEBER <supervisor@townofthompson.com>;
MICHAEL MESSENGER <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>; 'Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thompson)'
<marilee@townofthompson.com>; Zachary A. Peters <zpeters@mntm.co>; Nicole Larsen <office@mntm.co>;
dpatel74@yahoo.com

Subject: Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District Extension Request (T/O Thompson 52-1-17.18)

1



Please see attached letter dated August 11, 2022,
Pam for Michael B. Mednick, Esq.

Pamela J. Jones

Law Office of Michael B. Mednick
544 Broadway, Suite 4
Monticello, New York 12701
Phone: (845) 794-5200

Fax: (845) 794-7784
pam@michaelmednick.com

NEVER WIRE FUNDS TO THIS OR ANY OFFICE WITHOUT VERBAL VERIFICA TION, AND
ALWAYS CALL THIS OFFICE BEFORE YOU SEND A WIRE. YOU MUST VERBALLY VERIEY THE
AMOUNT AND THE WIRING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE YOU WIRE.



Town of Thompson Town Board Meeting
Emerald Green WWTP Upgrade & Expansion Project
CWSRF Project No. €3-5378-07-00

Resolution #
August 16, 2022

Town Board Resolution Authorizing Submission of the New York State Environmental Facilities
Corporation's Water Infrastructure Improvement Act Grant Application

WHEREAS, Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York (hereinafter the "TOWN") has
established the public benefit to residents in the Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer
District for the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Upgrade and Expansion Project
(hereinafter the "PROJECT"); and

WHEREAS, the TOWN, on behalf of the Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer District,
will undertake the PROJECT that will upgrade the existing buildings and systems and add
additional treatment capacity as necessary to support a SPDES permit flow increase from 0.401
MGD to 0.475 MGD; and

WHEREAS, the PROJECT has been determined to be necessary and prudent to ensure continued
regulatory compliance, to improve system reliability, to protect public health, and to allow for
future growth; and

WHEREAS, the total PROJECT cost is estimated at $13.9 million and, to date, the TOWN has
secured $416,800 in other grant funds which would reduce the PROJECT cost; and

WHEREAS, the TOWN has received notification from the New York State Environmental
Facilities Corporation (NYSEFC) that the PROJECT will be eligible for interest-free financing
through the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Hardship program for which the TOWN
is eligible to finance all or a portion of the PROJECT at 0% interest for a term of up to 30-years;
and

WHEREAS, the TOWN has submitted a financing application to the NYSEFC to secure both short
and long-term loans through the CWSRF program; and

WHEREAS, additional grant funding for the PROJECT may be available through the New York
State Water Infrastructure Improvement Act (WIIA) grant program that could provide
additional grant funding of up to 25% of the non-grant funded portion of the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the TOWN, on behalf of the Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer District,
will be submitting an application to the NYSEFC Water Infrastructure Improvement Act (WIIA)
grant program to secure additional grant funding to reduce the PROJECT'S financial impact to
rate payers.




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT

1. The Supervisor of the Town of Thompson is authorized to sign the WIA grant
application, as well as any NYSEFC funding agreements and associated documents for the
PROJECT; and

2. Delaware Engineering D.P.C., on behalf of the TOWN, is authorized to submit the WIIA
grant application for the PROJECT; and

3. The TOWN agrees to contribute local matching funds for the balance of the PROJECT

cost not provided by the grants, through bonding or other means, with potential short-term
and/or long-term loan financing for the balance through the CWSRF program.

Motion offered by:
Motion seconded by:

Roll Call Vote:



DRAFT
(8/3/22)

TOWN OF
THOMPSON

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

Adopted by Resolution of the Town Board on

Prepared by:
\ Public Sector HR Consultants LLC

14 Knollwood Drive

[ ]
P u h I I c Glenville, New York 12302

g CONSULTANTS LLC Telephone: 518.399.4512

www.publicsectorhr.org

o=
Human Resource Solutions Made Simple




GUTH
neCONZO

WM EMEINCED S
N CINOINTERS

July 29th, 2022

William J. Rieber Jr.

Town Supervisor

845-794-2500 Ext. 306

4052 State Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701

Re: Town of Thompson Smart Cities Scope
Dear Supervisor:

Guth DeConzo has completed the design of the smart cities portion of the project. This
cost proposal was created to recommend the following scope of work to be completed:

Thompson Town Park
°  Provide and install (1) 270 Multi-Head Camera at Maintenance Building
°  Provide and Install (2) 270 Multi-Head Cameras in Community Building
° Install VMS Appliance in IT Closet at Maintenance Building
° Install VMS Appliance in IT closet in Community Building
°  Run cable from VMS Appliances to Cameras
° Assumptions: Internet Service available in the Maintenance Building &

Community Building

Lake Ida Park Maintenance Building
¢ Provide and install (1) Dual Head Camera on Maintenance Building
* Install VMS Appliance in building IT Closet
°  Run cable from IT Closet to camera

Rock Hill Business District
*  Provide and install (1) 270 Multi-Head Camera on pole located at Rock Hill Dr.,
Glen Wild Rd. and Katrina Falls Rd.
° Provide and install Cellular Gateway

Lake Louise Marie Sewer Plant Entrance
Provide and install (1) 8MP Bullet Camera on existing utility pole
°  Provide and install Cellular Gateway
° Assumptions: Customer to provide (1) SIM Card for Cellular Data & trim
branches/trees to allow for camera view of entrance

Kiamesha Sewer Plant Entrance
*  Provide and install (1) 8MP Bullet Camera on existing utility pole
*  Provide and install Cellular Gateway
°  Assumptions: Customer to provide (1) SIM Card for Cellular Data & trim
branchesl/trees to allow for camera view of entrance

GuthDelonzo, com



GUTH |
DeCONZO |

COMSULTING ENBINEERS, PC oG o

Neversink River Access
*  Provide and install (1) 8MP Bullet Camera at River Access mounted to new
customer-provided utility pole
*  Provide and install Cellular Gateway

Winter Road Condition Monitoring

°  Provide and install cellular LoRaWAN Gateway and Winter Road Condition
Monitoring at the following Locations

° Loch Sheldrake and CR 107

° Rock Ridge Dr. and CR 107

°  Configure Sensors to report data to hosted loT Dashboard

°  Create Dashboard and Map for Road Condition Data

°  Enable Icing Condition alerts (text or email) based on Air Temp, Humidity, and
Road Temperature variables.

Flood Condition Monitoring
e Provide and install cellular LoRaWAN Gateway and Water Level sensor at
° CR 173 bridge at Holiday Mountain Rd.
°  Attach Sensor to Bridge Railing over center of river
°  Ulilize Cellular Data for Camera at this location
° Configure Sensors to report data to hosted loT Dashboard
°  Create Dashboard and Map for River Data
°  Enable Flooding alerts (text or email) based on water level height

Miscellaneous:
° Includes installation, commissioning and training for surveillance system and
sensors.
° Includes 2 years of remote maintenance with Adirondack Cabling per the terms
outlined in their scope.
° Exclusions: Customer to provide (7) SIM cards for use with cameras and
gateways, utility fees and data costs are not included in this scope.

Meeting Room Upgrade:
> Comprehensive A/V solution for meeting room upgrade per attached BOM by
Hugh'’s Innovation AV solutions dated 3/19/2022.

We have reviewed the cost proposals and determined the cost to be reasonable and
expected. A breakdown of the costs are as follows:

M&L- Adirondack Cabling (ADK): $84,694
« 2 years of remote service: , $5,000
- Hugh's Innovative AV Solutions: $54,910
- Contingency Allowance: $14.600
o Subtotal: $159,204
Fees (12.5% + 12.5%): $39,801
o Total: $199,005

Guithle Doz com



GUTH
DeCONZO

COMSULTING ENBINCERS P ‘
LA Lxl’l M NN TERS, (2 o

There are no reoccurring costs for the SAAS with the cameras. Because the grant is not
being fully utilized, we were able to include the fees which reduce the cost of executing
the grant.

As such, Guth DeConzo Consulting Engineers, PC recommends approval of the above
scope in the total amount of $199,005.

The Town was pre-approved for up to $200K in smart cities project funds. This consists
of a $40k base grant with an additional grant funds of up to $80k with a matching $80k
contribution. If approved as provided the grant would be fully utilized with a total
customer contribution of $79,502.50 which would be added to the lighting project.

In order to meet the 18-month deadline outlined in NYPA's Grant Award Memo, an
approval must be provided within 30 calendars of the date of this ‘Authorization to
Proceed'. Failure to approve this document within the allocated time frame may result in
forfeiture of the Smart City Grant Funds.

Returning a sign copy of this proposal provides authorization to Guth DeConzo to submit
this scope letter to NYPA on behalf of the Town and approval to proceed to construction

once funding has been allocated. If you have any questions or comments, please contact
me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

BouJeloud Reed, LC
Director, Electrical Engineering

Accepted For:

By:

(Name and Company of Authorized Individual)

(Title of Authorized Individual)

Date:




?@@ ADIRONDACK

T CABLING AND SECURITY

Adirondack Cabling & Security

10 Petra Ln Quote # 20004 v10
Albany, NY 12205 Date 07/21/2022
United States
Expires 08/10/2022
T:518-452-0124
F: 518-452-0126 Contact David Womer
Prepared for Guth DeConzo
Bou Reed
433 River Street
Troy, NY 12180
United States
T:518.813.7460
E: breed@guthdeconzo.com
Smart Cities - Town of Thompson
Thompson Town Park
Category Item Qty Price Total
Product Avigilon Control Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera 3 $226.304 $678.91
Avigilon Control Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera
Avigilon (Code: ACC7-ENT)
Product Avigilon H4 Multisensor Camera 270 15MP 3 $1,518.69 $4,556.07
Avigilon H4 Multisensor Camera 5 Megapixel HD Network Camera - Dome -
MJPEG, Smart H.264, Smart H.265 - 2592 x 1944 Fixed Lens - CMOS - In-ceiling,
Wall Mount, Pendant Mount, Surface Mount, Ceiling Mount, Pole Mount
Avigilon (Code: 15C-H4A-3MH-270)
Product Avigilon PoE Injector - 1 x Ethernet Input Port(s) - 1 x Gigabit PoE+ Output 3 $126.555 $379.67
Port(s) - 60 W
Avigilon PoE Injector - 1 x Ethernet Input Port(s) - 1 x Gigabit PoE+ Output Port(s)
-60w
Avigilon (Code: POE-INJ2-60W-NA)
Product Avigilon IR Illuminater Ring for H4 Multisensor 3 $278.42 $835.26
Avigilon IR Hluminator Ring for H4 Multisensor
Avigilon (Code: H4AMH-AD-IRILT)
Product Avigilon Mounting Adapter for Network Camera 3 $134.992 $404.98
Avigilon Mounting Adapter for Network Camera
Avigilon (Code: HAAMH-AD-PEND1)
Product Avigilon Wall Mount for Security Camera 3 $80.158 $240.47

Avigilon Wall Mount for Security Camera

Avigilon (Code: IRPTZ-MNT-WALL1)




?ﬁ, ADIRONDACK

U CABLING AND SECURITY

Category Item Qty Price Total
Product Avigilon Outdoor Dome Cover for H4 Multisensor 3 $134.992 $404.98
Avigilon Outdoor Dome Cover for H4 Multisensor
Avigilon (Code: H4AMH-DO-COVR1)
Product Avigilon Cerner Mount for Network Camera 3 $75.933 $227.80
Avigilon Corner Mount for Network Camera
Avigilon (Code: H4-MT-CRNR1)
Product Avigilon ES 8-Port Appliance; 4TB; NA 2 $1,337.54 $2,675.08
Avigilon ES 8-Port Appliance; 4TB; NA
Avigilon (Code: VMA-ENVR1-8P4A-NA)
Product (1) Indoor Cable Run - Indoor Cameras 3 $362.50 $1,087.50
(1) Indoor Cable Run - Indoor Cameras
’ Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADK-CABLERUN)
Labor/ Labor - Security Technician 18 $125.00 $2,250.00
Installation
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKLABSECURITY)
One-Time Subtotal $13,740.72
Lake Ida Maintenance Building
Category Item Qty Price Tetal
Product Avigilon Control Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera 1 $226.304 $226.30
Avigilon Control Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera
Avigilon (Code: ACC7-ENT)
Product Avigilon ES 8-Port Appliance; 4TB; NA 1 $1,337.18 $1,337.18
Avigilon ES 8-Port Appliance; 4TB; NA
Avigilon (Code: VMA-ENVR1-8P4A-NA)
Product Avigilon 2 5MP H5A Dual Head Camera. Outdoor camera with built-in IR 1 $1,281.31 $1,281.31
Avigilon (Code: 10.0C-H5DH-DO1-IR)
Product (1) Indoor Cable Run - Indoor Cameras 1 $362.50 $362.50
(1) Indoor Cable Run - Indoor Cameras
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. {Code: ADK-CABLERUN)
Labor / Labor - Security Technician 4 $125.00 $500.00
Installation

Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKLABSECURITY)

One-Time Subtotal

$3,707.29



A ADIRONDACK

Y 4 . CABLING AND SECURITY

Rock Hill Business District

Category

Item

Qty

Price

Total

Product

Product

Product

Product

Product

Product

Product

Product

Product

Product

L-Com 12x10x06 Dark Gray IP66 NEMA 4X Enclosure, with 120VAC outlet
12x10x06 Polycarbonate Weatherproof Qutdoor IP66 NEMA 4X Enclosure,
120VAC Mount Plate Dark Gray

L-Com (Code: NBPC121006-100)

Pole Mount; Enclosure Pole Mounting Kit - Pole Diameters 9 to 11 inches
(HGX-PMT30)

DIN Rail: 35mm DIN Rail for NB12 Enclosure (DIN-35-NB12)

Avigilon ACC ES Rugged 8-Port Appliance 2T8
ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance with 2TB; power supply sold separately

Avigilon (Code: VMA-RPA-RGD-8P2)
Avigiton Din Mount Power Supply for ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance
Din Mount Power Supply for ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance; 24vDC; 240w

Avigilon (Code: DINPS-240W-RPA-RGD-8P)

Sierra Wireless Airkink LX40 LTE Router - 1 Ports - PoE Ports - Gigabit
Ethernet - DIN Rail - 3 Year

Sierra Wireless (Code: 1104176)

Sierra Wireless PANEL ANTENNA LTE BOLT MOUNT 2M BLACK

Sierra Wireless {Code: 6001231)

Misc. Cables and Components

Misc. Cables and Components

Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKMISC)

Avigilon H4 Multisensor Camera 270 15MP

Avigilon H4 Multisensor Camera 5 Megapixel HD Network Camera - Dome -
MJPEG, Smart H.264, Smart H.265 - 2592 x 1944 Fixed Lens - CMOS - In-
ceiling, Wall Mount, Pendant Mount, Surface Mount, Ceiling Mount, Pole
Mount

Avigilon (Code: 15C-H4A-3MH-270)

Avigilon Control Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera

Avigilon Control Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera

Avigilon (Code: ACC7-ENT)

Avigilon Pole Mount Adapter

Avigilon {Code: H4-MT-POLE1)

Avigilen IR Illuminator Ring for H4 Multisensor

Avigilon IR THluminator Ring for H4 Multisensor

$602.75

$4,471.69

$84.37

$414.08

$23.96

$290.00

$1,518.686

$226.304

$75.93

$278.421

$602.75

$4,471.69

$84.37

$414.08

$23.96

$290.00

- $1,518.69

$226.30

$75.93

$273.42



?ﬁ, ADIRONDACK

© CABLING AMD SECURITY

Category

Item Qty Price

Total

Product

Product

Product

Product

Product

Labor/
Installation

Avigilon (Code: H4AMH-AD-IRIL1)
Avigilon Mounting Adapter for Network Camera 1 $134.992

Avigilon Mounting Adapter for Network Camera

Avigilon (Code: H4AMH-AD-PEND1)
Avigilon Outdoor Dome Cover for H4 Multisensor 1 $134.992

Avigilon Outdoor Dome Cover for H4 Multisensor

Avigilon (Code: H4AMH-DO-COVR1)

Avigilon Wall Mount for Security Camera 1 $80.158
Avigilon Wall Mount for Security Camera

Avigilon (Code: IRPTZ-MNT-WALL1)

Avigilen PoE Injector - 1 x Ethernet Input Port(s) - 1 x Gigabit PoE+ Output 1 $126.55
Port(s)-60 W

Avigilon PoE Injector - 1 x Ethernet Input Port(s) - 1 x Gigabit PoE+ OQutput

Port(s) - 60 W

Avigilon (Code: POE-INJ2-60W-NA)

Vorp Energy Light Pole Photocell Power Tap 1 $250.125
Vorp Energy Light Pole Photocell Power Tap

Vorp Energy (Code: LTAP)

Labor - Security Technician 10 $125.00

Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKLABSECURITY)

$134.99

$134.99

$80.16

$126.55

$250.13

$1,250.00

One-Time Subtotal

Lake Louise Marie Sewer Plant Entrance

$9,963.01

Category

Item Qty Price

Total

Product

Product

L-Com 12x10x06 Dark Gray IP66 NEMA 4X Enclosure, with 120VAC outlet 1 $602.75
12x10x06 Polycarbonate Weatherproof Outdoor IP66 NEMA 4X Enclosure,

120VAC Mount Plate Dark Gray

L-Com (Code: NBPC121006-100)

Pole Mount: Enclosure Pole Mounting Kit - Pole Diameters 9 to 11 inches
(HGX-PMT30)

DIN Rajl: 35mm DIN Rail for NB12 Enclosure (DIN-35-NB12)
Avigilon 8MP H5A Bullet Camera with 4.9-8mm Lens 1 $1,265.58

8.0 MP (4K) WDR; LightCatcher; 4.9-8mm /1.8 P-iris lens; Integrated IR;
Next-Generation Analytics

$602.75

$1,265.58



5?...,‘_@,, ADIRONDACK

© CABLING AND SECURITY

Category

Item

Qty

Price

Total

Product

Product

Product

Product

Product

Product

Product

Product

Labor

Product

Avigilon (Code: 8.0C-H5A-BO1-IR)
Avigilon ACC ES Rugged 8-Port Appliance 2TB
ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance with 2TB; power supply sold separately

Avigilon (Code: VMA-RPA-RGD-8P2)
Avigilon Din Mount Power Supply for ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance
Din Mount Power Supply for ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance; 24VDC; 240w

Avigilon (Code: DINPS-240W-RPA-RGD-8P)
Avigilon Centrol Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera

Avigilon Control Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera
Avigilon (Code: ACC7-ENT)

Avigilon Pole Mount Adapter

Avigilon (Code: H4-MT-POLE1)

Avigilon Bullet Junction Box for HSA / H4A Bullet Cameras
Avigilon (Code: H4-B0-JBOX1) '

Sierra Wireless AirLink LX40 LTE Router - 1 Ports - PoE Ports - Gigabit
Ethernet - DIN Rail - 3 Year

Sierra Wireless (Code: 1104176)

Sierra Wireless PANEL ANTENNA LTE BOLT MOUNT 2M BLACK
Sierra Wireless (Code: 6001231)

Misc. Cables and Components

Misc. Cables and Components

Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKMISC)

Labor - Security Technician

Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKLABSECURITY)

Vorp Energy Light Pole Photocell Power Tap
Vorp Energy Light Pole Photocell Power Tap

Vorp Energy (Code: LTAP)

10

$4,471.69

$84.37

$226.304

$75.93

$75.93

$414.08

$23.96

$290.00

$125.00

$250.125

$4,471.69

$84.37

$226.30

$75.93

$75.93

$414.08

$23.96

$290.00

$1,250.00

$250.13

Kiamesha Sewer Plant Entrance

One-Time Subtotal

$9,030.72

Category

Item

Qty

Price

Total

Artonghacl Tar




%,,;ANRQNDACK

¥ CABLING AND SECURITY

Category Item Qty Price Total
Product L-Com 12x10x06 Dark Gray IP66 NEMA 4X Enclosure, with 120VAC outlet 1 $602.75 $602.75
12x10x06 Polycarbonate Weatherproof Outdoor IP66 NEMA 4X Enclosure,
120VAC Mount Plate Dark Gray
L-Com (Code: NBPC121006-100)
Pole Mount: Enclosure Pole Mounting Kit - Pole Diameters 9 to 11 inches
(HGX-PMT30)
DIN Rail: 35mm DIN Rail for NB12 Enclosure (DIN-35-NB12)
Product Avigilon 8MP H5A Bullet Camera with 4.9-8mm Lens 1 $1,265.58 $1,265.58
8.0 MP (4K) WDR; LightCatcher; 4.9-8mm /1.8 P-iris lens; Integrated IR;
Next-Generation Analytics
Avigilon (Code: 8.0C-H5A-BO1-IR)
Product Avigilon ACC ES Rugged 8-Port Appliance 2TB 1 $4,471.69 $4,471.69
ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance with 2TB; power supply sold separately
Avigilon (Code: VMA-RPA-RGD-8P2)
Product Avigilon Din Mount Power Supply for ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance 1 $84.37 $84.37
Din Mount Power Supply for ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance; 24vDC; 240w
Avigilon (Code: DINPS-240W-RPA-RG D-8P)
Product Avigilon Control Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera 1 $226.304 $226.30
Avigilon Control Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera
Avigilon (Code: ACC7-ENT)
Product Avigiton Pole Mount Adapter 1 $75.93 $75.93
Avigilon (Code: H4-MT-POLE1)
Product Avigilon Bullet Junction Box for H5A / H4A Bullet Cameras 1 $75.93 $75.93
Avigilon (Code: H4-BO-JBOX1)
Product Sierra Wireless AirLink LX40 LTE Router - 1 Ports - PoE Ports - Gigabit 1 $414.08 $414.08
Ethernet - DIN Rail - 3 Year
Sierra Wireless (Code: 1104176)
Product Sierra Wireless PANEL ANTENNA LTE BOLT MOUNT 2M BLACK 1 $23.96 $23.96
Sierra Wireless (Code: 6001231)
Product Misc. Cables and Components 1 $290.00 $290.00
Misc. Cables and Components
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKMISC)
Labor Labor - Security Technician 10 $125.00 $1,250.00

Adirondack Cabling, Inc. {Code: ADKLABSECURITY)



=A\.. ADIRONDACK

R CABLING AND SECURITY

Category Item Qty Price Total

Product Vorp Energy Light Pole Photocell Power Tap 1 $250.125 $250.13
Vorp Energy Light Pole Photocell Power Tap
Vorp Energy (Code: LTAP)

One-Time Subtotal $9,030.72
Neversink River Access
Category Item Qty Price Total
Product L-Com 12x10x06 Dark Gray IP66 NEMA 4X Enclosure, with 120VAC outlet 1 $602.75 $602.75

12x10x06 Palycarbonate Weatherproof Outdoor IP66 NEMA 4X Enclosure,
120VAC Mount Plate Dark Gray
L-Com (Code: NBPC121006-100)

Pole Mount: Enclosure Pole Mounting Kit - Pole Diameters 9 to 11 inches
(HGX-PMT30)

DIN Rail: 35mm DIN Rail for NB12 Enclosure (DIN-35-NB12)
Product Avigilon 8MP H5A Bullet Camera with 4.9-8mm Lens 1 $1,265.58 $1,265.58
8.0 MP (4K) WDR; LightCatcher; 4.9-8mm /1.8 P-iris lens; Integrated IR;
Next-Generation Analytics
Avigilon (Code: 8,0C-H5A-BO1-1R)
Product Avigilon ACC ES Rugged 8-Port Appliance 2TB 1 $4,471.69 $4,471.69

ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance with 2T8; power supply sold separately

Avigilon (Code: VMA-RPA-RGD-8P2)
Product Avigilon Din Mount Power Supply for ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance 1 $84.37 $84.37
Din Mount Power Supply for ES 8-Port Rugged Appliance; 24VDC; 240W

Avigilon (Code: DINPS-240W-RPA-RGD-8P)

Product Avigilon Control Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera 1 $226.30 $226.30
Avigilon Control Center v. 7.0 Enterprise - License - 1 Camera
Avigilon (Code: ACC7-ENT)

Product Avigilon Pole Mount Adapter 1 $75.93 $75.93
Avigilon (Code: H4-MT-POLE1)

Product Avigilon Bullet Junction Box for H5A / H4A Bullet Cameras 1 $75.93 $75.93
Avigilon (Code: H4-BO-JBOX1)

Product Sierra Wireless AirLink LX40 LYE Router - 1 Ports - PoE Ports - Gigabit 1 $414.08 $414.08
Ethernet - DIN Rail - 3 Year

Sierra Wireless (Code: 1104176)




=N ADIRONDACK

% CABLING AND SECURITY

Category Item Qty Price Total
Product Sierra Wireless PANEL ANTENNA LTE BOLT MOUNT 2M BLACK 1 $23.96 $23.96
Sierra Wireless (Code: 6001231)
Product Misc. Cables and Components 1 $290.00 $290.00
Misc. Cables and Components
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKMISC)
Labor Labor - Security Technician 10 $125.00 $1,250.00
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKLABSECURITY)
Product Vorp Energy Light Pole Photocell Power Tap 1 $250.125 $250.13
Vorp Energy Light Pole Photocell Power Tap
Vorp Energy (Code: LTAP)
One-Time Subtotal $9,030.72
LoRaWAN Platform Setup and Hosting
Category Item Qty Price Total
Product Adirondack LoRaWAN Smart City Saas Hosting Site Setup Fee 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADK-LORA-SC-SETUP)
Product Adirondack LoRaWAN Smart City SaaS Hosting Per Device 5 Years 6 $480.00 $2,830.00
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADK-LORA-SC-DEVICE-3YR)
One-Time Subtotal $3,880.00
Loch Sheldrake & CR 107 Winter Road Monitoring
Category Item Qty Price Total
Product Tektelic KONA Enterprise Gateway-Us 1 $882.00 $882.00
The KONA Enterprise LoRaWAN® is very compact and lightweight, comes
with integrated Cat-6 3G/4G modem and Ethernet backhaul. The LoRaWAN,
3G/4G and GPS antennas are integrated within the enclosure. For remote
applications and extra flexibility it also supports optional external LoRaWAN
and 3G/4G Antennas.
Tektelic (Code: KONA)
Product DecentlLab Winter Road Maintenance Sensor with Housing and Mount 1 $1,890.00 $1,890.00

LoRaWAN® -enabled combined air temperature / humidity and infrared
surface temperature sensor.

Decentlab (Code: DL-WRM-002)



?ﬁ@, ADIRONDACK

© CABLING AND SECURITY

Category Item Qty Price Total
Product Vorp Energy Light Pole Photocell Power Tap 1 $250.125 $250.13

Vorp Energy Light Pole Phatocell Power Tap

Vorp Energy (Code: LTAP)
Product Vorp Energy NEMA Output: (1) 56V 802.3AT PoE+ (35W Max) & (1) 48V PoE 1 $643.95 $643.95

Vorp Energy (Code: VTAP1-35W-48)
Labor/ Labor - IoT Technician 8 $125.00 $1,000.00
Installation

Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKLABIOT)

One-Time Subtotal $4,666.08

Rock Hill Business District Winter Road Monitoring
Category Item Qty Price Total
Product Tektelic KONA Enterprise Gateway-US 1 $882.00 $882.00

The KONA Enterprise LoORaWAN® is very compact and lightweight, comes

with integrated Cat-6 3G/4G modem and Ethernet backhaul. The LoRaWAN,

3G/4G and GPS antennas are integrated within the enclosure. For remote

applications and extra flexibility it also supports optional external LoRaWAN

and 3G/4G Antennas.

Tektelic (Code: KONA)
Product DecentLab Winter Road Maintenance Sensor with Housing and Mount 1 $1,890.00 $1,890.00

LoRaWAN® -enabled combined air temperature / humidity and infrared

surface temperature sensor.

DecentLab (Code: DL-WRM-002)
Labor/ Labor - IoT Technician 8 $125.00 $1,000.00
Installation

Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKLABIOT)

One-Time Subtotal $3,772.00

Holiday Mtn Rd. Flood Sensor
Category Item Qty Price Total
Product Tektelic KONA Enterprise Gateway-US 1 $882.00 $882.00

The KONA Enterprise LoRaWAN® is very compact and lightweight, comes
with integrated Cat-6 3G/4G modem and Ethernet backhaul. The LoRaWAN,
3G/4G and GPS antennas are integrated within the enclosure. For remote
applications and extra flexibility it also supports optional external LoRaWAN
and 3G/4G Antennas.

Adivordacd Cehline o Sazuriiy - Ouate 20600y 0



A ADIRONDACK
£ U CABLING AND SECURITY
Category Item Qty Price Total
Tektelic (Code: KONA)
Product DecentLab Ultrasonic Distance/Level Sensor (0.5~10m) - US 1 $830.25 $830.25
Remote monitoring of water level, fill level of tanks and silos, fill level of
waste containers, presence of objects or snow level.
Decentl.ab (Code: DL-M BX-001)
Labor/ Labor - IoT Technician 8 $125.00 $1,000.00
Installation
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKLABIOT)
Product Misc. Cables and Components 1 $500.00 $500.00
Misc. Cables and Components
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKMISC)
One-Time Subtotal $3,212.25
Commissioning and Project Management
Category Item Qiy Price Total
Labor/ Labor - Network Engineer 8 $150.00 $1,200.00
Commissioning
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKLABNETENG)
Labor / Project  Labor - Project Manager 8 $150.00 $1,200.00
Management
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKLABPM)
One-Time Subtotal $2,400.00
Training
Category Item Qty Price Total
Labor/ Training 6 $125.00 $750.00
Training
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKLABSECURITY)
One-Time Subtotal $750.00
Mobilization
Category Item Qty Price Total
Mobilization  Mobilization 1 $6,510.00 $6,510.00

Adirondaniy




?/_t,& ADIRONDACK

¥ CABLING AND SECURITY

One-Time Subtotal $6,510.00
Maintenance
Category Item Qty Price Total
Maintenance Remote Maintenance Package - 1 Year 2 $2,500.00 $5,000.00
¢ Monitor Systems for Critical Errors and Provide Proactive Support
e Perform Quarterly System Review and apply system software patches
and required operating system updates (Remote Only)
® Remote Support Included
Adirondack Cabling, Inc. (Code: ADKMAINT-REMOTE)
One-Time Subtotal $5,000.00

Summary

Please contact us if you have any questions. Total One-Time

$34,693.51 USD

Cost Breakdown

Category One-Time Fees
Product $59,283.51
Labor / Installation $7,000.00
Labor $3,750.00
Labor / Commissioning $1,200.00
Labor / Project Management $1,200.00
Labor / Training $750.00
Mobilization $6,510.00
Maintenance $5,000.00

Total

Scope of Work

Thompson Town Park

° Provide and install (1) 270 Multi-Head Camera at Maintenance Building
e Provide and Install (2) 270 Multi-Head Cameras in Community Building
e Install VMS Appliance in IT Closet at Maintenance Building

e Install VMS Appliance in IT closet in community building

® Run cable from VMS Appliances to Cameras

Assumptions

$84,693.51 USD



?Q{ADERQNDACK

CABLING AND SECURITY

e Internet Service available in the maintenance building
° Internet Service available in community building

Neversink River Access

° Provide and install (2) 3MP Bullet Cameras at River Access mounted to new customer-provided utility pole
® Provide and install Cellular Gateway

Assumptions

e Customer to provide (1) SIM Card for Cellular Data

Lake Ida Park Maintenance Building

e Provide and install (1) Dual head Camera on maintenance building
e Install VMS Appliance in building IT Closet
® Run cable from IT Closet to camera

Assumptions

e Internet Service available in maintenance building

Rock Hill Business District

o Provide and install (1) 3MP Bullet Camera on pole located at Rock Hill Dr and Glen Wild Rd.
e Provide and install (1) 3MP Bullet Camera on pole located at Rock Hill Dr and Katrina Falls Rd.
@ Provide and install Cellular Gateway at each location

Assumptions

® Customer to provide (2) SIM Cards for Cellular Data

Lake Louise Marie Sewer Plant Entrance

@ Provide and install (1) 3MP Bullet Camera on existing utility pole
e Provide and install Cellular Gateway

Assumptions

e Customer to provide (1) SIM Card for Cellular Data
e Customer to trim branches/trees to allow for camera view of entrance

Kiamesha Sewer Plant Entrance

® Provide and install (1) 3MP Bullet Camera on new customer provided utility pole
@ Provide and install Cellular Gateway

Assumptions

@ Customer to provide (1) SIM Card for Cellular Data
@ Customer to provide new utility pole connected to existing utility lines (approx 150" span)
® Customer to add street lamp to new utility pole to provide power and lighting for camera

Winter Road Condition Monitoring

° Provide and install cellular LoRaWAN Gateway and Winter Road Condition Monitoring at the following Locations

e Loch Sheldrake and CR 107
® Rock Ridge Dr. and CR 107

Cadirandac




.TA_;;ADIRONDACK

¥ CABLING AND SECURITY

o Configure Sensors to report data to hosted IoT Dashboard
e Create Dashboard and Map for Road Condition Data
° Enable Icing Condition alerts (text or email) based on Air Temp, Humidity, and Road Temperature variables.

Assumptions

© Customer to provide (2) SIM Cards for Cellular Data

Flood Condition Monitoring

° Provide and install cellular LoRaWAN Gateway and Water Level sensor at

° CR 173 bridge at Holiday Mountain Rd.
° Attach Sensor to Bridge Railing over center of river
o Utilize Cellular Data for Camera at this location

e Configure Sensors to report data to hosted IoT Dashboard
° Create Dashboard and Map for River Data
° Enable Flooding alerts (text or email) based on water level height

Commissioning and Project Management

° Provide Onsite Engineer during Camera and Sensor Installation

e Verify Cameras are functional and appropriately aimed

o Verify Cameras are recording to the VMS Server

o Configure Camera Views and Access Levels for Customer Personnel

° Work with Municipality IT Team to assign Camera and Server IP addresses and Connect Devices to Municipality Network
° Supervise Installation of Equipment and identify and resolve issues as they occur

® Provide reporting to Guth DeConzo and Municipality on project status

Warranty

Adirondack warrants workmanship and all new products provided as part of this proposal for a period of 12 months from the date of
installation. Additionally, products are provided with the manufacturer's standard product warranty. Further, any work provided by Adirondack
shall have been done correctly and following the manufacturer's recommended practices. Warranty is subject to Adirondack’s General Term
and Conditions.

Terms and Conditions

The prices shown do not include any taxes that may apply. Any such taxes are the responsibility of the Customer. This is not an invoice.

This Proposal is subject to the Adirondack Cabling Inc./Adirondack Security General Terms and Conditions located at
htp//adirondacksecurity.com/ADK-General-Terms.pdfand as amended from time to time, which are hereby incorporated by reference and made part of
this Proposal.

Adirondack Cabling Inc. will invoice Customer 30% Upon signed contract, 40% upon 50% completion, and 30% upon 100% completion. Payment terms
are net 30 days from the invoice date.

Acceptance

Signature

Printed Name

Agivendack Cabling & Securiiv - Guote T 20004 w10



A_ ADIRONDACK

Y CABLING AND SECURITY

Date



Y383 9ibaoy
Jamog) /m a1nsoppug yNIN (1)
eouelddy SWA pabbny (1)

BIBWED 19(INg dINg (1)
OOC“-::W
! 18Mag alIe 9SIN0T axe
Aemares seinjen (1) ] a B
13MOd /M 2INsojUT YININ (1 !
aouelddy SWA pebbnyg
eloweg 1osuag ¢ ( @

J49Mad /m aunsopul ywan (1)
asueliddy SWA pabBny (1)
Blawed 1a)ing 4wg (1)
S$S900Y I9A1Y YUISIBABN
K T BT . :
PIANESIS .

, b B *01
aouelddy g1z (1) g i 5 Ry, e . : : e,

N:J g '
eiawey pesy jenq (1) ASHER a:mm.,:ow
Buipjing asueuajuiepy g &
ied ep) o4

Aemajes rejnjien (1)

SlEqUIEIURDI : 19MO /M BINSOJUT VNN (1)
., : : aoueljddy SA pabbny (1)

elawen 9(ing dNg (1)

2suenuy

lamag saulery

.

apPHECOM A% Vas /v aouenddy g1z (z)
5 Y selawey Josuasniniy 02z (¢)

) Buipjing asueuajuiey

o P Vi . pue Buipjing Ajiunwwoy

BIRGS|EMIIReS ‘ fna:;o._.coﬂEo;._.

WO AJUNOSSHOBPUOIIPE" MMM ALND3S aNV onavo

JDVaNodiay
- ccoe/oLi9
c vanwr _me,mmm& \ W . depy Jusweoe|d elswey

‘uTensd 0L \\q AN ‘uosdwoy] jo umoy

Munssg pue Bujjqe) yoepuoipy deyy ABojouyas) senio pewS




Y1.e3 2jbooc)

PHARRIBIS)

. - ALUND3S ANV ONNEYD
W02 A} N0 SHOBPUOIIPE MMM AovanNONGY

¥21L0-2Sy (81S) 2e0z/9L/9 3
S0ZzZL AN 'Aueqy K ae . ey Josusg
‘u esysd oL o'l AN ‘uosduioyy jo umoj

Munsag pue Buliqes soepuonpy ( uoisIap depy ABojouyoa] sanig pewsg




soueliddy SINA 812 ppY
S9)ON

Buip|ing u1 ssaooy PEIVIES V|
sdomiaN

Blawey Josuag ¢ sa1bsp /g uojibiny (2)

elawen

Buipjing Aunwiwos

8ouelddy SWA 912 PpY
S@JoN

Bupjing ur ssesoy Joulsju|
SomzeN

Blawe Josusg ¢ sa1bep 0Lz uojibiny
eiowen

Buipping saueusjurey

Eoo.b_h:ummv_omuce._nmsias ALlund3s aNv SNEv>

JdDVanocdiavy
¥Z10-25v (815) 2e0z/oL/9 TN
50221 AN ‘Aueqy ajeQ uoisinay e Umo] uL
‘u7 ened 0} o'l AN ‘uosdwoy] jo umoy

Runses pue Buyqen yoepuoipy \< uoisiop depy ABojouyssy ssiin vewg




ngsiun s poddng Buyjiey m@
0} 10SUBG [9A@7 usIse o

abpug o pajyunopy
ﬁﬁn.ww..w 97 Jolepn

inaisyun eia buiiel abpugq
0} P3JO3UUOD JBAL JO J8JUSD JISAO PBUOHISOY
- Josusg suonipuod peoy Jajuipn (1)

uofjoaUUD
Jein||so swes Guziyn eseweo youne) jeoq
se ojod awes 0} payoeje Aemajeg eyo (1)

sajopN  uoneso) siy) o8

Wapop Jenjjag eiswes.

losusg
19A87 4032\ PEOY Uy AepijoH

21N JYBIT yim pajaNn.IsUoD oq 0} sjod Mo
sajoN

Jejnjlen
yNlomyap

Qauel|ddy pabbny (1)
18ling dINg uojibiAy (1)
elawe)

SEEREVATITEIEYETN

Eou.b_._:ommv_umuco__vm.gs ﬁwﬁwﬂmﬂ‘_ﬂﬁ
¥210-¢s¥ (815) 2202/9L/9

50221 AN Aueapy V y 4 sjeq uoisinay S$S800Y JaARY dUISIonaN

g . ‘uosdwoyy jo umoy
uiens 0L AN Uos
e_hzuwm pue WC__QNU v—Ol_quCaO.ﬂ%‘“ \< Ec_mhw> Qms_ >m0—05—.—00-—. mw_u_o tNEm




souelddy SWA g1z 1800 spnjou
sajopN

Buipiing ui yausay|

SHompaN

peaH Jeng uojibiny
elowe)n

"Bpig soueusyuleyy Yied Ep| OYE

W02 AJ1IN08S)OBPUOIIPE MMM wcwdwamﬂ.hMﬁ
¥210-25¥ (815) 2202/91/9

‘Aue 2)eq UOISIADY ded ep| aye
mcww_.._w._zﬂw.amn_nh_v,_w Y\<h~ 0l AN ‘uosduioy] jo umoy,

Aunosg pue Buijqeg yoepuopy uoysisp deyy ABojouyoay sapn pews




de| Jamod sjod Jybi yim ainsojoug (1)
Jdosuag suonipuo) peoy Jajuipn (1)
uoposuu0g Lenj[a /m Aemajes) eyo (1)
sojoN

Josusg uonIpuon peoy
1o13s1Q ssauisng [IIH Yooy

psjsanbay Bununog oues)

paumo Ajeyeand si jo; Buppiey
sejoN

de[nj|ey
sdomyaN

ooue||ddy pebbny (})
Josuag g uoybiay (1)
elswe)

as lyyaoy

EOuSz._:owwv_omU:O.__Um.\S\S\S ALI¥ND3S ANV ONITBVS

MOVaNoXiavy
v2L0-2S1 (819) ceoc/9L/9 —
S0ZZL AN ‘Aueqy 8jeQ uoisinsy PUISIg ssauisng [jiH Yooy
o'l AN ‘uosduioy] jo umoj

U eljed 0l

a_uzuww pue mc__ﬂmo yoepuodipy \< uoisisp QNE >mO_O_.;—uvw.—. sapig Hewsg




dwey
198418 PPE puB SaydueBIq
wi - ajod Bupsixg

ajod Bunsixa Jo juoly
WioJ) ssa1)/s8youeiq i) 0) paau [jIm umo |
sejoN

Jenjien
somaN

aoue||ddy pabbny (1)

18lIng diN 8 uojiBiay (1)
eijawen

souenug
jueld Jomag aiely asino aye

Wo2AJN08SHOBPUOIIPE MMM ALEND3S anv onmavs

DVAaNoylay
¥210-2Sv (815) 220z/91/9
! a1eQ UOISIAS Jueld Jamag suepy asino aye]
502zl AN ‘Aueqly X Jeq uojsy o e bt

‘uq ened ok

K31n2sg pue Bulges Yotuesy \< uoisisp  depy ABojouyssy sanig pewg




"Usniq pue ssyouelq pepsau Jea|d [jim umo |
8jod dwe jeayg bBuysixg
sajopN

lenj@n
SdomiaN

soue|ddy pabbny (1)
18ling dinl 8 uopibiny (1)
elswesn

dauesjugz jueld Jomeg eysawely

W02 AJN0eSOBPUOIIPR MMM ALEN23S any onmav>

JOVaNouiay
g 2¢coc/9L/9
mowwwh‘ mr_m_m.wpmwh_w h djeq uoisiaay ‘_m\smm e eysawery)
‘uq enad oL o'l AN ‘uosdwoy] jo umoy

Rnoes pue BulGEd Yorpues ey \< uoisiopn  depy ABojouyos) sapd pewg




de] Jamod 8jod b ypm ainsopouz (1)

Josusg suonipuo) peoy Jsjuips (1)
uonaauuog senjj2) /m Aemejes) eyo (1)
sajoN

dosusg CO_«_vCOO peoy
L01 YO pue syeipjays Yoo

wod AluinossyoepuoIpe MMM w_»wdmmvzmw__‘_:mﬁ
¥210-2Sv (816)

€c0e/9L/9

S0ZZL AN 'Aueqyy YN 9)eQ uo|siney
‘ujened ool oL

Kunossg pue Buyjge syoepuolipy \<

uoisiap

L0l pue &jelpjays Yoo
AN ‘uosdwoyy jo umoy

deyy ABojouysa] sanig Hews




-
iy
i
8 i

Town Of Thompson
4052 NY 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Prepared By:
Michael McNamara
Hugh's Innovative AV Solutions
30 Vassar Road, Poughkeepsie, NY 12603
845-462-1410



Project Statement of Work (SOW)

OVERVIEW

Hugh’s Innovative AV Solutions thanks you for the opportunity to provide insight and solutions for your audio-visual needs
at the Town of Thompson Town Hall building in Monticello, NY. During our site meeting the following needs were
expressed:

-The capability to conduct online meetings using UC software with cameras and microphones.
-Improved audio and video performance.

-A simple to use, activity-based audio-visual solution that fits multiple usage scenarios. -
Relocation of owner supplied displays to other areas in the building.

We are pleased to present the following proposal to address these needs.

AV SYSTEM USAGE SCENARIOS & UC COMPATIBILITY

The ability to conduct meetings online has become commonplace over the last couple of years as the pandemic has
changed the way we communicate. Even with restrictions subsiding, the remote experience is has become a permanent
fixture that people expect to have as an option.

- To facilitate this, we will install a combination of cameras, microphones and video equipment that will allow users to
connect to common UC software applications like Zoom or Microsoft Teams with ease.

Two (2) High-Definition PTZ cameras will be ceiling mounted to provide optimal coverage for various types of meetings.
They feature decent low light performance, 20X zoom, will be white in color, and will be controlled with a combination of
presets and pan-tilt-zoom controls on a touch screen.

Up to six wireless microphones will be available for use. Four (4) tabletop style mics are intended for Town Board,
Planning, and Zoning meetings. Additionally, two (2) hand-held style microphones are available for use with a mic stand or
podium mount. The microphones will recharge on the included charging base after each use. Each charge is good for at
least 8 hours of continuous use.

Microphones will reinforce into the room so all attendees can hear and will transmit to your online participants as well.
Audio will be played back through eight {8) new ceiling speakers of higher quality.

For sharing video content within the room, two (2) new commercial grade 4K displays will replace the current ones
mounted to the articulating arms. The articulating arms will be reused to allow the displays to be orientated as needed.
The displays feature robust build quality for years of use. A wall mounted HDMI input will be available for meeting
content from a connected laptop. Additionally, users will be capable of connecting their laptop without cables to the AV
system using a new secure wireless presentation appliance connected to your network.

To enhance Town Court sessions, two (2) new microphone jacks will be installed near the Judge’s bench. One jack is for
the Judge’s wired microphone, the other is intended for the witness’s wired microphone. The Judge’ microphone will sit in
a tabletop stand. The witness microphone will be attached to the side of the witness stand on a flexible gooseneck mount.
New cabling and microphones will be provided, and the wall plate will be labeled so it is clear which microphone goes to
which jack. The wireless microphones are also available for use as well.



For court session audio recording, a 3.5mm audio jack will be present at the Judge’s bench for connection to laptop
recording software (provided by others).

(To ensure compliance with NYS law, the cameras will be disabled completely when Court is in session. J

SIMPLICITY IN OPERATION

Hugh’s will deploy an activity-based control program to simplify operation of the system and reduce setupto as few
button presses as possible. From the wall mounted touch screen, a user will be able to setup a “Town Board” meeting,
“Planning Board” meeting, “Zoning Board” meeting or “Town Court Session” with a single button. Each function will
perform the required actions automatically to support the chosen mode. Control of in room assets like the cameras, audio
levels, microphone adjustments, video source, and system power on/off will all be clearly defined for eachmode and only
the functions needed will be available to the user. Advanced mode setups are enabled by choosing “Other” as the mode.
“Other” allows for control of all assets in the room for specialized configurations.

To house the new equipment, a new wall mounted equipment rack will be installed near the door of the room. The wall
mounted rack will contain the rooms audio Digital Signal Processor (DSP), Video switcher, audio amplifier, microphone
receivers, Wireless presentation appliance, and other related equipment. It features a vented locking front door and
secure side lock. It will provide enough space for the equipment with proper ventilation and wiil swing out to provide
access to cabling.

OTHER WORK

During the installation in the Meeting room, two (2) existing displays will be removed and remounted in different
locations. One display will be remounted in the Conference Room with a new flat wall mount with the old PTZ camera.
Also, we will install a audio conference bar below the display which will add microphones and audio for the room. An
HDMI/ USB input will be conveniently located near an electrical outlet for connecting a laptop to the display.

The other display removed from the Meeting room will be remounted in the lobby on a new flat wall mount. This display

will have an owner furnished stick PC running digital signage software. (Electrical provisions for relocated displays will

be by others)

SUMMARY

We are confident that the system described here will more than adequately resolve the needs expressed. The system will
be reliable, easy to use, flexible, and of commercial grade. It will provide years of use and expand your capabilities within
and outside of the space with new and enhanced functionality. Of course, Hugh’s will always be here to support you in the
event of unexpected issues with our expert team. Thank you for your interest, and feel free to contact us to clarify any
portion of this proposal.



8 Ea
100 Ft
125 Ft

2 Ea

2Ea
120 Ft

4Ea

120FT

4Ea

1 Ea

1 Ea

1Ea

2 Ea
2 Ea
2 Ea

2 Ea

2 Ea

150 FT

Hughs Comment

Ceiling speakers will be configured as two (2) zones.

Biamp Systems Desono D6-White

6.5" two-way coaxial ceiling loudspeaker, 8 ohm or 70/100V operation

Hughs CBL-SPK-16-P-BK-Black
Speaker 16GA Wire, Plenum

Hughs CBL-SPK-16-P-BK-Black
Speaker 16GA Wire, Plenum

PTZ Optics PT30X-SDI-WH-G2-White

30X Optical Zoom | 3G-SDi, HDMI, CVBS, IP Streaming | 1920 x 1080p | 60.7
degree FOV (White w/ US Power Supply)

HuddleCamHD PT-CM-1-WH-White
Universal Camera Ceiling Mount

Hughs CBL-RG-HDSDI-P-BK-Ivory
RG6 Coax for HD-SDI, Plenum, 3G-SDi,
SDi

West Penn CN-BNCEMCV-Silver

BNC Connector

Hughs CBL-CAT-6-P-BL-Blue

Cat 6 - 23 AWG .- 4 PAIR Solid bare copper conductors, unshielded, CMP

Hughs EZ-RJ45 CAT6 UTP-Clear
RJ45-EZ Modular Plug For Unshielded Cat6
Mocket BG3-90-Black

1.5" table Top Grommet

Crestron TSW-1070-W-S-White
10.1" Touch Wall Mount Screen
Arlington LV2-Black
Post-Contruction Mud Ring-2G

Hughs Comment
Existing articulating wall mounts to be reused.

LG Pro 75UR340C9-Black
75" Commercial 400 Nits LED 16/7 Signage Display With 3 Warranty

C2G 25213-Black
3' DB9 M/F RS232 Extension Cable, PVC

Binary B6-4K2-1-Black
Uitra HDMI 4K@60Hz HDR Cable with Ethernet, 3.3'

Crestron HD-RXC-101-C-1G-E-B-T-Black
DM Lite® Receiver for HDMI®, IR, and RS-232 Signal Extension over CATx
Cable, Wall Plate, Biack Textured

Arlington LV1

Post-Contruction Mud Ring-1G

Hughs CBL-CAT-6-P-BL-Blue

Cat 6 - 23 AWG.- 4 PAIR Solid bare copper conductors, unshielded, CMP

$0.00

$1,560.00
$48.00
$60.00
$3,600.00
'$158.00
$162.00
$14.00
$58.80
$11.96

$6.00

$1,925.00

$5.00
$0.00
$3,898.00
$15.00
$40.00

$634.00

$7.00

$73.50



Meeting Room: Ceiling

4 Ea Hughs EZ-RJ45 CAT6 UTP-Ciear ' ‘ $11.96
RJ45-EZ Modular Plug For Unshielded Cat6
1Ea Crestron HD-TX-101-C-1G-E-W-T-White ' - o $265.00
- ~ DM Lite® Transmitter for HDMI® Signal Extensmn over CATx Cable, Wall Plate o
75FT Hughs CBL-CAT-6-P- BL-Blue $36.75
Cat 6 - 23 AWG.- 4 PAIR Solid bare copper conductors, unshielded, CMP
2Ea  Hughs EZ-RJ45 CAT6 UTP-Clear ' - .  $5.98
RJ45-EZ Modular Plug For Unshielded Cat6
75FT Hughs CBL-CAT-6-P-BL-Blue ‘ ' '  $36.75

Cat 6 - 23 AWG.- 4 PAIR Solid bare copper conductors, unshielded, CMP

2 Ea Hughs EZ-RJ45 CAT6 UTP-Clear ' ' ’ $5.98
RJ45-EZ Modular Plug For Unshielded Cat6

Meeting Room: Table

Meeting Room: Ceiling: $5,678.76
Meéﬁng Room: Wall: $d§59.92

Meeting Room: Judge's Banch/MWitness Stand

2 Ea Shure SM58-Black $198.00
Vocal microphone ) )

1Ea On Stage DS72008 $20.00
Adjustable 9-13" Height Desk Stand

1Ea  OnStage MSA9030-19B-Black  $20.99
19" Gooseneck

1Ea On Stage TMO08B-Black o ' ' ' '$13.95

) Flange Mount with Pad

1Ea Aflas Sound SG-XLR-F2-Aluminum S - ‘ $19.99
Dual XLR Female Plate

1Ea  Arington LV1-Black - ’ ' $3.50
Post-Contruction Mud Ring-1G

125Ft  Hughs CBL-AUD-22-P-BK-Black S $25.00

Audio 22Ga Wire - Black, Plenum

2Ea Hosa Technology HMIC-025-Black ’ ' ' $70.00
25' (7.6 Meters) XLR Male To Female Mlcrophone Cable

1Ea RCI Custom Engraved Plate ' $65.00
Record Out Jack, 3.5mm Stereo, Lme Level AUdIO labeled "Record Out"

1Ea Arlington LV1-Black $3.50

Post-Contruction Mud Ring-1G

Meeting Room: Wall

Meeting Room: Portable/Podium

Clear One WS800 TABLE M586-Black $1,596.00
Wireless Gooseneck/podium cardioid microphone with RF band M586 (573-599
MHz) Compressed



1Ea

1Ea
1Ea
1Ea
1Ea
2Ea
1Ea
1Ea
1Ea
1Ea

2Ea

1Ea

2 Ea

1Ea

1Ea
1Ea
1Ea
1Ea
1Ea

1 Ea

Meeting Room: Table:
Meeting Room: Judge's Bench/Witness Stand:

Middle Atlantic EWR-12-225D-Black
Economical Sectional 12RU Wall Rack With Solid Front Door

Biamp Systems TesiraFORTE Cl-Black
12 x 8 Digital audio server

Crestron AMP-X300-Black
4-Channel, 75W/Channe! ENERGY STAR® certified power ampllfer

Crestron RMC4- Black
4-Series Contro! System

Luxul AMS-1208P

12 Port Managed Switch With 8 Ports POE+

Decimator MD-LX- Red
HDMI / 3G-SDI SMPTE Bi-Directional Converter

Clear One WS800 M586-Black

8 Channel Wireless Receiver with RF band M586 (573-599 MHz) Compressed: 8-
bay docking station included.

Crestron HD-PS622-Black

8x2 4K60 4:4:4 HDR Presentation System

Crestron AM-3100-WF-Black

AirMedia® Series 3 Receiver 100 with Wi F|® Connectlwty
Inogeni CAM-300- Grey

4x1 HDMI/USB 2.0 Camera Switcher

Binary B6-4K2-2-Black

Ultra HDM! 4K@60Hz HDR Cable with Ethernet, 6.5'

HUghs Comment
PC originally mounted behind TV will be relocated to equipment rack.

I0Gear GKM552R-Black

Long Range 2.4GHz Wireless Mouse Combo

Clear One WS800 HAND M586-Black P
Wireless hand Held with H18 Condenser cardioid microphone capsule with RF
band M586 (573-599MHz) Compressed

Crimson AV F80A-Black
Universal fixed mount for 46" to 100" flat panel screens

Hughs Comment
TV removed from meeting room will be remounted in this location.

Binary B6-4K2-15-Black

Ultra HDM! 4K@60Hz HDR Cable with Ethernet, 49.2'
Generic-OFE OFE-Owner Supplied

PTZ Camera, Reuse

Binary B-USB2-AB-4M-Black

Binary™ Reversible USB 2.0 A (Male) to B (Male) 4m (13.12 ft)

Biamp Systems Parle ABC 2500-Black
Conferencing Audio Speaker Bar

Biamp Systems Parle PMA 2000-DM-Black
Display Vesa Mount For ABC 2500, VBC 2500

Binary B-USB3-EXTAAP-15-Black
USB 3.0 A-A (Male-Female) Extender Cable (49.2 ft)

$1,596.00
$439.93

$699.00

$2,499.00

$550.00
'$695.00
© $499.00
$250.00
$3,199.00
$3,300.00
$699.00
$1,695.00
$58.00
$0.00
$40.00

$838.00

$250.00

$0.00
$175.00
$0.00
$12.00
$1,350.00
$250.00

$299.00



Meeting Room: Equipment Rack

Biamp Systems Parle PS-12-60-Black $99.00
12V 60W Optional Power Supply For ABC 2500, VBC 2500

1Ea Biamp Systems Devio SCR-10-Black $399.00
Conferencing Hub

1Ea  Binary B6-4K2-1-Black ' S ' © $20.00
Ultra HDMI 4K@860Hz HDR Cable with Ethernet 3.3

1Ea Binary B-USB3-AB-1M-Blue - o  $13.00
Binary USB 3.0 A to B, 3.3'

B B S 'érigrévéd Bl < == = B s < e 5 et S e e o oo e e o Ty
1G USB3.0 & HDMI Plate, White

1Ea  Arlington LV1-Black ‘ o " S ’  $350
Post-Contruction Mud Ring-1G

1Ea WattBox WB-300-IP-3-Black ' ' - ‘ $341.95
IP Power Conditioner 3 Controlled Outlets

1Ea Crimson AV F80A-Black $250.00

o - Universal fixed mount for 46" to 1 00" flat panel screens » o ) o
1 Hughs ‘Comment $0.00

TV removed from meeting room will be remounted in this location.

Lobby: Wall

Miscellaneous

1Ea Hughs Cable & Hardware $150.00
Miscellaneous Parts
1Ea Hughs Shipping $750.00

UPS/ FedEx / USPS / Freight
' ‘  Meeting Room: Portable/Podium: $838.00

Conference Room: Wall

Meeting Room: Equipment Rack: $14,183.00
Conference Room: Wall: $3,337.45

Lobby: Wall: $250.00

Miscellaneous: $900.00



Summary

Parts Subtotal: $34,183.06
Labor Subtotal: $16,600.71
Sales Tax; $4,126.18

Total:  $54,909.95

[
—Payment.Schedule ... .. ... i e S S ~Amount . Est Due Date .

1 Due With Project Acceptance 50% $27,454.98

2 Due Upon Project Completion 50% $27 454 .97
Total Payments $54,909.95

Muchael McHamara

Town Of Thompson Date: Michael McNamara

Date: 5/5/2022

Terms & Conditions




A. The specific work to be performed by Contractor is the installation of the proposed systems.

B. The owner shall provide space for mounting the specified electronic equipment. The space must have an operating environmen! suitable for
thespecified equipment.

C. All LAN work including POE switches, VLAN setup, and infrastructure will be provided by others unless otherwise stated in the
proposalsection.

D. All 110VAC electrical outlets, electrical conduit and raceways shall be provided by others unless otherwise stated in the proposal section. Wewill
coordinate with other trades, as required.

E. All costs associated with parking will be the owner’s responsibility and therefore added to any process payments, unless otherwise noted.
F. The owned shall supply secure storage space for materials and equipment during the installation.

G. The total amount to be paid by the owner for the system and its installation, (subject to additions and deductions by written change order),
shallnot exceed the total specified in this document,

H. Progress payments will be made according to the payment schedule below. Equipment will not be ordered until the equipment deposit has
beenpaid. Scheduling is subject to the timing of the construction and the lead times required for the equipment to be delivered.

I. Payment is due 30 days after invoicing. Unpaid balance beyond 30 days after invoicing will be subject to interest payable to Contractor at a rate
of
1.5% per month simple interest.

J. This Proposal expires 30 days following the date stated on the top of this agreement. No work will be scheduled without a signed copy of
thisagreement.

K. If the job is of a retro-fit/remodel nature on an existing structure and the scope of work exceeds the time estimated because of
unforeseencircumstances, the owner agrees that he/she will be back-charged. No additional labor will be performed without the owner’s

approval.

L. Contractor shall purchase and maintain such insurance necessary to protect the owner from claims under Workers’ Compensation or from
anydamage to the owner’s property resulting from the execution of this contract.

M. The owner may order additions or modifications without invalidating the contract. Such changes must be in writing and signed by the owner. The
contractor shall provide the owner in writing the amount of additional costs or cost reductions resulting from the changes.ordered, unless this
requirement is waived in writing by the owner. Change Orders will not proceed until approved by the owner in writing and shall not alter the

contract's payment schedule.

N. HTVC warranties all provided materials and labor involved in an installation for one year. Most products will be repaired or replaced, at
ouroption.

O. The warranty period shall commence when the customer has beneficial use of the system, or completion of the system installation,
whichevercomes first.

P. All service will be during normal working hours Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., excluding holidays.

Q. Although all equipment includes the original manufacturer’s standard warranty, there is no coverage provided for lightning and other
powerissues. Additional protection is available and may be necessary.

R. All third-party software is warranted to perform in accordance with published specifications at the time of sale for one year. All firmware updates

Project:Meeting Room Upgrade Quote is valid for 90 days Page: 9



will be provided free of charge during the warranty period.

S. All custom software supplied and designed by HTVC will be supplied upon request.

T. The network security of all HTVC installed equipment is the responsibility of the owner, unless otherwise stated within the proposal.



Project:Meeting Room Upgrade Quote is valid for 90 days Page: 10



ENGINEERINIG

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES
Between
Town of Thompson
And
MHE Engineering, D.P.C.
For Professional Services
Related to

Melody Lake Water District
Water System Improvement Project

NEW YORK OFFICE
33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, NY 12553
845-567-3100 | F: 845-567-3232 | mheny@m hepe.com

PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1, Milford, PA 18337
570-296-2765 | F:570-296-2767 | mhepa@mhepc.com




ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE

License Agreement

Before you use this EJCDC document:

1.

Read this License Agreement in its entirety. As
purchaser, you agree to comply with and are bound by
the License Agreement’s terms, conditions, and
instructions when you use the attached EJCDC
document. Commencement of use of the attached
document indicates your acceptance of these terms,
conditions, and instructions. If you do not agree to
them, you should promptly return the materials to the
vendor.

This License Agreement applies to the attached
document only. Other licensing terms and instructions
may apply to other EJCDC documents.

The Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee
("EJICDC") provides EJCDC Design and Construction
Related Documents (including but not limited to the
EJCDC document that is attached, and all other
documents in the EJCDC Construction Series,
Engineering Series, Design-Build Series, Remediation
Series, Procurement Series, and Narrative Series)
and licenses their use worldwide. You assume sole
responsibility for the selection of specific documents
or portions thereof to achieve your intended results,
and for the installation, use, and results obtained
from EJCDC Design and Construction Related
Documents.

You acknowledge that you understand that the text
of the EJCDC Design and Construction Related
Documents has important legal consequences and
that consultation with an attorney is recommended
with respect to use or modification of the text. You
further acknowledge that EJCDC documents are
protected by the copyright laws of the United States.

Make sure that you have the correct word processing
software for the attached EJCDC document, which is
distributed in Microsoft Word (.doc) format.

EJCDC allows the end user wide discretion in using and
editing the attached document, subject to the
provisions of the License Agreement. You are advised,
however, that EJCDC documents contain numeric and
other cross-references, and that changes to one part of
the document may affect other parts. Itis solely your

responsibility to assure the adequacy and consistency
of the final document for your purposes.

How to Use This Document:

Although EJCDC has made reasonable efforts to
achieve uniformity of formatting, some document
controls (e.g., bold, underline, font size, indentation,
numbering, pagination, table of contents) may be
affected by software versioning and translators, user
settings, changes during editing, and other factors, and
may require user intervention to restore intended
format and appearance.

The term “Standard EJCDC Text” for the attached
document generally refers to all text prepared by
EJCDC in the main body of the document, and does not
include covers, logos, footers, instructions, license
agreement, copyright notices, Notes to Users, or text
options. The content of document exhibits (if any) is
not Standard EJCDC Text for this purpose.

If you do not alter the Standard EJCDC Text of the
attached document, you may use it as published, with
all EJCDC logos, footers, and copyright notices
retained.

If you modify the Standard EJCDC Text of the attached
document, you must follow the following instructions
that address if, when, and how to show the changes to
other parties.

During the drafting or negotiating process for the
document, it is important that the two contracting
parties are both aware of any changes that have been
made to the Standard EJCDC Text. Thus if a draft of the
document purports to be or appears to be an EJCDC
document, the user must plainly show all changes to
the Standard EJCDC Text, using “Track Changes”
{redline/strikeout), highlighting, or other means of
clearly indicating additions and deletions.

As between contracting parties, once the document is
ready to be finalized (and if applicable executed by the
contracting parties), it is no longer necessary to
continue to show changes to the Standard EJCDC Text.
The parties may produce a final version of the
document in a format in which all changes are
accepted, and the document at that point does not



need to include any “Track Changes,” redline/strikeout,
highlighting, or other indication of additions and
deletions to the Standard EJCDC Text.

If the attached document is revised or altered and
then presented to others (such as potential bidders,
grant agencies, lenders, or sureties) as an EJCDC
document, then the changes to the Standard EJCDC
Text must be shown, or the third parties must receive
access to a version that shows the changes.

The attached EJCDC document may contain “Notes to
User,” bracketed comments, or prompts that provide
instructions for filling in project-specific information,
selecting the appropriate clause from a list of options,
or making additions or deletions, or that give
background information regarding a particular
provision. The user may (and in most cases should)
delete these notes, comments, and prompts during the
drafting process. Deletion of such notes, comments,
and prompts is not subject to the License Agreement
requirement that additions or deletions to Standard
EJCDC Text be shown clearly, and therefore does not
need to be shown with “Track Changes,”
redline/strikeout, highlighting, or other means of
indicating changes, at any point in the drafting process.

The attached EJCDC document may contain exhibits
that are to be used to set out project-specific
provisions, such as scope of services, compensation,
and insurance requirements. These exhibits are meant
to be revised, supplemented, and altered by the user,
or discarded if not applicable to the specific project.
The text of the various exhibits is not considered
Standard EJCDC Text and is not subject to the License
Agreement requirement that additions or deletions to
the Standard EJCDC Text be shown clearly, and
therefore does not need to be shown with “Track
Changes,” redline/strikeout, highlighting, or other
means of indicating changes, at any point in the
drafting process.

In a few instances the EJCDC Notes to User will instruct
the user of a document to choose one of two or more
text options in the main body of the document. In such
cases the options that are not selected should be
discarded or deleted, and not included in the final
version of the document. Such discarding or deletion of
text options is not subject to the License Agreement
requirement that additions or deletions to Standard
EJCDC Text be shown clearly, and therefore does not
need to be shown with highlighting, redline/strikeout,
or other means of tracking changes, at any point in the
drafting process. Note, however, that the text that is
selected (which in this scenario is in the main body of
the document and not in an exhibit) is Standard EJCDC
Text, and any revision or alteration of the text that is
selected is subject to the License Agreement
requirement that additions or deletions to Standard
EJCDC Text be shown clearly.

10. The License Agreement typically is removed when a
document is being prepared for use on a specific
project. Such removal is not subject to the License
Agreement requirement that additions or deletions to
Standard EJCDC Text be shown clearly, and therefore
does not need to be shown with highlighting,
redline/strikeout, or other means of tracking changes,
at any point in the drafting process. The terms of the
License Agreement remain in effect regardless of
whether it has been removed or remains attached to
the document.

11. When a document is being prepared for use on a
specific project, some users remove the EJCDC front
cover page, and the “inside front cover page”
containing specific information regarding the EJCDC
sponsoring organizations. Such removal is not subject
to the License Agreement requirement that additions
or deletions to Standard EJCDC Text be shown clearly,
and therefore does not need to be shown with
highlighting, redline/strikeout, or other means of
tracking changes, at any point in the drafting process.

12. As purchaser of the attached document, you may
choose to use it as the basis or platform for creating
purchaser’s own custom version. In such case you
must remove all EJCDC logos, footers, and other items
that might create the false impression that the
document remains an EJCDC standard document, and
the requirements regarding the need to show
additions and deletions to the Standard EJCDC Text
no longer apply. Note, however, that the copyright
requirements of the License Agreement continue to

apply.

13. A purchaser may choose to select clauses or sections of
the attached document for inclusion in other non-
EJCDC documents. When this occurs, do not use any
EJCDClogos, footers, or other items that would imply
that the receiving document is an EJCDC document.
Note, however, that the copyright requirements of the
License Agreement continue to apply.

Limited License:
As purchaser, you have a limited nonexclusive license to:

1. Use the attached EJCDC document on any number of
machines owned, leased, or rented by your company
or organization.

2. Use the attached EJCDC document for bona fide
contractual and project purposes. Such purposes
expressly include controlled distribution to bona fide
bidders and proposers, either through direct
transmittal in printed or electronic format or posting
on a website or other electronic distribution point to
which access is limited to bona fide bidders and
proposers or others having direct interest in the
contract or project.



3. Copy the attached EJCDC document into any machine-
readable or printed form for backup or modification
purposes in support of your use of the document.

You further agree:

1. Tocomply with all terms, conditions, and instructions
in this License Agreement.

2. Thatall proprietary and intellectual property rights in
the attached EJCDC document and all other EJCDC
Design and Construction Related Documents are and
shall remain the property of EJCDC and its sponsoring
organizations.

3. Toinclude the appropriate EJCDC copyright notice
(selected from the versions below) on any copy,
modified or finalized version, or portion of the
attached EJCDC document. For this document, at a
minimum one of the following EJCDC copyright notices
must appear in a prominent location:

If the standard EJCDC text is not altered, then use
the copyright that is already stated in the
published document:

*  Copyright © [EJCDC document date] National
Society of Professional Engineers, American
Council of Engineering Companies, and
American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights
reserved.

if the standard EJCDC text has been altered, or if
only portions of the EJCDC document have been
used, then use the folfowing copyright notice:

*  This document is a MODIFIED version of
BJCDC® Z-xxx, Copyright © 20xx by the
National Society of Professional Engineers,
American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers, or is
based in part on excerpts from copyrighted
EJCDC documents. Those portions of the text
that originated in copyrighted EJCDC
documents remain subject to the copyright.

4. Tonot use, copy, modify, or transfer the attached
EJCDC document or any other EJCDC Design and
Construction Related Documents, or any copy,
modification or merged portion, in whole or in part,
except as expressly provided for in this license.
Reproduction of the attached EJCDC document, or any
other EICDC Design and Construction Related
Document, in printed or machine-readable format for
resale, and any resale of this document in any format,
are expressly prohibited. Making the attached E}CDC
document or any other EJCDC Design and
Construction Related Document, in whole or in part,
available or accessible on an uncontrolled, public-
access website or other uncontrolled electronic
distribution point—in any format whatever, whether

with or without watermarks, as a Microsoft Word
document or in portable document format (PDF)—is
expressly prohibited.

5. Asan EJCDC fimited licensee you may seek advance
written permission from the EICDC Copyright
Administrator to use the attached EJCDC document for
educational purposes, subject to terms and conditions
to be established by the Copyright Administrator for
the specific educational use.

Term:

This license is effective for three years after date of
purchase, or six years after the last day of the year of
issuance for the attached document (shown in the
copyright notice), whichever occurs later, and shall
terminate at that time, unless earlier terminated as
provided herein, or unless EJCDC extends the term of this
license to you, in writing, or publishes on the ejcdc.org
website or the websites of the National Society of
Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering
Companies, and American Society of Civil Engineers, an
applicable extension of the term of license for a certain
period of time for bona fide contractual and project or other
authorized uses. You agree upon termination to destroy the
attached EJCDC Design and Construction Related
Document along with all copies, modifications and merged
portions in any form (except those copies already in actual
project or contract use, or maintained in files or records of
completed projects).

EICDC reserves the right during the term of this agreement
to provide access to the purchased document through
alternative means, based on improvements or changes in
technology, or to transition the document to secure
document platforms or other formats, while maintaining
user’s access privileges.

EJCDC from time to time publishes new, updated editions of
the EJCDC Design and Construction Related Documents.
EJCDC highly recommends the use of the most current
editions of its documents. EJCDC may, at its sole discretion,
withdraw from authorized use any document that has been
subsequently updated and for which the license has expired.

You may terminate the license at any time by destroying the
attached EJCDC document together with all copies,
modifications and merged portions in any form (except
those copies already in actual project or contract use, or
maintained in files or records of completed projects). It will
also terminate upon conditions set forth elsewhere in this
License Agreement or if you fail to comply with any term or
condition of this License Agreement.

Limited Warranty:

If EJCDC has distributed this document on a compact disc,
then EJCDC warrants the CD on which this document is
furnished to be free from physical defects in materials and
workmanship under normal use for a period of ninety



{90) days from the date of delivery to you as evidenced by a
copy of your receipt.

There is no other warranty of any kind, either express or
implied, including, but not limited to the implied
warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular
purpose. Some states do not allow the exclusion of implied
warranties, so the above exclusion may not apply to you.
You may also have other rights which vary from state to
state.

EJCDC does not warrant that the functions contained in
EJCDC Design and Construction Related Documents will
meet your requirements or that the operation of EJCDC
Design and Construction Related Documents will be
uninterrupted or error free.

Limitations of Remedies:

EJCDC’s entire fiability and your exclusive remedy shall be:

1. the replacement of the CD (if any) distributed by
EICDC, containing this document, provided such CD
does not meet EJCDC's "Limited Warranty" and is
returned to EJCDC's selling agent with a copy of your
receipt, or

2. ifEJCDC's selling agent is unable to deliver a
replacement CD which is free of defects in materials
and workmanship, you may terminate this Agreement
by returning EJCDC Document and your money will be
refunded.

As purchaser, you assume full responsibility for determining
the suitability of this document to your purposes, and for
the application and use of this document for contract or
project purposes. To the fullest extent permitted by law, in
no event will EJCDC, its sponsoring organizations, its
committee members, attorneys, consultants, authorized
vendors, or advisors, or their respective staff members,
employees, agents, or contractors, be liable to you or any
other party for any damages, including any lost profits, lost
savings, contractual liabilities, disappointed commercial
expectations, economic loss, or other direct, incidental, or
consequential damages arising out of the content,
unenforceability, insufficiency, inadequacy, use or inability
to use the attached EJCDC document or any other EJCDC
Design and Construction Related Documents, even if EJCDC
has been advised of the possibility of such damages, or for
any claim by any other party.

Some states do not allow the limitation or exclusion of
liability for incidental or consequential damages, so portions
of the above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you.

General:

You may not sublicense, assign, or transfer this license
except as expressly provided in this License Agreement. Any
attempt otherwise to sublicense, assign, or transfer any of
the rights, duties, or obligations hereunder is void. If you
transfer or purport to transfer such rights, duties, or
obligations to another party, your license is automatically
terminated.

This License Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the
State of Virginia. If you have any questions concerning this
License Agreement, or any requests or inquiries regarding
the EJCDC copyright, you may contact EJCDC by writing to:

EJCDC Copyright Administrator

c/o National Society of Professional Engineers
1420 King Street

Alexandria, VA 22314

Phone: (703) 684-2845

Fax: (703) 836-4875

e-mail: aschwartz@nspe.org

You acknowledge that you have read this License
Agreement, understand it and agree to be bound by its
terms and conditions. You further agree that it is the
complete and exclusive statement of the License Agreement
and supersedes any proposal or prior agreement, oral or
written, and any other communications between us relating
to the subject matter of this License Agreement.

Information regarding the content of the attached EICDC
document and other EJCDC Design and Construction
Related Documents may be obtained at ejcde.org or from
the following EJCDC sponsoring organizations:

Nationai Society of Professional Engineers
1420 King Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-2794
(703) 684-2882

Www.nspe.org

American Councll of Engineering Companies
1015 15th Street N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 347-7474

www.acec.org

American Society of Civil Engineers
1801 Alexander Bell Drive, Reston, VA 20191-4400
(800) 548-2723

WWwWw.asCe.org



AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES
Between
Town of Thompson
And
MHE Engineering, D.P.C.
For Professional Services
Related to

Harris Sewer District Improvements Project

NEW YORK OFFICE

PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1, Milford, PA 18337
570-296-2765 | F.570-296-2767 | mhepa@mhepc.com

33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, NY 12553
845-567-3100 | F: 845-567-3232 | mheny@mbhepc.com




ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT

DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE

License Agreement

Before you use this EJCDC document:

1

Read this License Agreement in its entirety. As
purchaser, you agree to comply with and are bound by
the License Agreement’s terms, conditions, and

instructions when you use the attached EJCDC 1.

document. Commencement of use of the attached
document indicates your acceptance of these terms,
conditions, and instructions. If you do not agree to
them, you should promptly return the materials to the
vendor.

This License Agreement applies to the attached
document only. Other licensing terms and instructions

may apply to other EJCDC documents. 2.

The Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee
("EJCDC"} provides EJCDC Design and Construction
Related Documents (including but not limited to the
EJCDC document that is attached, and all other
documents in the EJCDC Construction Series,
Engineering Series, Design-Build Series, Remediation

Series, Procurement Series, and Narrative Series) 2.

and licenses their use worldwide. You assume sole
responsibility for the selection of specific documents
or portions thereof to achieve your intended results,
and for the installation, use, and results obtained

from EJCDC Design and Construction Related 3.

Documents.

You acknowledge that you understand that the text
of the EJCDC Design and Construction Related

Documents has important legal consequences and 4.

that consultation with an attorney is recommended
with respect to use or modification of the text. You
further acknowledge that EJCDC documents are
protected by the copyright laws of the United States.

Make sure that you have the correct word processing
software for the attached EJCDC document, which is
distributed in Microsoft Word {.doc) format.

EJCDC allows the end user wide discretion in using and 5.

editing the attached document, subject to the
provisions of the License Agreement. You are advised,
however, that EJCDC documents contain numeric and
other cross-references, and that changes to one part of
the document may affect other parts. It is solely your

responsibility to assure the adequacy and consistency
of the final document for your purposes.

How to Use This Document:

Although EJCDC has made reasonable efforts to
achieve uniformity of formatting, some document
controls (e.g., bold, underline, font size, indentation,
numbering, pagination, table of contents) may be
affected by software versioning and translators, user
settings, changes during editing, and other factors, and
may require user intervention to restore intended
format and appearance.

The term “Standard EJCDC Text” for the attached
document generally refers to all text prepared by
EJCDC in the main body of the document, and does not
include covers, logos, footers, instructions, license
agreement, copyright notices, Notes to Users, or text
options. The content of document exhibits (if any} is
not Standard EJCDC Text for this purpose.

If you do not alter the Standard EICDC Text of the
attached document, you may use it as published, with
alt EJCDC logos, footers, and copyright notices
retained.

If you modify the Standard EJCDC Text of the attached
document, you must follow the following instructions
that address if, when, and how to show the changes to
other parties.

During the drafting or negotiating process for the
document, it is important that the two contracting
parties are both aware of any changes that have been
made to the Standard EJCDC Text. Thus if a draft of the
document purports to be or appears to be an EJCDC
document, the user must plainly show all changes to
the Standard EJCDC Text, using “Track Changes”
(redline/strikeout), highlighting, or other means of
clearly indicating additions and deletions.

As between contracting parties, once the document is
ready to be finalized (and if applicable executed by the
contracting parties), it is no longer necessary to
continue to show changes to the Standard FJCDC Text.
The parties may produce a final version of the
document in a format in which all changes are
accepted, and the document at that point does not



need to include any “Track Changes,” redline/strikeout,
highlighting, or other indication of additions and
deletions to the Standard EJCDC Text.

If the attached document is revised or altered and
then presented to others (such as potential bidders,
grant agencies, lenders, or sureties) as an EJCDC
document, then the changes to the Standard EJCDC
Text must be shown, or the third parties must receive
access to a version that shows the changes.

The attached EJCDC document may contain “Notes to
User,” bracketed comments, or prompts that provide
instructions for filling in project-specific information,
selecting the appropriate clause from a list of options,
or making additions or deletions, or that give
background information regarding a particular
provision. The user may {and in most cases should)
delete these notes, comments, and prompts during the
drafting process. Deletion of such notes, comments,
and prompts is not subject to the License Agreement
requirement that additions or deletions to Standard
EJCDC Text be shown clearly, and therefore does not
need to be shown with “Track Changes,”
redline/strikeout, highlighting, or other means of
indicating changes, at any point in the drafting process.

The attached EJCDC document may contain exhibits
that are to be used to set out project-specific
provisions, such as scope of services, compensation,
and insurance requirements, These exhibits are meant
to be revised, supplemented, and altered by the user,
or discarded if not applicable to the specific project.
The text of the various exhibits is not considered
Standard EJCDC Text and is not subject to the License
Agreement requirement that additions or deletions to
the Standard EJCDC Text be shown clearly, and
therefore does not need to be shown with “Track
Changes,” redline/strikeout, highlighting, or other
means of indicating changes, at any point in the
drafting process.

In a few instances the EJCDC Notes to User will instruct
the user of a document to choose one of two or more
text options in the main body of the document. In such
cases the options that are not selected should be
discarded or deleted, and not included in the final
version of the document. Such discarding or deletion of
text options is not subject to the License Agreement
requirement that additions or deletions to Standard
EJCDC Text be shown clearly, and therefore does not
need to be shown with highlighting, redline/strikeout,
or other means of tracking changes, at any point in the
drafting process. Note, however, that the text that is
selected (which in this scenario is in the main body of
the document and not in an exhibit) is Standard EJCDC
Text, and any revision or alteration of the text that is
selected is subject to the License Agreement
requirement that additions or deletions to Standard
EJCDC Text be shown clearly.

10. The License Agreement typically is removed when a
document is being prepared for use on a specific
project. Such removal is not subject to the License
Agreement requirement that additions or deletions to
Standard EJCDC Text be shown clearly, and therefore
does not need to be shown with highlighting,
redline/strikeout, or other means of tracking changes,
at any point in the drafting process. The terms of the
License Agreement remain in effect regardless of
whether it has been removed or remains attached to
the document.

11. When a document is being prepared for use on a
specific project, some users remove the EJCDC front
cover page, and the “inside front cover page”
containing specific information regarding the EJCDC
sponsaring organizations. Such removal is not subject
to the License Agreement requirement that additions
or deletions to Standard EJCDC Text be shown clearly,
and therefore does not need to be shown with
highlighting, redline/strikeout, or other means of
tracking changes, at any point in the drafting process.

12. As purchaser of the attached document, you may
choose to use it as the basis or platform for creating
purchaser’s own custom version. In such case you
must remove all EJCDC logos, footers, and other items
that might create the false impression that the
document remains an EJCDC standard document, and
the requirements regarding the need to show
additions and deletions to the Standard EJCDC Text
no longer apply. Note, however, that the copyright
requirements of the License Agreement continue to
apply.

13. Apurchaser may choose to select clauses or sections of
the attached document for inclusion in other non-
EJCDC documents. When this occurs, do not use any
EJCDC logos, footers, or other items that would imply
that the receiving document is an EJCDC document.
Note, however, that the copyright requirements of the
License Agreement continue to apply.

Limited License:
As purchaser, you have a limited nonexclusive license to:

1. Use the attached EJCDC document on any number of
machines owned, leased, or rented by your company
or organization.

2. Use the attached EJCDC document for bona fide
contractual and project purposes. Such purposes
expressly include controlled distribution to bona fide
bidders and proposers, either through direct
transmittal in printed or electronic format or posting
on a website or other electronic distribution point to
which access is limited to bona fide bidders and
proposers or others having direct interest in the
contract or project.



3. Copy the attached EJCDC document into any machine-
readable or printed form for backup or modification
purposes in support of your use of the document.

You further agree:

1. To comply with all terms, conditions, and instructions
in this License Agreement,

2. Thatall proprietary and intellectual property rights in
the attached EJCDC document and all other EJCDC
Design and Construction Related Documents are and
shall remain the property of £EJCDC and its sponsoring
organizations.

3. Toinclude the appropriate EJCDC copyright notice
(selected from the versions below) on any copy,
modified or finalized version, or portion of the
attached EJCDC document. For this document, at a
minimum one of the following EJCDC copyright notices
must appear in a prominent jocation:

If the standard EJCDC text is not altered, then use
the copyright that is already stated in the
published document:

= Copyright ® [EJCDC document date] National
Society of Professional Engineers, American
Council of Engineering Companies, and
American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights
reserved.

If the standard EJCDC text has been altered, or if
only portions of the EJCDC document have been
used, then use the following copyright notice:

*  This document is a MODIFIED version of
EJCDC® Z-xxx, Copyright © 20xx by the
National Society of Professional Engineers,
American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers, or is
based in part on excerpts from copyrighted
EJCDC documents. Those portions of the text
that originated in copyrighted EJCDC
documents remain subject to the copyright.

4. To not use, copy, modify, or transfer the attached
EJCDC document or any other EJCDC Design and
Construction Related Documents, or any copy,
modification or merged portion, in whole or in part,
except as expressly provided for in this license.
Reproduction of the attached EiCDC document, or any
other EJCDC Design and Construction Related
Document, in printed or machine-readable format for
resale, and any resale of this document in any format,
are expressly prohibited. Making the attached EJCDC
document or any other EJCDC Design and
Construction Related Document, in whole or in part,
available or accessible on an uncontrolled, pubtic-
access website or other uncontrolled electronic
distribution point—in any format whatever, whether

with or without watermarks, as a Microsoft Word
document or in portable document format {(PDF)—is
expressly prohibited.

5. Asan EJCDC limited licensee you may seek advance
written permission from the EJCDC Copyright
Administrator to use the attached EJCDC document for
educational purposes, subject to terms and conditions
to be established by the Copyright Administrator for
the specific educational use,

Term:

This license is effective for three years after date of
purchase, or six years after the last day of the year of
issuance for the attached document (shown in the
copyright notice), whichever occurs later, and shall
terminate at that time, unless earlier terminated as
provided herein, or unless EJCDC extends the term of this
license to you, in writing, or publishes on the ejcdc.org
website or the websites of the National Society of
Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering
Companies, and American Society of Civil Engineers, an
applicable extension of the term of license for a certain
period of time for bona fide contractual and project or other
authorized uses. You agree upon termination to destroy the
attached EJCDC Design and Construction Related
Document along with all copies, modifications and merged
portions in any form (except those copies already in actual
project or contract use, or maintained in files or records of
completed projects).

EJCDC reserves the right during the term of this agreement
to provide access to the purchased document through
alternative means, based on improvements or changes in
technology, or to transition the document to secure
document platforms or other formats, while maintaining
user’s access privileges.

EJCDC from time to time publishes new, updated editions of
the EJCDC Design and Construction Related Documents.
EJCDC highly recommends the use of the most current
editions of its documents. EJCDC may, at its sole discretion,
withdraw from authorized use any document that has been
subsequently updated and for which the license has expired.

You may terminate the license at any time by destroying the
attached EJCDC document together with all copies,
modifications and merged portions in any form (except
those copies already in actual project or contract use, or
maintained in files or records of completed projects). It will
also terminate upon conditions set forth elsewhere in this
License Agreement or if you fail to comply with any term or
condition of this License Agreement.

Limited Warranty:

If EJCDC has distributed this document on a compact disc,
then EJCDC warrants the CD on which this document is
furnished to be free from physical defects in materials and
workmanship under normal use for a period of ninety



{90) days from the date of delivery to you as evidenced by a
copy of your receipt.

There is no other warranty of any kind, either express or
implied, including, but not limited to the implied
warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular
purpose. Some states do not allow the exclusion of implied
warranties, so the above exclusion may not apply to you.
You may also have other rights which vary from state to
state.

EJCDC does not warrant that the functions contained in
EJCDC Design and Construction Related Documents will
meet your requirements or that the operation of EICDC
Design and Construction Related Documents will be
uninterrupted or error free.

Limitations of Remedies:

EJCDC’s entire liability and your exclusive remedy shall be:

1. the replacement of the CD (if any) distributed by
EICDC, containing this document, provided such CD
does not meet EJCDC's "Limited Warranty" and is
returned to EJCDC's selling agent with a copy of your
receipt, or

2. ifEICDC's selling agent is unable to deliver a
replacement CD which is free of defects in materials
and workmanship, you may terminate this Agreement
by returning EJCDC Document and your money will be
refunded.

As purchaser, you assume full responsibility for determining
the suitability of this document to your purposes, and for
the application and use of this document for contract or
project purposes. To the fullest extent permitted by law, in
no event will EJCDC, its sponsoring organizations, its
committee members, attorneys, consultants, authorized
vendors, or advisors, or their respective staff members,
employees, agents, or contractors, be liable to you or any
other party for any damages, including any lost profits, lost
savings, contractual liabilities, disappointed commercial
expectations, economic loss, or other direct, incidental, or
consequential damages arising out of the content,
unenforceability, insufficiency, inadequacy, use or inability
to use the attached EJCDC document or any other EJCDC
Design and Construction Related Documents, even if EJCDC
has been advised of the possibility of such damages, or for
any claim by any other party.

Some states do not allow the limitation or exclusion of
liability for incidental or consequential damages, so portions
of the above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you.

General:

You may not sublicense, assign, or transfer this license
except as expressly provided in this License Agreement. Any
attempt otherwise to sublicense, assign, or transfer any of
the rights, duties, or obligations hereunder is void. If you
transfer or purport to transfer such rights, duties, or
obligations to another party, your license is automatically
terminated.

This License Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the
State of Virginia. If you have any questions concerning this
License Agreement, or any requests or inquiries regarding
the EICDC copyright, you may contact EJCDC by writing to:

EJCDC Copyright Administrator

¢/o National Society of Professional Engineers
1420 King Street

Alexandria, VA 22314

Phone: {703) 684-2845

Fax: (703) 836-4875

e-mail: aschwartz@nspe.org

You acknowledge that you have read this License
Agreement, understand it and agree to be bound by its
terms and conditions. You further agree that it is the
complete and exclusive statement of the License Agreement
and supersedes any proposal or prior agreement, oral or
written, and any other communications between us relating
to the subject matter of this License Agreement.

Information regarding the content of the attached EJCDC
document and other EJCDC Design and Construction
Related Documents may be obtained at ejcdc.org or from
the following EJCDC sponsoring organizations:

National Society of Professional Engineers
1420 King Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-2794
(703) 684-2882

WWW.Nspe.org

American Counci! of Engineering Companies
1015 15th Street N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 347-7474

WWW.acec.org

American Society of Civil Engineers
1801 Alexander Bell Drive, Reston, VA 20191-4400
(800) 548-2723
WWW.35ce.org



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thomeson)

From: Michael Messenger <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 1:57 PM

To: Marilee Calhoun

Subject: Zero Turn Mower Quote

Attachments: THOMPSON MOD QUOTE.pdf; THOMPSON Z950R pdf
Hello,

Attached is the quote for the John Deere zero turn mower. There are two different quotes. One for the mower and
one for a mowing deck upgrade.

Michael Messenger

Superintendent

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Dept.
(845) 794-5280 Ext. 104

mmessenger@townofthompson.com

The Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential or sensitive information
which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law from further disclosure. It is intended only
for the addressee. If you received this in error or from someone who was not authorized to send it to you,
please do not distribute, copy or use it or any attachments. Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-
mail and delete this from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.



Mullally Tractor Sales,Inc.

4510 State Route 52
PO Box 633
Jeffersonville, NY 12748 US

Phone: (845) 482-5222  Fax: (845) 482-9028
Email: hmullally@hvc.rr.com
Web site: www.mullallytractor.com

BilTo:
TOWN OF THOMPSON
TOWN OF THOMPSON
4052 ROUTE 42
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

DRAFT
Document: 01-19796 PO:

Date: 8/12/2022 Custld: TOWN THOM
Cust Email; gsomers@townofthompson.com
Phone: (845) 794-5280 x103

Salesperson:  ChrisF

User: ChrisF

Ship To:

TOWN OF THOMPSON

Item Type Description Qty Tax Price  Discount Net Price
MISC WG MC  MISC WHOLE GOODS 1.0000 $669.90 $669.90
Remark RE  MULCH ON DEMAND 606" DECK SWAP
Total: $669.90
Totals
Sub Total: $669.90
Total Tax: $0.00

Estimated/Current Invoice Total: $669.90
w

Estimated/Current Balance Due On This Invoice: $669.90

Signature:

Thank you for your business.



JOHN DEERE

Vendor: Deere & Company For any questions, please contact:
[] 2000 John Deere Run :
Cary, NC 27513 Chris Franke

Mullally Tractor Sales, Inc.

[ Signature on all LOls and POs with a 4510 State Route 52

signature line Jeffersonville, NY 12748
[] Contract name or number; or JD Quote ID Tel: 845-482-5222

[] Sold to street address (no PO box) Fax: .845-482_-9028
[L] Ship to street address (no PO box) Email: frankecj190@yahoo.com

[] Bill to contact name and phone number
[] Bill to address

[ Bill to email address (required to send the invoice and/or to obtain the tax
exemption certificate

[_]Membership number if required by the contract

Quotes of equipment offered through contracts between Deere & Company, its divisions
and subsidiaries (collectively ‘Deere”) and government agencies are subject to audit and

access by Deere's Strategic Accounts Business Division to ensure compliance with the
terms and conditions of the contracts.



JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT

TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53

TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Mullally Tractor Sales, inc.
4510 State Route 52
Jeffersonville, NY 12748
845-482-5222
mts1@hve.rr.com

Prepared For:

TOWN OF THOMPSON
4052 STATE ROUTE 42
MONTICELLO, NY 12701
Business: 845-794-2500

Quote Summary

Delivering Dealer:

Mullally Tractor Sales, Inc.
Chris Franke

4510 State Route 52
Jeffersonville, NY 12748
Phone: 845-482-5222

frankecj190@yahoo.com
Quote ID: 27149345
Created On: 28 July 2022

Last Modified On: 12 August 2022
Expiration Date: 31 August 2022

Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended

JOHN DEERE Z950R ZTrak $ 16,759.00 $12,904.43 X 1 0= $12,904.43

Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC (PG NB CG 70)

Price Effective Date: August 11, 2022

Equipment Total $12,904.43

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary
Equipment Total $12,904.43
Trade In
SubTotal $12,904.43
Est. Service $0.00
Agreement Tax
Total $ 12,904.43
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $12,904.43

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 27149345 Customer Name: TOWN OF THOMPSON

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDORY): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Mullally Tractor Sales, Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 4510 State Route 52

Cary, NC 27513 Jeffersonville, NY 12748

FED ID: 36-2382580 845-482-5222

UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 mts1@hvce.rr.com

JOHN DEERE Z950R ZTrak

Hours: Suggested List *
Stock Number: $16,759.00
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC Selling Price *

(PG NB CG 70) $ 12,904 .43

Price Effective Date: August 11, 2022
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price Contract

2194TC Z950R ZTrak 1 $16,759.00

United States/Canada

1036  24x12x12 Pneumatic Turf 1 $0.00
Tire for 54 In. and 860 In.
Decks

1504 60 In. Side Discharge 1 $0.00 23.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Mower Deck

2093  Fully Adjustable Suspension 1 $0.00 23.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Seat with Armrests (24"
High Back)

dard Options Total $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

alue Added Services $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Total

Total Selling Price

$16,759.00 $ 3,854.57 $12,904.43 $12,904.43

Confidential




7

" kri%e TV T N 4553

Lown of Thompson
S

Water and Sewer Department

Town Hall Phone: (845) 794-5280
4052 State Route 42

Fax: (845) 794-2777
Monticello, NY 12701

Email: waterandsewer @: townofthompson.com
Michael Messenger, Superintendent

Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

BILLS OVER $2500.00

We are requesting permission to pay the following:

VENDOR: YOI CHEMNTC ey
DESCRIPTION: Sto Sloc — iamaesha

AMOUNT: 2 5530 &0

y.4 56\6 Source.




Pagelof 1 .

T Customer Number
4778
CHEMICAL COMPANY Incorporated Invoice Dater - “Invoice Number
465 South Clinton St., P.0. Box 30 7/18/2022 441788
Carthage, NY 13619-0030 USA B =T BT
‘ Federal L.D. # 15-0503203 “D”§ gag;‘“ L -Bl;glguglljger
I1SO 9001:2015 ‘ 8/17/20
Phone: (315) 493.0430 Fax: (315) 493-3931
INVOICE
Sold To: Ship To:
F*;Thompson Town **¥Kiamesha WWTP
128 Rock Ridge Dr 128 Rock Ridge Dr
**Only 1 product per invoice** Manticello, NY 12701
Monticello, NY 12701
Email Invoices
Tel. No. 845-794-5280 , Fax No, 845-794-2777
ShipDate - [ " ShipVia . . PaymentTerms ... - ~Pirchase Order Numbar | SIS .
7/18/2022 SLACK Jws NET 30 email 075
QTY Shipped, «.Packaging " | Total +. | Product Uthnce - Amount.
R i cpeQuantity of o e T T A R e
31450 # DRUM 1,350 # | Sta Floc 8827 2.5500/ # 3,442.,50
Merchandise SubTotal 3,442.50
Delivery Charge 50.00
Pallets Shipped: 2 40,00
Total Invoice 3,532.50

Tax Exempt; 14-6002141

S”,/“I’«//L
e

L'Plegi’s‘e Remit Payment To; .[SIack Chemical Company, Inc. - P.0O. Box 30 ' Carthage, NY* 13619]
All past due Invoices are subject to FINANCE CHARGE of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 18%)




STRAIGHT BILL OF LADING ~—— ORIGINAL —— NOT NEGOTIABLE

A

465 South Clinten 81, P.O. Bax 30
Carthage, NY 13819-0030 USA

180 9001:2015 Faderal LD, # 18.0503203
**Thompson Town

128 Rock Ridge Pr

**Only 1 product per Invalge®
Monticello, NY 12701

Emall Involces

(B45) 794-5280

CHEMICAL COMPANY INCORPORATED

Tol: (315) 493-0430 Fax: (315) 493.3031

SARATOGA DIVISION

21 Granda Bivd

8aratoga Eprings, NY 12866 USA

Tol: (81B) 228.0815 Fax; {518} 226-0743

**Klamesha WWTP
128 Rock Ridge Dr
Montcello, NY 12701
(845) 794-5280

Page i of 1

AN

BT T RGP p]

R S S e e OPERATOR Vs | e S | RIS |t M E N o SHaTINED
4778 Barb 075 K
PO et v T T I g . g oy v v " Ty prr
S STy OROERINO St TR STy, DAY e e e = OB AEMARKS DR R DATE s TRV CHECRED BV
emall 06 | estination
,
QUANTITY | QUANTITY PACKAGING HM DESCRIPTION NET WEIGHTY ' GRDSS FRT
ORDERED SHIPPED LB WEIGHT cCLs
LB
K| 3 4504DRUM Sta Floc 8827 1350 1440
51032
Y(’ 7% ) SYe [4 I/\/\Tcztal Walghts: 1360 1440
SHIPPERS czmmcénon This Is to certsly that the abov
BECkoged, o and abeled B a1 e ptiy o TR groons v st |FOF CROMICal Emergancy, S, Taal CoD
regulatiens of Department of Trankpartatin. 7‘);7/ Flre, Exposure ot Accldent Amt: $ 0.00
|si n:u;mg:xg T e e S = Call CHEMTREC Day or Night
@ 13w requires that te B 6 - - . ;
lading shall state whether 1t 1s "earrlar's or shipper’s weight No:rE-whm :hqe rate {s dependent +Ji_ 3%03:‘%;.%%%3 PRHVERED BY
on value, shippars are required to state specifically in writing the agreed or declared valye of
the proparty. The agreed or declared valus of the proparty Is heraby spacifically stated by the CCN20361
shippar to be not excesding per.
I RECEIVED BY;
FREIGHT CHARGES D.0.T. HAZARDOUS :
Sublfect to Section 7 of the canditions, If thig shipment I 3'353;5 ?ASK:M“R ?UARmsneo wmw
16 be dallvared to the consignee without recaurse on tha 1f charges bra 1o b '
consigner, tha consignor shall sign the following ,g’;?&g’%”ga (] sHIppER
statamant: PREFAID® ] cARRIER DATE:!
The carrler shall not make dalivery of this shipment
withaut payment of freight and all otfier lawful charges,
: SIGNATURE KEREDY CONFIRMS
{6lznaturs of Conslrnor) CUSFOMER THAT QUA SPECIFIED 15
CORRECT AND RECEIVED IN
GOOD CONDITION
2022-07-08 10:40 21465 3154933931 5> Slack - Saratoga P 2/6



.‘ . :‘
3
Byt
1
e %

ABIES CLINIC

Town of Liberty
Hanofee Park
136 Sunset Lake Rd, Liberty, NY
Thursday, August 18t 2022
- 6PM to 7:30PM

*Sullivan County Residents only -Proof of ID required
* Everyone must wear a mask while at clinic site
*Appointments are requirved
*Pre-registration of ALL animals is required
https:/tinvurl.com/445ks93p
must maintain social distan cing guidelines and
remain at least 6 feet a part,

*Everyone

*Bring prior rabies certificate, receive a 3-year v

accination.
* No vaccine history, receive a 1-ye

ar vaccination.

Dogs — Cats — Ferrets
* All Pet owners must clean up after their pets.
* All pets must bein a carrier or on a leash,
* All pets must be at least 3 months old.
* Aggressive dogs should be muzzled to prevent any bitin gincidents
If you don’t have access to a computer or have questions, please
call 845-292-5910

Sponsored by: Sullivan County Public Health Qi




